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To the Citizens of Kittitas County:

State law requires that the Annual Financial report be certified and filed with the State Auditor
within 150 days after the close of each fiscal year. The legal reporting requirements prescribed by the
State Auditor for local governments in Washington State are consistent with the national standards of
financial reporting prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Pursuant to
that requirement, we hereby issue the Annual Financial Report of Kittitas County for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2009.

The financial report includes the Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), Basic
Financial Statements, Required Supplementary Information, Fund Financial Statements,
Supplementary Financial Information and the Statistical Section.

Profile of the Government

Kittitas County was dedicated by the State of Washington as a public entity in November 1883
and operates under the laws of the State of Washington applicable to a fourth-class County with a
commissioner form of government. Kittitas County has a land area of 2,315 square miles. The 2009
estimated population is 39,900.

Kittitas County is located approximately 100 miles east of Seattle in the center of the state.
The incorporated cities in our county include Ellensburg, (the County Seat), Cle Elum, Kittitas, Roslyn,
South Cle Elum, the unincorporated communities include Thorp, Vantage, Ronald, and Liberty.

Kittitas County is a general purpose government and provides public safety, road
improvements, parks and recreation, judicial administration, health and social services and general
administration services. In addition, the County owns a solid waste disposal system and an airport.

Acknowledgements
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Respectfully Submitted

Jerald V. Pettit
Kittitas County Auditor
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“www.co Kittitas . wa.us/auditor:



$9Bpnp Unog Jousia
aBpnf Unog Jouadng

_...hmcoMoOtoS
10pny a.czoo

 B21053Y EWRH |
SRS UoRUWIOMY, |
23i186 HiALY

B ERITNELS
- Toddns:

co_mcm«xw ﬁm?;

aideIsissy EEE@... BISEAR PHOY
L &Eﬂ\ mucﬂma:m SN
..5_.81. .‘.:_m:m .._EEou pooy:” .
2317 DeapA snomon L peusIE B
DLl uMgeH eluap - : Lo o
.- sejgesid ucm.rﬂﬂm#wafmﬂ. PR n . wﬁmrcmc_m.)mﬂu X
N : R : CAJUNWWOD -
CL e Auned : TR
C IUBLUBIIOMNT BPHY
$aJAIOS AHUNWILIOD .

S9IIAIaS DljGng

MBINIBAD
Aunos seuny



Kittitas County
Overview

Elected Officials of Kittitas County

County Commissioners
District #1

District #2
District #3

Assessor

Audifor

Clerk

Prosecuting Aftorney

Sheriff

Treasurer

Superior Court Judge
Presiding Judge

District Court Judge

Lower County
Upgper County

Director of County Fair

Paul Jewed
Alan Crankovich
Mark McClain

Marsha Weyand
Jerald V. Pettit
Joyce Julsrud
Greg L. Zemple
Eugene Dana
Deanna Panattoni

Michael E. Cooper
Scott Sparks

Thomas A. Haven
Darrall Ellis

APPOINTED OFFICIALS

interium Director of Community Development Services
Director of Computer Services

Interim Director of Facilities Maintenance

Interim Facilities Maintenance Project Manager
Director of Human Resources

Director of Probation Services

Director of Public Works

Director of Solid Waste
Fire Marshal

Public Health Administrator

Public Health Officer
Weed Administrator
WS Extension

Terms

Nov. 26, 2008 - Dec. 31, 2012
Jan. 1, 2009 - Dec. 31, 2012
Jan. 1, 2007 - Bec. 31, 2010

Jan. 1, 2007 - Dec. 31, 2010
Jan. 1, 2007 - Dec. 31, 2010
Jan. 1, 2007 - Dec. 31, 2010
Jan. 1, 2007 - Dec. 31, 2010
Jan. 1, 2007 - Dec. 31, 2010

Jan. 1, 2007 - Dec. 31, 2010

Jan. 1, 2009 - Dec. 31, 2012
Jan. 1, 2009 - Dec. 31, 2012

Jan. 1, 2007 - Dec. 31, 2010
Jan. 1, 2007 - Dec. 31, 2010

Matthew Anderson
Kirk MHoimes

Duke Senter
Matthew Anderson
Patti Johnson
Joseph E Whalen, i
Wiiliam Holmes
Kirk Holmes

Patti Johnson
Brenda Larsen
Cathy Bambrick
Dr. Mark Larson
Todd Davis

Tip Hudson



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL

FINANCIAL REPORT
Year Ended December 31, 2009

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION

Management Discussion and ANALYSIS ..o sse e stess s seses s seset s emsresse e s et sentensenasseenens 1

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Assets ..
Statement of ACHVILIES ...vcivvervrevvrrnee s
Balance Sheet Governmental Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Governmental Funds .eoveeeeveeeveeveeenrnnnn 16

Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Assets... verrererseenesnsenenereeseces | 8
Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expendrturcs and Changes in Fund Nez Aqsets .................................. 19
Proprietary Funds Statement 0f Cash FIOWS. ...t ees e ae s eee s ee s et ss e 20
Statemnent of FIAUCIAIY NET ABSEIS ..voecreeirireierrieiesetisssiesseer et vat st ssss e s tstsnes st seas st sistsesteseese et e sereseeeaeressenserens 21
Staternent of Change in Fiduciary Net ASSEIS ... vesaseecseereseesseesassesrassteesorssnseesseesessosesesessesesssneens 22
Notes to the Basic FInancial STaEEIMENTIS. ..t eeeeeeeeeeceeeeeesrsressesresssesessessssssssssnssssssesessssssessesssessesssssssessssess 23

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget and Actual General Fund.............. 53
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget and Actual County Road................ 534
Notes to Budgetary CompariSon SCHEAULE . ...c.verir vt ssesss et s s e e ens o sereeeme et smsessrenssese s e 55
LEOFF I Retiree Medical Benefits Schedule of FUNGINE PrOZIEss ..o.cu e eeeceecereeaseecvereeseesosessssesescasmaseeesesemsesessens 56

Infrastructure Assets Reported Using the Modified APPToach .. iveevieeiiiisesecsie e eeee s easvssessesessenssaes 57

SPECIAL REVENUE NON-MAJOR FUNDS

Combining Balanee SHEE ..ottt re e st resemnes ot res e s senebes s veratsessensssssaean 59
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance........oveoververeeoeem ooy 63
Airport Comparative Balanee SHEEt. ..ot et esseesseenesas e reressasonesasssseessnsens
Airport Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance

Current Expense Vehicle Replacement Comparative Balance Sheet ..o
Current Expense Vehicle Replacement Statemnent of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance...... 71
Sheriff K-9 Unit Comparative Balance SHEEL ....oovvniiiirieie i issesosseastseessesmsasosseseesosnssosensssesssonsnsens
Sheriff K-9 Unit Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Community Services Comparative Balance SHEEL .....cvevorviivrinererisiesisssssssssimseses e eseessseneo s esmssnssssaeessaes
Community Services Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance......ccovveeeeoernnenno 75
Public Facilities Comparative Balance SHOEt .......ccooccviuvrmirnrer s iesississess s toe s sssesnsesssasse s s snssssssas 76
Public Facilities Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance ....oovvvveeeeoveenvesenesnan 77
EIS Trust Comparative Balanoe SHEET ... vrns ettt st s seem e ee e sene st sesserarasas e sanaes 78
EIS Trust Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance.........coooeeovoreeoeioeseoseseesensnese s 79
Low Income Housing Comparative Balance SHEel ..o iisssssissse st ieeeeesssesesessssessessees eessssssanssn 80
Low Income Housing Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance .ooovvveoevveeiveenn.. 81
Recreation Comparative Balance SHEE ......ccvceiricriecre e vivnsriestrn s sssessssssssss st eee s eeeseaaenssssnnsss s eessnass
Recreation Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Homeless Housing Assistance Comparative Balance Sheet......co.vovuiuivvee vt eeesearessessressesrvensoes
Homeless Housing Assistance Statement of Revenues, Fxpenditures & Changes in Fund Balance .......o............ 85

"Frial Court Improvements Comparative Balance SHECE .....cvvi v vevesesissisis s s ene s s essssasesesess e sees 86



Trial Court Improvements Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance..........coevevvrrvnenns 87

Public Health Comparative Balance SHEet.. ..o careneersiresrssrssessssss s ssss e ssssse s sesssestsesesessseseses 88
Public Health Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance........oveeeveovevnmesrersnsessnes &9
Construction Performance Bond Comparative Balance SHEEt ..o..vveiriri e iesees s sssssesesssssssssssseosseesone 90
Construction Performance Bond Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance......couvvune... 91
Veteran’s Assistance Comparative Balance SHEET ..o s s sv b es s oot b smsone 92
Veteran’s Assistance Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance...........ccoovconvveemreererenns 93
911 Phone System Comparative Balance SHECE ...ttt s et 94
911 Phone System Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance........coceceecveveevereverennenennn 93
3/10™ Criminai Justice Tax COMPArative BalANEe SHERL . ...........c..ovuvreosoreeeeeeseeesemesereseemssesseersesnesesssessesnssseseenes 96
3/10™ Criminal Justice Tax Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance ...........ooov.ov.ce. 97
Treasurer ULID/RID Comparative Balance Sheet ... e srsrssesss e sssessessesssessssenessn oes 98
Treasurer ULIIVRID Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance ...........ccocvvvvecenvvrennens 99
Treasurer M&O Comparative Balance SHEEt ... ..ot rase e e ssrs st s ras st et es e s 100
Treasurer M&Q Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance ....c..occcvevevincnsnnrevinns 101
Noxious Weed Comparative Balance SHEEl..... ..ot se s et ase s ettt s es e it sosbes s 102
Noxious Weed Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance......c.ooceeeeeeeeevnvnereressaversnns 103
Auditor Centennial Document Preservation Comparative Balance Sheet ..o 104

Auditor Centennial Pocument Preservation
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance ......coovveeeiencreseseniessesneene, 103

Misdemeanant Probation Comparative Balance SHeel. ..o e ee e sreese s s rens 106
Misdemeanant Probation Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance.....ccoovvviveorevcnne. 107
Prosecutor Vietim/Witness Comparative Balanee SHEel. oo seeeseaeeesesseesrmssssresasesnssessens 108
Prosecutor Victin/Witness Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance 109
Drug Enforcement Comparative Balance SHeet ...ty nee e T L1
Drug Enforcement Statement of Revenues, Expenditure & Changes in Fund Balance .....ccvvcevvviinerevceeseecenens 111
Domestic Violence Comparative Balance SHeet ...ttt ee et v e v ere v e ssn rersrenresesnens 112
Domestic Violence Statement of Revenues, Expenditure & Changes in Fund Balance 113
Public Defense Comparative Balance SHEel ..ot s st es s snssrar ensesasasnenens 114
Public Defense Statement of Revenues, Expenditure & Changes in Fund Balance ... cineicnecrnnveeeeeenens 115
Forferted Drug Proceeds Comparative Balance Sheet... ..116

Forfeited Drug Proceeds Statement of Revenues, Expendlmre & Chan geq in Fund Balance versereesenerseninennns 117

Stadium Fund Comparative Balance Sheet ..ottt saae et e 118
Stadium Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditure & Changes in Fund Balance....oovicvceimsissrssecssonean 119
Real Estate Excise Tax Comparative Balance SHEet ...t eee e ee oo seensesasnens 120
Real Estate Excise Tax Statement of Revenues, Expenditure & Changes in Fund Balance.....oovvoecveenieeenone. 121

DEBT SERVICE NON-MAJOR FUNDS

Combining Balance SHEEIS. ... icorrrermereroeere s eiererresaesissssesris s asess e sesass st sesassensaesassasssrssesesssvesenssressssssenes
Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance ....euveecinereeseerereemeeeeesennns
2001 Fair Bond Balance Sheet ...
2001 Fair Bond Statement of Revenue Expendxtures & Changes in Fund Balance

County Refund Comparative Balance SHEet .......ccvvrreririveenisesssese s snssiesessssesassiosaies

County Refund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance

CRID 96-1 Bond Comparative Balance Sheef ... iviiincrnncrneresisicenssssssresinesest e saescsssesesssaenssassens
CRID 96-1 Bond Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance ......oovvervniienrssinseenna 130
CRID Guaranty Fund Comparative Balance SHEet ... crrnesinscssene e resssss st sresesssseressessenssensans 131
CRID Guaranty Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance ..oovvevvevvirevervnsnnnnn 132
1991 Fair Bond Comparative BAlance SHEet. ... oo issns s sssssss s s sessss sastoesssmesnaessennen 133
1991 Fair Bond Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance.......cocmvicnnmscs v 134

CAPITAL PROJECT NON-MAJOR FUNDS

Combining Baiance ShEelS. ... eeescies et et es e e et ese e se et emssenssreratrasre e bt seraneeseasatesarenes 135
Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance ..o 136
Capital Improvements Comparative Balance SHeet ... ieee s sssnsss s rass st ssnssnans 137
Capital Improvements Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance .......c.cceeccvreveeeenee 138
Courthouse/Jail Facilities Expansion Comparative Balance Sheet ..ot enavons 139

Courthouse/Jail Facilities Expansion Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance ......... 140



County Fair Grandstand Restoration Comparative Balance Sheet ... esireis e ser e s e seressenesns 141
County Fair Grandstand Restoration Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance.......... 142

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds Combining Balance SHEet ... e rer s e n st st en s ese s eee e e 143
Internal Service Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Fund Equities.................. 144
Internal Service Funds Statement of Cash Flows - Direct Method.....ooooveviveevccseee e ERR— 145
Equipment Rental & Revolving Comparative Balance SHERL .....vvvvrriicieicc oot eee s eneseseoresovassrssessensens 146
Equipment Rental & Revolving Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Fund Equities...cone... 147
Equipment Rental & Revolving Statement of Cash Flows - Direct Method .ucceinscorerereeeeeeeeesseeeseresenseens 148
Unemployment Compensation Comparative Balance SHEet ....cuvi s e ceneseseeriessas e eeeeen 149
Unemployment Compensation Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Fund EQUity ......co.eeveceverren. 130
Unemployment Compensation Statement of Cash Flows - Direct Method .......covovvveeierenireecrerosessereesesseseeeeeeoen 151

AGENCY FUNDS

Combining Balance SHEEt ...ttt s s e et s et rent e rar et ne e rene 153
Combining Statement of Chaniges in Assets & LIBDIHEES .vivreereiniiieseee et ves b eeeensesnasesseas 154

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Schedule of Federal FINanCIal ASSISIANCE .o iiieer e veirreseeieee e e eaeessossreesss e esssessessesansesssesnssssesssssseme e s os 163
Schedule of State FINANCIAL ASSISLANCE ....eoveeveeie e eeeetvetres e ev s e eee et eseeseseeseeseeseasr et seseseeseresesseososessassssssnssss | GO
Notes to the Schedile Of FIantlal ASS SlaIICE oot ee e eeses et esse s reseraseaseseeastessssssresssssessensemsese e 170

CAPITAL ASSETS

Schedutle of Changes in General Capitalized ASSEES .c.coieimiinee et ee et cmenee st eeseseeeeesssssssessrsrern L T 1
Schedule of General FIXEA ASSEIS ..uiiu ettt secenem s se e s s e st s sesa e s s et s bt st st s e ses e 173

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited)

Introduction 10 STAtSHCEl SECHOM w1 b ettt secreren st e se e s s eranrennen 175
Net AsSEtS by COMPONEIIT ...t e bt s e s s s e em b bas s b s 176
General Government Tax Revenue by Source Last Ten FISCAl YOS vt cessmtseseeseee s e evensaenen 177

Limitation of Indebtedness
PrOPErty TaX RALES .oovveieiiiiireiieeesiiaeresste e stea i st st ee e s es e st s s art e e beat s bbb s st eba b enbeen b e st e see et vt neneenen
Property Tax Levies and Collections Last Ten FISCal YEArs coocociniiiieiee et e sea et sese s
PLINCIPAL TEX PAYEIS 1t erirrreeeerrierrrereerereseteresaermesestves et st se e et emssessont b resss s vess re e et se s rase s £ b b besa s ere st sem e e sesoeemnen
Principal Employers, Current Year and NINE Years AZO v veuireeirmerieriescsssseesisssssnssnessesenesseseresssssassensss
Demographic and Economic Statistics, Last Ten Calendar Years. oo crireseenseenerensneons
Employees DY FUNCHEON ottt see et r b s e e s s ettt s et s et smeeeaenaseerarares
List of Elected Officials and Salaries ..o et
Surety Bond Coverage for Elected Officials
Operating Indicators by Departiment ......c.iiciiiricrecer et se et sme sttt ess st smeee et e seeseneeseeseserenerene







KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Kittitas County’s discussion and analysis offers readers of the County’s financial
statements, for the year ended December 31, 2009, a narrative overview and analysis for the
financial activities of the County. We encourage readers to consider the information presented
here in conjunction with additional information included in the financial statements and notes to
the financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¢ The total assets of Kittitas County exceeded its liabilities at December 31, 2009 by over
$113.1 million. Net Assets invested in capital assets (net of depreciation and related
debt) account for 66% of this amount, with a value of $74.6 million. Of the remaining
net assets, $35.3 million may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligation to
citizens and creditors, without legal restriction.

« As of December 31, 2009 Kittitas County’s government activities reported combined
ending net assets of $106.0 million. Of that amount, $70.2 million is invested in capital
assets and $386,989 are restricted funds. '

« Fund Balance for the General Fund at December 31, 2009 was $4.2 million.
¢ Fund Balance for the County Road Fund at December 31, 2009 was $13.1 million.
« The County’s total long term debt at December 31, 2009 was $6.82 million, with a

remaining capacity for non-voted debt at $87.0 million. The Solid Waste Landfill Post-
Closure costs are $1.55 million and other debt is $5.26 million. :

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Kittitas County’s
basic financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of three components:

1) Government-Wide Financial Statements
2) Fund Financial Statements
3) Notes to the Financial Statements

Government-Wide Financial Statements

There are two government-wide financial statements, which are designed to provide
readers with a broad overview of Kittitas County’s finances in a manner similar to a private-
sector business. Both the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of Kittitas



County that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (referred to as
“governmental activities”) from functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion
of their costs through user fees and charges (referred to as “business-type activities”). The
government activities of the County include a full range of local government services provided to
the public, such as law enforcement, jail and probation services, community development
services, public health, road maintenance and construction, airport, and superior and district
courts. Also included are property assessment and collections, elections, licensing and permits
and county fair,

The business-type activity is Solid Waste, operating the two transfer stations and landfill.

The statement of net assets presents information on all Kittitas County’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. This statement serves as a
purpose similar to that of the balance sheet of a private-sector business. Over time, increases or
decrease in net assets may service as a useful indictor of whether the financial position of the
County is improving or deteriorating. However, this is just one indicator of financial health of
the County. Other indicators include the condition of the County’s infrastructure systems (roads
and bridges, etc), changes in property tax base, and general economic conditions within the
County.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the County’s net assets
changed during 2009. Because it separates program revenue (revenue generated by specific
programs through charges for services, grants and contributions) from general revenue (revenue
provided by taxes and other sources not tied to a particular program), it shows to what extent
each program has to rely on taxes for funding. All changes in net assets are reported using the
accrual basis of accounting, similar to the method used by most private-sector companies. The
accrual basis of accounting requires that revenues be reported when they are earned and expenses
are reported when the goods and services are received, regardless of the timing of the cash flow.
ftems such as uncollected taxes, unpaid vendor invoices for items received in 2009, and earned
but unused empioyee leave, will be included in the statement of activities as revenue and
expense, even though the cash associated with these items will not be received or distributed in
2009.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County uses fund accounting
to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds
in Kittitas County can be divided into three categories;

I} Government Funds
2) Proprietary Funds
3) Fiduciary Funds

Government Funds are used to account for most, if not all, of a government’s tax-
supported activities. Proprietary Funds are used to account for a government’s business type
activities, where all or part of the costs of activities are supported by fees and charges that are



paid directly by those who benefit from the activity. Fiduciary Funds are used to account for
resources that are held by the government as a trustee or agent for parties outside of the
government. The resources of fiduciary funds cannot be used to support the County’s own
programs.

Government Funds

The Governmental Fund Balance sheet and the Governmental Fund Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance present separate columns of financial data
for the General Fund and County Road Fund both to be considered a major fund. A major fund
18 based on criteria established by GASB Statement 34. The statement defines a major fund as a
fund who’s assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures comprise 1) at least 10% of the total
dollar amount of the same category within either all government or all enterprise funds, as
appropriate, and 2) at least 5% of the total dollar amount of all governmental and enterprise
funds combined for the same category. Figures from the remaining governmenial funds are
combined into a single, aggregated presentation.

Government funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike
government-wide financial statements use of accrual accounting, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources on balances of
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal vear. Such information is useful in
evaluating a government’s near-term finance requirements in comparison to near-term resources
available.

Because the focus of governmental fund financial statements is narrower than that of
government-wide financial statements, it is useful to compare information presented for
governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the

government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-
~ferm impact of the government’s near-term financing decision. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund
balances provide reconciliation to the governmental activities column in the government-wide
statements, 1n order to facilitate this comparison.

The County maintains budgetary control over its operating funds. The objective of
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annua)
appropriated budget. Budgets for governmental funds are established in accordance with state
law, and are adopted on a fund level. Capital outlays are approved on an item by item basis or
project basis. A budgetary comparison statement for the General Fund and County Road are
included in the basic financial statements.

Preprietary Funds

There are two types of proprietary funds. The first type an Enterprise Fund is used to
report the same functions presented as a business-type activity in the government-wide financial
statements. Kittitas County has one Enterprise fund, Solid Waste. The second type is an Internal
Service fund, used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the County’s various
functions. The revenues and expense of the internal service funds that are duplicated into other



funds through allocations are eliminated in the government-wide statements, with the remaining
balances included in the governmental activities column.

Proprietary fund statements follow the government fund statements in this report. They
provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail, since both apply to the accrual basis of accounting. In comparing the Proprietary Fund
Statement of Net Assets to the business-type column on the Government-Wide Statement of Net
Assets, you will notice that the total assets agree, and therefore need no reconciliation. In
comparing the total assets and total liabilities between the two statements, you will notice
slightly different amounts. This is because the “internal balances” line on the government-wide
statement combines the “due from other funds” and “due to other funds” from the proprietary
fund statement in a single line in the asset section of the government-wide statement.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside
the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statement
because the resources of those funds are not available to support Kittitas County’s own
programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

Kittitas County has two types of fiduciary funds: Private Purpose Trust and Agency
funds, which are clearing accounts for assets held by Kittitas County in its role as custodian until
the funds are allocated to the private parties, organizations or government agencies to which they
belong. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found following the proprietary
fund financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a
fuil understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

The notes to the financial statements can be found immediately following the basic financial
statements in this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

In accordance with GASB Statement 34, Kittitas County is not required to restate prior
periods for the purposes of providing comparative information.

Statement of Net Assets

The following is & summary of the Statement of Net Assets as of December 31, 2009,
with 2008 comparative balances.



Statement of Net Assets

Governmental Activities l Business-type Activities Total Primary Government
2009 2448 2009 2008 2008 2008
Assets:
Current Assets $39.653,765 $38,547.934 | $4.485,28) $3,918,871 $44,142 046 $42 466,804
Cupital Assets 72397006 71,432 611 3,399 436 4,000,648 77,796,445 75.433,259

Total Assets B112,030,77] | $109,980.545 | $0.887.720 | $7.919518 Fi21.938.491 | $117,900.063
Lizhilitics
Cther labiiities $1,802.603 $1,719531 [ § 132853 | § 202904 $:1.935458 $1,922.435
Long-term liabilities 4,205,623 4,315,732 2,614,788 1,791,742 6,820,413 6,107.473
Total Lisbilities $6.008,224 $6,033.263 | §2 747641 | $1.994 646 $8,755.870 $8.029.909
Net Assets
Investment in  Capital
Assets $70,270,795 $69,023,731 $4.424, 438 | $2,950.647 $ 74,695,233 $71,974,377
Reserved 386,989 411,247 G 567,198 386,989 978,443
Unreserved 35,384,757 34,510,304 2,715,641 2,407,028 38,100,399 36,917,332
Total Net Asset $106,042,542 | $103,945.281 | $7,140,079 | $5924,873 | $113,182.621 $109,879,154

Net Assets of the County’s governmental funds were $106.0 million. The County’s
unrestricted net assets, the part of the net assets that can be used to finance day-to-day operations

$35.3 million.

Statement of Activities

For fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, the revenues from primary governmental funds
totaled $36.1 million. Property taxes are the largest revenue source at $10.2 million, while
Charges for Services are the second largest at $7.3 million.

The expenses for governmental activities totaled $34.4 million. Transportation was the
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2009 with $8.93 million. The expenses for Transportation are contributed to the cost of road
repair work due to the flood that occurred in January 2009, and construction costs.

{zovernmental Activities

Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

26809 2008 2009 2608 2009 2008
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $7.359.430 $7.944,069 $3.726,075 | $3,092,840 | $11.085504 | $11.036.909
Operating Grants 7,101,502 6,205,663 0 0 7,101,502 6,205,663
Capital Grants 194,577 221,471 0 0 104,577 221471
General Revenues;
Property Taxes 10,226,923 9,236,181 0 4] 10,226,923 9,236,181
Sales Taxes 5,668,214 5,925 867 0 0 5,668,214 5,925 867
Other Taxes 2,980,409 2,669,530 G 0 2,980,409 2,669,530
Unrestricted Grants & 1,904,157 1,848,248 4] 0 1,904,157 1,948,248
Contributions
Unrestricted Tnvestment 362,900 1,293,203 -37,769 139,237 525,130 1,432,440
Earnings
Gain on Disposal Capital 125,088 63,546 0 0 125,088 63,546
Assets
Total Revenues §36,123,200 | $35,507,778 53,688,306 | $3,232,077 | $39,811,506 | $38,739,85%5




Governmental Activities ﬁ Business-Fype Activities T Total Primary Governnsent
2009 2008 | 2069 [ 2008 \ 2009 ] 2008
Expenses:
General Government $7.078.536 $7.166.678 0 0 $7,078,536 $7.166.678
Judicial 2,709,469 2,018,736 0 { 2,700 469 2018736
Public Safety 8,939,260 8,356.265 0 0 8,430.260 8,356,265
Physical Environment 383,168 337833 O 0 383,168 337,835
Transportation 6,917 608 6,04(:.349 0 0 9,912 608 6,040,349
Economic Environment 1.4726.630 1,334,167 { 0 1,426,630 1.334,167
Mental & Public Health 2,368,058 3,036,772 G 0 2,368.058 3,036,772
Culivre & Recreation 1,512,119 1,590,420 0 0 1,512,119 1,590,420
Interest on Long Term Debt 111,567 143,193 0 0 111,567 143,195
Carbage & Solid Waste 0 0 2,676,579 3,256,544 2,676,579 3.256.544
Total Expenses $34,441,414 §$30,224.437 | $2,676,579 $3,256,544 $37,117,993 $33,480,981
Excess (Deficiency) hefore Special Items and
Transfers
Special ltem-Gain on
Disposal Capital Assets o 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0
Increase (decrease) to net
assets $1,681,786 $5,283,342 | $1,011,726 §-24,468 3 2,693,512 $ 5,258,874
Net Assets as of January 1 5163,945,281 $57,069,908 | $5,924,873 §5,849.014 | $109,870,154 %62,919,522
Prior Year Adjustments 415,474 41,592 032 203,480 99,727 618,954 41,691,759
Net Assets as of December
31 $106,042,542 $103,945.281 | 37,140,079 | 85,924,873 | $113,182,621 | $109,870,154
See the Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 19 on discussion for the Prior Vear Adjustments
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY’S FUNDS
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet Analysis
The General Fund and the County Road funds are the 2 major funds in 20009, Together

these funds account for 66% of the total government assets and 65% of the total government
fund balance. As of December 31, 2009, the county’s government funds reported combined fund
balances nearly $28.0 million. Of this total amount, $27.5 million is unreserved and available
for spending within the designated funds.

In the total Assets, the Cash and Investments are down from the previous year by $1.02
million, and receivables have increased by $1.01 million and the due from other Governmental
increased by $1.12 million. The net change in all assets is 2.7% increase.

In the total Liabilities, the biggest increase is the deferred revenue which is the offset of
property taxes and court receivables, by $1.07 million. The net change in all liabilities is 22.4%
increase.

Governmental Fund 2009 2008 Net Change
Total Assets 33,782,891 32,888,602 894,289
Total Liabilities 5,779,580 4,720,655 1,058,925 |
Total Fund Balance 28,003,311 28,167,947 -164.636 I

Governmental Funds Revenues/Expenditure Analysis



The net change in fund balance for the General Fund in 2009 was $-3.86 million. The net
change in the County Road fund was a $2.60 million. Governmental funds had an overall net
change in fund balance of $1.01 million for 2009. The changes in fund balances are due fo
reduced revenues and using fund balances to cover expenses.

The overall changes in Governmental Revenues were .38% increase. The biggest
decreases in the revenues occurred Investment Interest a 63% decrease; 2009 $446.458
compared to $1,190,986 in 2008 showing a reduction of $744,528: and a decrease in sales and
retail taxes; 4% decrease; 2009 $5,668.214; compared to 2008 $5,925,867, showing a reduction
of $257,653. There is a significant increase in intergovernmental revenues 13.3% increase; 2009
$11,615,603; compared to 2008 $10,069,784, showing an increase of $1,545.819. This increase
is primarily the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) grant, due to the January
2009 Flood.

The overall expenditures increased 4.8%; the biggest expense was in capital in
purchasing the new Sheriff Administration Building from the General Fund reserve in the
amount of $1.9 million.

Governmental Funds 2009 2008 Net Change
Revenues 35,706,124 35,568,183 137,941
Expenditures 36,022,860 34,355,843 1,667,017
Other Financing Sources 74,200 -166,316 240,516
Net Change in Fund Balance ~242 537 1,046,024 -1,288,561
Fund Balance Beginning 28,245 848 27,110,653 1,135,193
Prior Year Adjustments 77.901 11,269 66,632
Fund Balance Ending 28,003,312 28,167,947 -164.633

Enterprise Funds Net Assets Analysis

The net assets of the Solid Waste fund as of December 31, 2009 were $7.1 million; with
$2.63 million in unrestricted funds. The internal service funds have net assets in the amount of
$8.4 million.
Enterprise Funds Revenue/Expenditure Analysis

The Solid Waste fund collected $3.74 million in revenues and had an operating expense

of $2.67 million showing a net gain of $1.07 million. The changes in net assets for 2009 after
non-operating revenues and expenses are $1.01 million.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
General Fund Changes in Budget

The following table shows the changes between the original and final General Fund
budget as of December 31, 2009.



GENERAL FUND

Variance with

2009 Original 2009 Final Final Budget

Budget Budget Positive (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes 9,504,000 9,588 000 85,000
Licenses & Pemits 1,020 400 348,400 -881.000
Intergavermmental 2,355,102 3,108,180 753,078
Charges for Services 1,844 125 1,983,650 138.525
Fines & Forfeits 1,634,800 1,684,382 49,482
Miscellaneous 1,067,678 1,146,307 78,629
Total Revenues 17,435,205 17,859,919 424,714
Expenditures
General Governmental 6,447 282 6,795,128 (347.846)
Judicial 2,639,601 2,709,571 (89,970)
Security of Persons and Property 7,194,072 8,044 175 (850,103
Physical Environment 126,000 122,200 3,800
Transportation 3.717 3717 -
Econcmic Envirgnment 948.612 1,270,094 {321,482)
Mental & Physical Health - - -
Culture & Recreation 1,233,802 1,238,327 {5,425)
Debt Service 100,838 146,338 (45,500}
Capital Outlay 659,827 2,841,848 (2,181,921
Total Expenditures 19,353,951 23,172,398 {3,818,447)
Excess (Deficit) Revenues over
Expenditures (1,918,748) (5,312,479} {3,393,733)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds Capital Leases - - -
Restitution 500 500 -
Sale of Fixed Assats - 55,000 {55,000}
Transfers In 631,090 641,090 {10,000}
Transfers Out (2984 347y (519,347) 225,600
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 337,243 177,243 160,000
Net Change in Fund Balance (1,581,503} (5.135,236) 3,553,733
Fund Balance, January 1 5945249 8,774,232 (2,828,983}
Fund Balance, December 31 4,363,746 3,638,596 724,750

Budget amendments and supplemental appropriations were made during the year to
prevent budget overruns and to increase appropriations for unanticipated expenditures after
adoption of the original budget. In March 2009, when it appeared the ending fund balance for
2008 and the revenues collected to date were not coming in as projected. The Board of County
Commissioners met with the management team and everyone pitched in and cut their budgets
based upon the revenue shortfall. The building permits budget was reduced by $681,600.

The biggest expenditure supplemental budget increases were as follows:

General Government - $347,846 for salary increase due to union settlements and grants

awarded to the County.




Security of Persons & Property — $850,103 for salary increase due {o union settlements
and new positions and the costs associated with them and the cost of advertising for
security.

Capital Outlay- $2,181,921 for new Sheriff Administrative building and other capital and
facility improvements

General Fund Budget to Actual

The amended General Fund revenue budget was approximately $17.8 and total revenues
received $17.7 million, or 1% below budget. The specific changes to report are taxes and
licensing & permits. The taxes consist of the real and personal property taxes, timber harvest
taxes, sales and use taxes, and excise taxes. Both the real and personal property taxes and sales
and use tax collected are lower than the budgeted amount. Our property taxes did not come in as
expected. The permits were approximately 59% above the final budget but under the original
budget. Our changes in projections were a little under estimated when we reduced the budget.

The General Fund budgeted expenses vs. actual came in at 8% under budget. The biggest
unspent budget was Economic Environment; Planning and Building Activities, due to reduction
in employees and contracted services.

Variance with Final
GENERAL FUND Budget Positive
Final Budget Actual {Negative}
Revenues
Taxes 9,589,000 9,257 830 {331,070y
Licenses & Permits 348 400 844 591 496 181
Intergovernmental 3,108,180 3,161,862 53,682
Charges for Services 1,883,650 1,940,023 {43,627}
Fines & Foifeits 1,684,382 1,691,278 8,856
Miscellaneous 1,148,307 813343 {332 884
Total Revenues 17,858,849 17,708,027 (150,892)
Expenditures
(General Govarnmental 5795128 6,372,296 422832
Judicial 2,708,571 - P B20,696 88,575
Security of Persons and Property 8,044,175 7,386,543 847 632
Physical Environment 122,200 111,777 10,423
Transpertation 3,717 3717 -
Economic Environment 1,270,084 987,275 282,819
Mental & Physical Health - -
Culture & Recreation 1,239,327 1,129,807 109,420
Debt Service 148,338 155,837 (9.459)
Capital Outlay 2,841,548 2,849,033 192,815
Total Expenditures 23,172,398 21,427,381 1,748,017
Excess {Deficit) Revenues over Expendiiures (5.312,479) (3,718,354} 1,684,128
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Restitution 500 424 78)
Sale of Fixed Assets 55 000 58,218 3,218
Transfers In 541 080 100,812 (540,278)
Transfers Cut (519,347) {306.674) 212,673




Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 177,243 (147,220) {324,463)
Net Change in Fund Balance (5,135,236) {3,865,574) 1,269,662
Fund Balance, January 1 8,774,232 8,074,308 (698,523)
Fund Balance, December 31 3,638,996 4,208,735 569,739

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

Kittitas County’s total investment in capital assets, including construction in progress, for
its government and business type activities as of December 31, 2009, amounts to over $77.7
million, (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land,
buildings, system improvements, machinery and equipment, infrastructure, and construction in
progress on buildings and systems. Kittitas County has elected to use the modified approach to
account for the infrastructure account; Gravel Roads, which eliminates the need to report
depreciation expense. The major capital asset events during 2009 were increases Infrastructure.
The 2009 ending balance for Infrastructure is $49.5 million.

Additional information on Kittitas County’s capital assets can be found in Note 6 in the
Notes to the Financial Statements. The information regarding the Modified Approach for
Graveled Roads is in the following Required Supplementary Information Schedule.

Long-Term Debt

Kittitas County has a total outstanding bond debt as of December 31, 2009 of
approximately $940,000. Of this amount $65,000 is for the RID-96-1 backed by an assessment to
the property owners, the balance $875,000 is for a revenue bond for the County Fairgrounds.

441 T x T attif o T T ol o b £ A v BInte i s
Additional information on Kittitas County’s Long Term Debt can be found in Note 10 in

the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Kittitas County has an assigned rating of “AA-/Stable” from the Standard & Poor’s after
a review and report issued on November 10, 2008. The prior rating from Standards & Poor’s
was affirmed an “A” underlining rating.

ECONOMIC FACTORS

There have been a series of voter initiatives over the last several years, as well as State of
Washington and Federal legal changes that will have an impact on the future finances of the
County.

The Board of County Commissioners has elected over the past several years to increase
property taxes by zero percent plus new construction. The additional revenue from new
construction has not covered the additional expenditures required in union contracts and supply
costs. This policy decision has resulted in a reduction in Kittitas County cash reserves and may
need to be revisited in the 2011 tax rate decision.

10



Kittitas County has experienced a downfall in the construction business because of the
state of the economy. The downturn in building permits has affected the revenue collections; not
only i the 1ssuing of permits, but the recording of documents, and Real Estate Excise Tax. The
sales tax revenues have also decreased. We started noticing the revenue trends going down in
late summer of 2008; the Board of County Commissioners during the 2009 budget process
reduced the estimated amounts back to about 2005-2006 levels for permits and sales tax. In
February 2009, the permits fell off again, so the Board of County Commissioners met and
reduced the permit revenues and did drastic budget cuts. We are watching very carefully the
revenues and all departments are watching and limiting travel and other expenses. The first
quarter of 2010, the revenues projections seem fo be stable.

Home sales rose strongly in the first quarter of 2010 according to the Real Review Data
Report; March 2010. Between January and March 2009, the number of homes sold countywide
was 40; but in the same period this vear, home sales totaled 47. The dollar value of these sales
Jumped 35.1% between the first quarter of 2009 and 2010, from $21.0 million to $28.4 million,
respectively.

The May 22, 2010 Ellensburg Daily Record, reported there are several new construction
projects occurring in the county. There are scheduled to be 3 wind projects; Vantage Wind,
Kittitas Valley Wind Power and Desert Claim Wind Power for a combined total of $780 million
to $850 million, with about 560 construction workers. The Washington State Horse Park; 112
acres at the west end of Cle Elum which will include portable stalls, three large competition
arenas with warm-up areas, customized footing material, RV parking with hook-ups and a dump
station, restrooms and offices. Phase 1 cost is $3.5 million scheduled to be completed in August
2010. Other major projects scheduled are road projects, county, cities and state. There are a
number of other projecis on hold waiting for financing.

As indicated in the Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 19 (B), the County is looking at
obtaining financing to bond several projects totaling $10.4 Million.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Kittitas County’s
finances for all those interested in the County’s finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed to:

Judy Pless, CGFM, PFO
Budget & Finance Manager
Kittitas County Auditor’s Office
205 West 5™ - Suite 105
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7502
www.co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2009

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents 5 19,530,548 § 1,178,884 § 20,709,433
investments 11,932,917 2,008 776 14,032,693
Receivabies (net) 4,072,023 184,562 4,256,585
internal Balances (3,319 3,319 -
inventories 500,310 - 500,310
Dus from other Governmental 3,808,506 33,874 3,643,481
Prepaid items 10,589 1,676 12,275
Customer deposits 1,181 . 1,181
Landfili Closure & Postclosure fo be provided - 086,089 986,089
Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
Land 3,082,210 280,439 3,332,648
Buildings 12,511,080 922,187 13,833,276
improvements 1,222,504 3,517,705 4,740;209
Equipment 3,867 472 679,099 4,548 570
Infrastructure 49,551,825 - 49 551,025
Construction in progress 1,791,816 - 1,791,816
Total Assets 3 112,080,771 § 9887720 $ 121,938,491
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued exp. 5 1,489,987 § 132,883 $ 1,632,840
Unearned revenue 135,264 - 135,264
Other current liabilities 167,354 - 167,354
Liabilities payable from restricted assets - - -
Non-Current Liabilities:
Spacial Assessment Debt with Govermmental Commitments
Due within one year 340,523 75,000 415,623
Due in more than one year 3,865,102 2,538,788 6,404,890
Other Long Term Debt
Due within one year - - -
Due in more than one year - - -
Total Liabilities $ 5,008,228 % 27476841 % 8,755,870
NET ASSETS
invested in capital assets, net of related debt % TG270,795 % 4424 438 & 74,695 233
Restricted for:
[Cebt service 386,989 - 386,889
Capital projects - - -
Other - - -
Unrestricted . 5 35,384,757 % 2715641 § 38,100,399
Total Net Assets $ 106,042542 $ 7,140,079 $ 113,182 621

The notes {o the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents
investments
Raceivables {net)
Due from other funds
Due from Other Governmental
Prepaid items
Customer deposits

Tota! asseis

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued exp.
Payable o other governments
Due te other funds
Deferred revenue
Unearned revenue
Deposits payable
Cther current jiabilities
Total liabilities

FUND BALANCE
Reserved for:
Encumbrances, petly cash, inventory
Debt service
Other
Unreserved, reported in
Generat Fund
Special revenue funds
Capital project funds
Total fund balance

Total Habiities and fund balance

&
o

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2009

Other Totat
General Fund County Road Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds
4220855 % 5,812,714 § 7,045,824 $ 17,078,493
- 5,177,253 3,687,742 8,864,994
2,767,743 829,748 452231 4,049 722
84,780 42,112 42,927 169,828
214,892 2,838,082 555,653 3,608,506
3,780 224 4,180 8,165
1,181 - - 1,181
7293240 % 14,700,113 § 11.788437 % 33,782,851
330,708 $ 505,978 § 366,689 3 1,202,376
232 5,889 93,026 99,128
80,835 293,847 70,085 444,737
2,654 588 708,360 367,773 3,730,721
702 - 134,562 135,264
17,538 - 149,814 167,354
3,084,605 $ 1,514,025 3% 1,180,948 § 5779,580
18,806 % 1,224 § 5881 § 26,711
- - 386,989 386,988
4,188,920 - - 4,188,920
- 13,184,864 7,540,311 20,725,175
- - 2,675,507 2,675,507
4,208,735 % 13,186.088 $ 10,608,488 $ 28,003,311
7,283,340 ¢ 14700413 8 11,785,437 3 33,762,881

Amounis reported for governmental activifies in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assels used in governmental acfivifies are not financial resources and are not reporled in the

funds

Cther long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and, therefore, are

deferred in the funds

Long-term liabtlities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore ars not reported in the

funds

internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activilies to individuai
funds. These assets and liabilities are included in governmentai activities in the staie of net assets.

Net assets of governmental activities

The notes lo the financial statements are an integral part of this stalement.
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2009

Business-type Govemmental
Activities-- Activities-
Enterprise -unds Internal Service

funds

Solid Waste

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash & cash equivaients $ 1,178,884 $ 2,451,055
Investments 2,009,778 3,067,823
Receivables 184,562 22,301
Prepayment for Services 1,878 2,434
Due From Funds 102,828 273,884
Inventeries - 500,310
Due From Other governments 33,974 -
Total Current Assets 3 3,801,700 3 6,317,907
Noncurrent assets:
Landfill Closure & Postclosure to be provided 986,089 -
Totai Non-Current Assets $ 986,089 $ -
Capital assets:
Land % 280,438 5 26,024
Buildings 1,357,200 421,664
improvements 4,513,052 128,857
Equipment 1,202,822 6,544,004
Construction in progress - 231,570
Less Depreciation (1,854,074) {4,470,686)
Tetal Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation) % 5,360,439 % 2,881,524
Total assets % G087 228 $ 9,189,431
LIABILITIES
Current liabifities:
Accounts payable and accrued exp, 5 132,853 3 198,001
Due to other funds 99,508 2,288
Due to other governments - 481
Compensaled absences - -
Bonds, notes, loans payable 75,000 -
Total Current Liabilities $ 307,361 $ 200,778
Nancurrent Eabilities;
Compensated absences $ 85,462 $ -
Bonds, notes, loans payabie 900,001 -
Landfill Closure Cost 1,564,325 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 5 2,539,788 3 -
Total Liabilities $ 2,847 148 § 200,778
NET ASSETS
invested in capital assets, net of related debt % 4,424 438 $ 2,881,524
Restricted for Other 81,988 -
Unrestricted 2,633,653 5,539,083
Total net assets $ 7,140,079 3 8,420,587
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service
fund activities related to enferprise funds: .
Net assets of business-type activitizs $ 7,140,079 $ 8,420,587

The notes o the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Proprietary Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Business-type

Activities--
Enterprise
Funds
Solid Waste
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services:
Garbage & Solid Waste $ 3,748,487
. Other services -
Total operating revenues 5 3,748,487
OPERATING EXPENSES
Maintenance & operations 5 2,379,654
Administrative & general -
Depreciation 296,926
Total operating expenses 3 2,676,579
Operating income {loss) $ 1,071,907
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment eamings 3 (37,769)
Gain (loss) on Dispoesition of Capital Assets 'ty
Landfill Closure Revenues {Cost) (16,602)
Miscelianeous nonoperating revenues {expenses) {5,801)
Total non-operating income {expense) $ (60,181)
Incorme before contributions & transfers 3 1,011,726
Transfers In -
Change in net assets § 1,011,728
Net assets--beginning 5,924,873
Prior Period Adjustment 109,636
increase/Decrease Retained Earnings 93,844
Net assets—ending $ 7,140,079

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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Governmental
Activities- Internal
Service funds

1,677,544

1,677,544

1,221,517
74,588
490,635

1,786,740

(109,196)

116,442
46,028

11,644

174,114

64,918

4,860

69,778

8,928,878

8,998 654




KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers
Cash payment for operating expenses

Net cash provided {used) by operating activities

CASH FLLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Non-Gper. Rents and Charges
Non-Oper. Expenses

Nat cash provided from noncagpital activities

CASH FLOWS FROM GAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Payments for Capital Acquisition
Payment on Long Term Debt
Residual Transfer in (Cut)

Net cash provided (used in}
capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

fvestment Interest
Purchase of investment

Net cash flows frem investing activities
Net increase (decr.) in ¢ash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivaients at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalenis at end of year

Business -
Type
Activity

Governmentai
Activities

internal Service

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (L0SS) TO NET

CASH PROVIDED (LSED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net operating income {loss)

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
JO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OFERATING ACTIVITIES:

Depreciation expense

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due fom other funds
(Increase) decrease in due from other governmental
{Increase} decrease in Prepayment for Services
Increase (tecrease) in Salaries payable

increase (decrease) in vouchers payable
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds
increase (decrease) in inventory

increase (decrease} in Accounts Payable
Increase {decrease} in Due to other Covernments
Increase {decrease) in Taxes Payabie

Total Adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

The potes wr the finareial statements arg an mtegral pert of his statement

Solid Waste funds
$ 3,744,820 $ 1,747,508
{2 459,322} {1,435,152)
a 0
$  1,285498 $ 312,442
& o k3 11,643
{18,602) o]
$ {16,602) $ 11,643
3 (8) 3 17,700
(1,586,081} {421,278)
(75,000) 0
g 4,860
$ _{1.661,089) $ (398,716}
$ 14,319 $ 84,141
536,881 (1,152,884)
§ 551,199 5 (1,058,743}
$ 158,006 $ {1,133,373)
$ 1,019,878 $ 3,584 428
$ 4,178 884 $ 2,451,058
$ 1,071,807 g {109,196)
$ 296,926 $ 490,635
(43,245} 0
{8,240} 70,051
47,789 o]
£1,301) {2,434y
301 7,202
(70,515) 84,252
(8,318) {231,442}
0 (25)
0 3,398
0 2
163 0
§ 213,594 $ 421,639

$ 1,285,498
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ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

Cash with Fiscal Agency
Investments

Taxes Receivable

Other Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Salary/Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Met Assets

Restricted for:
Trust Fund

Total Net Assets

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
December 31, 2009

Private Purpose

Y £

The notes to the financial statermnents are an integral part of this statement.

Trust Agency Funds TOTAL

90 $ 11,849,067 § 11,849,157

- 547,286 547,286
1,942 11,045,096 11,047,038
- 3,701,464 3,701,464

1 - 1
2,033 $ 27142913 § 27,144,946
- 3 3,237,052 § 3,237,082
- 113,346 113,346
- 20,058,805 20,060,838
- 32,245 32,245
- 3,701,464 3,701,464

- $ 27142913 § 27,142,913
2,033 § 08¢ 2,033
2,033 § 0% 2,033
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Change in Fuduciary Net Assets
Private Purpose Trust
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Jerry
William
Library Trust
Additions
Investment Earnings 5 14
Miscellaneous Revenues -
Total Additions $ 14
Deductions
Culture & Recreation 3 10
Total Deductions $ 10
Net change in net assets 4
Fund balances--beginning 2,029
Fund balances--ending 3 2,033

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
Dated as of and for the year Ended December 31, 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of Kittitas County have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principtes (GAAP), as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
chart of accounting conforms to the Budgeting, Accounting, and Reporting Systems (BARS) prescribed by the office of
the State Auditor, to promote uniformity among cities and counties of Washington resulting in better comparability. The
significant accounting policies are described below,

A, REPORTING ENTITY

Kittitas County was dedicated by the State of Washington as a public entity on November 28, 1883 and operates
under the laws of the State of Washington applicable to a fourth-class County with a commissioner form of government.
The accounting and reporting policies of the County conform to generally accepted accounting principles for lacal
governments.

Kittitas County is a general purpose government and provides public safety, road improvement, parks and
recreation, judicial administration, health and social services and general administration services. In addition, the County
owns a solid waste disposal system and an airport. Kittitas County's combined financial statements include the financial
positions and results of operations which are controlied by or dependent on the County (except that the operations of and
equity in joint ventures are not included in the statements as explained in note 16). Control by the County was
determined on the basis of budget adoption and resource allocation criteria. Dependence on the County was determined
by the County's obligation to redeem the organization's debts, to finance the organization's deficits and the extent to
which subsidies from the County constitute a major portion of the organizations' total non-grant resources. The financial
statements include the assets and liabilities of all funds for which the county has a custodial responsibility.

The Agency funds, which include Irrigation, Fire, Hospital, PUD, School, Sewer, Cemetery, Water, Weed,

Cities, and State Funds, are reported as Fiduciary funds. Kittitas County does not significantly contribute to or control
the operations of these districts.

B. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in net
assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of Kittitas County. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment
are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.
Our policy is to allocate indirect costs to a specific function or segment. Expenses reported for functional activities
include allocated indirect expenses. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements or a particular function or segiment.
Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds,

even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual sovernmental funds
and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financials statements.
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C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a iability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the vear for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available,
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafier to
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, Kittitas County considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a [liability is
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, licenses, and interest associated within the current period are all considered to be susceptibie to
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessment
receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period.
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by Kittitas County.

Kirtitas County reports the following major funds: the General Fund is the County’s operating fund. Itaccounts
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The only
major fund reported is County Road. Solid Waste is the only major proprictary fund. Additionally, reported are the
following fund types: Internal service funds account for Equipment, Rental & Revolving and Unemployment
Compensation provided to other departments of the county on a cost reimbursement basis.

The private-purpose trust fund is used to account for the Jerry Williams Library Trust,

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generaily are
followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not
contlict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option
of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this
same limitation. The county has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of the interfund activity has been eliminated for the government-wide financial
statements.  Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers, 2) operating grants and
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments, Internally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather than program revenues. General revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating reveres
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Solid Waste fund is generated
from refuse. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the county’s policy to use non-
restricted resources first, and then restricted resources as needed,

D. BUDGETARY INFORMATION

. SCOPE OF BUDGET
Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the General and Special Revenue Funds on the modified accrual

basis of accounting.  All Proprietary funds are budgeted on a full accrual basis. For Governmental Funds, there are no
differences between the budgetary basis and generally accepted accounting principles. Budgetary accounts are integrated
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in fund ledgers for all budgeted funds, but the financial statements include budgetary comparisons for ammuaily budgeted
Governmental Funds only. NCGA Statement 1 does not require and the financial statements do not present budgetary
comparisons for proprietary fund types.

Anral appropriated budgets are adopted at the level of each fund and the budget constitutes the fegal authority
for expenditures at that level. Subsidiary revenue and expenditure ledgers are used to compare the budgeted amounts
with actual revenues and expenditures. As a management control device, the subsidiary ledgers monitor expenditures for
individual functions and activities by object class. Appropriations for alf funds lapse at year-end,

Z. AMENDING THE BUDGET

The County Auditor is authorized to transfer budget amounts between object classes within departments,
however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of a fund, or that affect the number of authorized employee
positions, salary ranges, bours or other conditions of employment must be approved by the County Commissioners.

When the County determines that it is in the best interest of the County to increase or decrease the
appropriations for a particular fund/department it may do so by resolution approved by a simple majority after holding a
public hearing. The budget amounts shown in the financial statements are the final authorized amounts as revised during
the vyear,

The financial statements contain the original and final budget information. The original budget is the first
complete appropriated budget. The final budget is the original budget adjusted by all reserves, transfers, allocations,

supplemental appropriations, and other legally authorized changes applicable for the fiscal year.

E. ASSETS. LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES

1. CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

It is the County's policy to invest all temporary cash surplus. At December 31, 2009, the treasurer was
holding $32.211,983.60 in short-term residual investments of surplus cash. This amount is classified on the
balance sheet as cash and equivaients in various funds. The interest on these investments is credited to the
General Fund.

The amounts reported as cash and cash equivalents also include compensating balances maintained with
certain banks in lieu of payments for services rendered. The County Treasurer reports the average compensating
balances maintained during 2009 were approximately $3,610,000.

The County's deposits at year-end were entirely covered by Federal Depository Insurance and the State
Public Deposit Protection Commission.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows the proprietary Funds consider ail highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
2. TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
See Investment Note 4.
3. RECEIVABLES

Taxes receivable consist of property taxes and related interest and penalties, see Property Taxes Note 5. Taxes
receivabie are offset by deferred revenues.

Accrued interest receivables consist of amounts earned on investments, notes and contracts at the end of the
year.

Accounts receivable consist of amounts owed from private individuals or organizations for goods and services
including amounts owed for which billings have not been prepared,
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4. AMOUNTS DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS INTERFUND LOANS/
AND ADVANCES RECEIVABLE

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the
end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “interfund loans receivable/payable” or “advances to/from other
funds.” All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.” Any residual
balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the
govemment-wide financial statements as “internal balances.” A separate schedule of interfund loans receivable
and payabie is furnished in Interfund Ralances and Transfers Note No. 14.

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance
reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and
are not expendable available financial resources. For the vear ended December 31, 2009, Kittitas County did
not have any advances between funds.

5. INVENTORIES

Inventories in governmental funds consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is
recorded as expenditure at the time individual inventory items are purchased.

Inventories int Proprietary Funds are valued at cost using the average cost method, which approximates
the market value. Items that are inventoried are Pits, Central Stores, Mechanical Parts, Fuel Depot and Sign
Inventory.,

6. CAPITAL ASSETS
See Note Number 6.

Capital assets, which includes property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, {e.g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type columns in
the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the county as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $3,000.00 and an estimated usefuf life in excess of five years. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Kittitas County has elected to use the modified
approach to account for the infrastructure account; Gravel Roads, which eliminates the need to report
depreciafion expense.

Computer Software that is purchased with a cost of over $5,000 is budgeted as a capital expense in the
governmental funds, but is not capitaiized.

Capital Leases are defined as long term debt to the county. The asset is tracked but there is not value
placed in the Capital Assets. Capital Leases are determined by one of the following four criteria; 1) The lease
transfers ownership of the property to the lessee by, or at, the end of the lease term; 2) The lease contains an
option to purchase the leased property at a bargain price; 3) The lease is equal to or greater than 75% of the
estimated economic life of the leased property; 4) The present value of rental and other minimum lease
payments, excluding that portion representing executory costs to be paid by the lessor, equals or exceeds 90%
of the fair value of the lease property. See Note Number 11

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materialiy
extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of the capital assets of business-type activities is included as

part of the capitalized value of the assefs constructed.

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government are depreciated using the straight line
method over the following estimated useful lives:
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Assets Years
Buildings & Improvements 5-60
Improvements other than Buildings 5-50
Machinery & Equipment 3-20
Roads & Raiiroad Crossings 20
Bridges 30

7. OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
See Deposits and Investments Note No 4,
8. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The County records all accumulated unused vacation and sick leave. In proprietary Funds, the
expenses are accrued when incurred and the Hability is recorded in the fund. At this time the liability to the
Proprietary Funds for unused vacation and sick leave is $85,462.

For Governmental Funds, unused vacation, comp time and sick leave as of December 31,2009 is
accrued when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements. Total
vacation and sick leave pay-off recorded during 2009 for all Governmental Funds was $20,549. Vacation pay,
which may be accumulated up to 30 days is payable upon resignation, retirement or death; sick leave may
accumulate up to a maximum of 10356 - 1120 hours; twenty-five percent of outstanding sick leave is payable
upon retirement, lay-off or death, depending on which bargaining unit the employee belongs. The following isa
schedule of those bargaining units:

Washington State Council of County & City Emplovees
Lecat 792CH - Courthouse Employees
Vacation - accumulated to 2 total of 30 working days
Sick - accumuiated o a total of 140 working days
Lecal 762 - County Road Employees
Vacation - accumulated to a total of 30 working days
Sick » accumulated to a total of 140 working days
Local 2638 - Appraisers
Vacation - accumulated to a total of 30 working days
Sick « accumulated to a total of 140 working days
Teamsters
Local 760 » Sheriff Deputies & Correction Gificers & Misdemeanant Probation
Vacation - accumulated to a total of 30 working days
Sick - accumulated to a total of 132 working days
Noxn-Union Personnel Policies
Vacation - accumuiated to a total of 30 working days
Sick - accumulated to a total of 140 working days

9. LONG-TERM DEBT
See Long-Term Debt and Leases Note No 10.
10. DEFERRED REVENUES

This account includes amounts received in the current fiscal period that are for the next fiscal period
and is the offset account for taxes receivables. Also included are court receivables for the General fund and
Misdemeanant Probation. This account includes amounts recognized as a receivable but not revenues in
Governmental Funds because the revenue recognition criteria have not been met.

i1. FUND RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS
A. Governmental Fund Types
Reservations of Fund Balance

Fund balance in Governmental Fund types is reserved for two purposes: 1) where certain amounts are
legally committed for specific future uses, such as outstanding purchase orders (encumbrances), continuing
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appropriations, capital projects, or debt service; and  2) where assets are not available for appropriation,
because they are non-current receivables, or because they have been expended as inventories or prepayments.

B. Designated Fund Balances and Restricted Net Assets

This category is used to set aside Fund equity when County management has plans or tentative
commitments to expend resources for certain purposes in future periods. Further legal action will be required to
authorize the actual expenses or expenditures.

Currently, the General Fund has $4,232,982.22 in the designated fund balance; these funds are set
aside from the Law & Justice Sales tax and the Adult/juvenile Sales tax. The General Fund also has in reserved
fund balance $16,025 in petty cash and $3,780.48 in prepaid services.

For the Special Revenue Funds, County Road has in reserved fund balance $1,000 in petty cash,
$224.40 in prepaid services, and $92,417.04 in funds set aside for paths and trails. Public Health has in réserved
fund balance $910.00 in petty cash. Public Health also has in designated fund balance $156,915.60 for
equipment and $1,720.83 in prepaid services. Misdemeanant Probation has in reserved fund balance $50 in
petty cash. The Drug fund has in reserved fund balance $3,000 in petty cash. Airport has a reserve for prepaid
services in the amount of $2,439.36

Soiid Waste currently has in reserved fund balance $1,800 in petty cash, $1,675.70 in prepaid services.

NOTE 2 — RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the
Governmeni-Wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental funds’ balance sheet includes reconcitiation between fund balance - total governmental funds
and net assets—governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net assets,

B. Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-Wide Statement of Activities

The governmental funds’ statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes
g P g

reconciliation between net changes in fund balances — total governmental funds and changes i net assets of governmentat
activities as reported in‘the government-wide statement of activities.

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

There have been no material violations of finance related legal or contractual provisions in any of the Funds of
the County.

NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

As required by state faw, all deposits and investments of the County's Funds are obligations of the U.S.
Government, or deposits with Washington State Banks and Savings and Loan Institations.

The County's mvestments are categorized to give an indication of the risk assumed at year-end. Category
include invesiments that are either insured registered or held by the County or its agent in the County's name.

Category 1 Carrying Amount Market Value
US Government Sec $19,823.419.04 $19,823,419.04 $19,229.946 .99
State Pool 37.469.257.67 37,469,257.67 37,469,257.67
Total Investments 57,292.676.71 57,292,676.71 56,699,204.66
Less Co. Residual -18.869.737 11 -18.865,737.11 -18,86%,737.11
| Net Investments $38,422,939.60 $38,422,939.60 $33,829 467.55
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NOTE 5 - PROPERTY TAXES

The County Treasurer acts as an agent to collect property taxes levied in the County for all taxing authorities.
Collections are distributed after the end of each month.

Property Tax Calendar
January ] Taxes are levied and become an enforceable lien against properties.
February 14 Tax bills are mailed
April 30 First of two equal instaliment payments is due
May 31 Assessed value of property established for next year’s levy at 100% of market value
October 31 Second installment js dus

Property taxes are recorded as a receivable when levied, offset by deferred revenue. During the year, property
tax revenues are recognized when cash is collected. At year-end, property tax revenues are recognized for coliections
expected to occur within 60 days. The balance of taxes receivable includes related interest and penalties. No allowance
for uncollectible taxes is established because delinquent taxes are considered fully collectible.

The County may levy up to $1.80 per $1,000 of assessed valuation for general governmental services, subjectto
two limitations:

A. Washington State Law RCW’s 84.55.010 and 84.55.0101 limits the growth of regular property
taxes to 1 percent or Jess per year, plus adjustments for new construction. If the assessed valuation
increases due to revaluation, the levy rate will be decreased.

B. The Washington State Constitution limits the total regular property taxes to 1 percent of assessed
valuation or $i0 per $1,000 of value. If the taxes of all districts exceed this amount, each is
proportionately reduced until the total is at or below the 1 percent limit.

For 2008 for the 2009 tax County levied the following property taxes on an assessed value of $6,128,464,393.
The Road district property value assessed was $4,273.617.206.

Fund Levy Amount
General fund 834706 $5,238.586.85
Mental Heaith 024692 153,162.58
Veterans Relief 012237 74,994 .02
Total General fund Levy 3.892025 $5.,466,743.45
Road Levy 1.083042 $4,628,506,93
County Road Diverted .019889 84,997 .97
Total Road Levy 1.102931 $4,713,504.90
GRAND TOTAL 1.99495¢6 $10.,180,248.35

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A, CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2009 is shown by asset type in the following table. The
biggest increases occurred under Government Activities when the county purchased a building for the Sheriff
Administrative offices which shows under building & improvements in the amount of $1,916,997 and updated
infrastructure of the county roads, bridges and right-of-ways. The increases in construction in progress include $137,669
in costs for the jail repair project and $1,108,832 for road infrastructure,

The increases in Business Activity in Solid Waste include addition of the compost facility.
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GOVERNMENT ACTIVITES B;g;;\:;:g increase Decrease | Adjustments BE;;C::?C%
Assets not being depreciated
Land 3,072,208 -1 20,000 3,052,200
Construction in Progress 868,733 1,246 501 453,418 - 1,791,816
Total 4,070,942 1,246,501 473,418 - 4,844,025 i
Assets Being Depreciated
Buildings & Improvement 15,681,335 2,134,888 83,672 3,727 084 21459832
improvements 1,510,544 5,008 - 128,857 1844 510
Equinment 10,406,082 805,314 467,348 212,182 10,956,200
infrastructure 180,287 726 1,626 466 470,518 (3,856,042) 147 587 632
Tofal 177,885,691 4,571,676 1,021,545 212,152 181,647,574
Grand Total 181,956,633 5,818,177 1,494,963 212,152 186,491,59¢
Less accumuiated depreciation for: BBegil::;r;g Increase Decrease | Adjustments éarzgrcgé
Buildings & Improvements 6,832 127 585 762 42 868 1,173,633 8,548,552
improvements 162,397 147,862 - 111,647 422 006
Equipment & Machinery 6,358,837 1,276,743 418,506 (128,145) 7.088,728
infrastructure 97,170,861 2,618,003 468 318 {1,284,839) 98,035,707
Total 110,524,622 4,628,469 929 794 {127,704} 114,094,993
Governmental activities Capital Assets,
net 71,432,611 1,188,707 565,170 339,856 _?2,'397,(:)0“6___
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES oniance increase | Decrease | Adjustments | 10
Assets not being depreciated
Land 280438 - - - 280,438
Construction in Progress 126,433 - 126,433 - -
Total 408,872 - 126,433 - 280,439
Assets Being Depreciated
Buildings & Improvement 1,142,364 214,836 - - 1,357,200
Improvements 3,411,158 992 258 - 109,636 4,513,052
Equipment 697,402 505,420 - - 1,202,822
Total 5,250,925 1,712,514 - 109,636 7,073,074
Grand Totai 5,657,796 1,712,514 126,433 109,636 7,383,513
ni N
Less accumulated depreciatiosn for: ng;:ncgg Increase Decrease | Adjustments BE;;’:::i
Buildings & Improvements 375,542 85 462 - - 435,003
improvements 842 8584 162,452 - 995 346
Equipment & Machinery 434,712 858,012 « 523,724
Total 1,657,148 296,825 - - 1,954,074
Governmental activities Capital Assets,
net 4,000,648 1,415,588 126,433 109,636 5,398,438

Adjustments

The Governmental Activities shows in the adjustment column $212,152 as an increase. This was a prior year
adjustment as an equipment disposal was recorded twice. This amount is adding the value back into equipment. The
The other entries in the adjustment column are a
reclassification of an asset. The asset was recorded as infrastructure and it should have been reported as Buildings &

$-127,704 is the related depreciation to the above equipment.

[mprovements and Improvements and the related depreciation on those assets.
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The Business Type Activities includes an adjustment of $109,636. This amount was for the compost
facility costs in 2008 that were not reported, with no depreciation attached to this cost.

Depreciation expense was charged to the functions of the primary government as follows:

Government Activities
Function/Program Amount
Government aciivities $ 388,932
Judicial Services 8.824
Fublic Safety 563,837
Phvsical Environment 1]
Transportation 2,465,572
Health and Human Service =22 341
Economic Environment 28,790
I Culture and Recreation 137,356 |
[ Total $ 3,570,970 |
Depreciation expense was charged to the business activities as follows:
Business Activities
Amount
Solid Waste & Garbage $296.926
Total $296,926

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLANS -

A, WASHINGTON STATE RETIREMENT PLANS

Substantiaily all county full-time and qualifying part-time employees participate in one of the following
statewide retirement systems administered by the Washingfon State Diepartment of Retirement Systems, under cost-
sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit and defined contribution retirement plans. The Department
of Retirement Systems (DRS), a department within the primary government of the State of Washington, issues a publicly
available comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) that inciudes financial statements and required supplementary
information for each plan. The DRS CAFR may be obtained by writing to: Department of Retirement Systems,
Communications Unit, P.O. Box 48380, Olympia, WA 98504-8380. The following disclosures are made pursuant to
GASB Statements No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Locai Government Employers and No. 50, Pension
Disclosures, an Amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No, 27,

Public Empioyees’ Retirement System {(PERS) Plans 1, 2, and 3

Plan Description
PERS is a cost-sharing muitiple-employer retirement system comprised of three separate plans for membership

purposes: Plans T and 2 are defined benefit plans and Pian 3 is a defined benefit pian with a defined contribution
copmponent.

Membership in the system includes: elected officials; state employees; employees of the Supreme, Appeals, and
Superior courts {other than judges currently in a judicial retirement system); employees of legislative committees;
community and technical colleges, college and university employees not participating in national higher education
retirement programs; judges of district and municipal courts; and employees of local governments.

PERS participants who joined the system by September 30, 1977 are Plan | members. Those who joined on or
after October 1, 1977 and by either, February 28, 2002 for state and higher education employees, or August 31, 2002 for
local government employees, are Plan 2 members unless they exercise an option to transfer their membership to Plan 3.
PERS participants joining the system on or after March 1, 2002 for state and higher education employees, or September
I, 2002 for locat government employees have the irrevocable option of choosing membership in either PERS Plan 2 or
PERS Plan 3. The option must be exercised within 90 days of employment. An employee is reported in Plan 2 until a
choice is made. Employees who fail to choose within 90 days default to PERS Plan 3. Notwithstanding, PERS Plan 2
and Plan 3 members may opt out of plan membership if terminally ill, with less than five years to live.
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PERS defined berefit retirement benefits are financed from a combination of investment earnings and employer
and employee contributions. PERS retirement benefit provisions are established in state statute and may be amended
only by the State Legislature,

PERS Plan | members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. Plan | members are
eligible for retirement after 30 years of service, or at the age of 60 with five years of service, or at the age of 55 with 25
years of service. The annual benefit is two percent of the average final compensation (AFC) per year of service, capped
at 60 percent. (The AFC is based on the greatest compensation during any 24 eligible consecutive compensation
months.) Plan 1 members who retire from inactive status prior to the age of 65 may receive actuarially reduced benefits.
The benefit is actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of a survivor option. A cost-of lving allowance {COLA) is
granted at age 66 based upon years of service times the COLA amount, increased by three percent annually. Plan 1
menbers may also elect to receive an optional COLA amount that provides an automatic annual adjustment based on the
Consumer Price Index. The adjustment is capped at three percent annually. To offset the cost of this annual adjustment,
the benefit is reduced.

PERS Plan 2 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. Plan 2 members may
retire at the age of 65 with five years of service with an allowance of two percent of the AFC per year of service. (The
AFC is based on the greatest compensation during any eligibie consecutive 60-month period.) Plan 2 members who retire
prior to the age of 65 receive reduced benefits. Ifretirement is at age 55 or older with at least 30 vears of service, a three
percent per year reduction applies; otherwise an actuarial reduction wili apply. The benefit is also actuarially reduced to
reflect the choice of a survivor option. There is no cap on years of service credit; and a cost-of-living allowance is
granted (based on the Consumer Price Index), capped at three percent annually.

Plan 3 has a dual benefit structure. Employer contributions finance a defined benefit component, and member
contributions finance a defined contribution component. The defined benefit portion pravides a benefit calculated at 1
percent of the AFC per year of service. (The AFC is based on the greatest compensation during any eligible consecutive
60-month period.) Effective June 7,2006, Plan 3 mernbers are vested in the defined benefit portion of their plan after ten
years of service; or after five years of service, if twelve months of that service are earned after age 44; or after five
service credit years earned in PERS Plan 2 prior to June I, 2003. Plan 3 members are immediately vested in the defined
contribution portion of their plan. Vested Plan 3 members are eligible to retire with full benefits at age 63, or they may
retire at age 55 with 10 years of service. Plan 3 members who retire prior to the age of 65 receive reduced benefits. If
retirement is at age 55 or older with at least 30 years of service, a three percent per year reduction applies; otherwise an
actuarial reduction wilt apply. The beneflt is also actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of a survivor option. There is
no cap on years of service credit, and Plan 3 provides the same cost-of-living allowance as Plan 2.

defined contribution portion can be distributed in accordan

d contribu uted n ace nce with an option selected by the member, sither
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as a lump sum or pursuant to other options anthorized by the Employee Retirement Benefits Board.

Judicial Benefit Multiplier

Beginning January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007, judicial members of PERS were given the choice to participate
in the Judicial Benefit Multiplier Program (JBM). Justices and judges in PERS Plan 1 and 2 were able to make a one-
time irrevocabie election to pay increased contributions that would fund a retirement benefit with 2 3.5% multiplier. The
benefit would be capped at 75% of AFC. Judges in PERS Plan 3 could elect a 1.6% of pay per year of service benefit,
capped at 37.5% of average compensation.

Members who chose to participate in JBM would: accrue service credit at the higher multiplier beginning with
the date of their election, be subject to the benefit cap of 75% of AFC, pay higher contributions, stop contributing to the
Judicial Retirement Account (JRA), and be given the option to increase the multiplier on past judicial service. Members
wheo did not choose to participate would: continue to accrue service credit at the regular multiplier; continue to participate
in JRA, il applicable; never be & participant in the JBM Program; and continue to pay contributions at the regular PERS
rate,

Newly elected or appointed justices and judges who chose to become PERS members on or afier January 1,
2007, or who had not previously opted into PERS membership, were required to participate in the JBM Program,
Members required into the JBM program would: return to prior PERS Plan if membership had previously been
established; be mandated info Plan 2 and not have a Plan 3 transfer choice, if a new PERS member; accrue the higher
muitiplier for all judicial service; not contribute to JRA; and not have the option to increase the multiplier for past
Judicial service.
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There are 1,192 participating employers in PERS. Membership in PERS consisted of the following as of the latest
actuarial valuation date for the plans of June 30, 2008: :

Retirees and Beneficiaries Receiving Benefits 73,122

Terminated Plan Members Entitled to but not yet Receiving Benefits 27.267

Active Plan Members Vested 105,212

Active Flan Members Non-vested 56,456
o R 2 Ci S Tofal 262,057
Funding Policy

Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts Plan 1 employer contribution rates, Plan 2 employer
and employee contribution rates, and Plan 3 employer contribution rates. Employee contribution rates for Plan 1 are
established by statute at six percent for state agencies and local government unit employees, and at 7.5 percent for state
government elected officials. The emplover and employee contribution rates for Plan 2 and the employer contribution
rate for Plan 3 are developed by the Office of the State Actuary to fully fund Plan 2 and the defined benefit portion of
Plan 3. All employers are required to contribute at the {evel established by the Legislature. Under PERS Plan 3,
employer contributions finance the defined benefit portion of the plan, and member contributions finance the defined
contribution portion. The Employee Retirement Benefits Board sets Plan 3 employee contribution rates. Six rate options
are avaiiable ranging from 5 to 15 percent; two of the options are graduated rates dependent on the employee’s age. Asa
result of the implementation of the Judicial Benefit Multiplier Program in January 2007, a second tier of employer and
employee rates was developed to fund, along with investment earnings, the increased retirement benefits of those Jjustices
and judges that participate in the program. The methods used to determine the contribution requirements are established
under state statute in accordance with Chapters 41.40 and 41.45 RCW,

The required contribution rates expressed as a percentage of current-year covered payroli, as of December 3 1,
2009, were as follows:

Members Not Participating in JBM:

ey PERS Plan

ERS Plan3

531%%% S 3Top ke

Employer* T 531%

Employee 6000 %+ 30104 ek e

* The employer rates include the employer administrative expense fee currently set at 0.16%.

** The employer rate for state elected officials is 7.89% for Plan ! and 5.31% for Plan 2 and Plan 3.
*** Plan 3 defined benefit portion only.

*#%* The employee rate for state elected officials is 7.50% for Plan ! and 3.90% for Plan 2.

#R*EX Variable from 3.0% minimum to 15.0% maximum based on rate selected by the PERS 3 member,

Members Participating in JBM:

. “PERSPlani:. -1 - PERSPlan2 ~ | . PERSPlan3

Employer-Siate 7.81% 7.81% 7.81%%*
Agency*®

Employer-l.ocal 5.31% 5.31% 5.31%%*
Gov *

Employee-State 8.76% 7.25% 7.50%p%**
Agency

Employee-Local 12.26% $.75% 7.50%%*
Gov,

. ¥ The employer rates include the employer administrative expense fee currently set at 0.16%.
** Plan 3 defined benefit portion only.
A Minimum rate.
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Both county and the employees made the required contributions. The county’s required contributions for the years

ended December 31 were as foliows:

PERS Plan 1 PERS Plan 2 ' PERS Plan 3
2009 $30,385 | $57.3,233 | $9“1,8.35 |
2008 $37,123 $609,539 $110,000
2007 $31.638 5452501 $89,320

Law Enforcement Officers” and Fire Fighters’ Retirement System (LEGFF) Plans T and 2

Plan Description
LEOFF Is a cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system comprised of two separate defined benefit plans.

LEOFF participants who joined the system by September 30, 1977 are Pian | members. Those who Jjoined on or after
October 1, 1977 are Plan 2 members. Membership in the system includes all fuli-time, fully compensated, local law
enforcement officers, firefighters and, as of July 24, 2005, those emergency medical technicians who were given the
option and chose LEOFF Plan 2 membership. LEOFF membership is comprised primarily of non-state employees, with
Department of Fish and Wildlife enforcement officers, who were first included prospectively sffective July 27, 2003,
being an exception.

Effective July 1, 2003, the LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board was established by Initiative 790 to provide
governance of LEOFF Plan 2. The Board’s duties include adopting contribution rates and recommending policy changes
to the Legislature for the LEOFF Plan 2 retirement plan.

LEOFF defined benefit retirement benefits are financed from a combination of investment earnings, employer
and employee contributions, and a special funding situation in which the state pays through state legisiative
appropriations. LEOFF retirement benefit provisions are established in state statute and may be amended by the State
Legiskature.

LEOFT Plan 1 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. Plan 1 members are
eligible for retirement with five years of service at the age of 50. The benefit per year of service calculated as a percent
of final average salary (FAS) is as follows:

L i Term-of Service . 11 Percent of Final:Average Salary .
20 or more years 2.0%

10 but less than 20 vears 1.5%

5 but less than 10 vears 1.0%

The FAS is the basic monthly salary received at the time of retirement, provided a member has held the same
position or rank for 12 months preceding the date of vetirement. Otherwise, it is the average of the highest consecutive 24
months’ salary within the last ten years of service. A cost-of-living allowance is granted (based on the Consumer Price
Index).

LEOFF Pian 2 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. Plan 2 members may
retire at the age of 50 with 20 years of service, or at the age of 53 with five years of service, with an allowance of two
percent of the FAS per year of service. The FAS is based on the highest consecutive 60 months. Plan 2 members who
retire prior to the age of 53 receive reduced benefits. Benefits are actuarially reduced for each vear that the benefit
cemmences prior to age 53 and to reflect the choice of a survivor option. 1f the member has at least 20 years of service
and s age 50, the reduction is three percent for each year prior to age 53. There isno cap on years of service credit; and
a cost-of-living allowance is granted (based on the Consumer Price Index), capped at three percent annually.

There are 375 participating employers in LEOFF, Membership in LEQOFF consisted of the following as of the
latest actuarial valuation date for the plans of June 30, 2008;

Retirees and Beneficiaries Receiving Benefits 9,268 |
Terminated Plan Members Entitled to but not vet Receiving Benefits 650 |
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Active Plan Members Vested 13,120 ]
Active Plan Members Non-vested 3,927
e T Total | 26,965 |

Funding Policy

Starting on July 1, 2000, LEOFF Plan 1 employers and empioyees contribute zero percent as tong as the plan
remains fully funded. Employer and employee contribution rates are developed by the Office of the State Actuary to
fulty fund the plan. LEOFF Plan 2 employers and empioyees are reguired to pay at the level adopted by the LEOFF Plan
2 Retirement Board. All employers are required to contribute at the leve] required by state law. The Legislature, by
means of a special funding arrangement, appropriated money from the state General Fund to supplement the current
service liability and fund the prior service costs of LEQFF Plan 2 in accordance with the requirements of the Pension
Funding Council and the LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board. However, this special funding situation is not mandated by
the state constitution and this funding requirement could be returned to the employers by a change of statute.

The required contribution rates expressed as a percentage of current-year covered payroll, as of December 31,
2009, were as Tollows:

. LEOFF Plan 1" =

Employer* 0.16% 5.24%%*

Employee 0.00% 8.46%
State N/A 3.38%

*The employer rates include the employer administrative expense fee currently set at 0.16%.
* The employer rate for ports and universities is 8.99%.

Both county and the employees made the required contributions. The county’s required contributions for the
years ended December 31 were as follows:

2009 o SR
- 80 594,143
. 50 $79.231

Public Safety Employees’ Retirement System (PSERS) Plan 2

Plan Description
PSERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer retivement system comprised of a single defined benefit plan, PSERS
Plan 2. PSERS was created by the 2004 Legislature and became effective July 1, 2606,

PSERS Plan 2 membership includes full-time employees of a covered employer on or before July 1, 2006, who
met at least one of the PSERS eligibility criteria, and elected membership during the election period of July 1, 2006 to
September 30, 2006, and those full-time employees, hired on or after July 1, 2006 by a covered employer, that meet at
least onie of the PSERS eligibility criteria.

A covered employer is one that participates in PSERS. Covered employers include; State of Washington
agencies: Department of Corrections, Department of Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Commission, Gambling
Commission, Washington State Patrol, and Liquor Control Board; Washington state counties: and Washington state cities
except for Seattle, Tacoma and Spokane,

To be eligible for PSERS, an employee must work on a full-time basis and:
s have completed a certified criminal justice training course with authority to arrest, conduct criminal
investigations, enforce the criminal laws of Washington, and carry a firearm as part of the job, OR
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©  have primary responsibility to ensure the custody and security of incarcerated or probationary individuals;
OR

e function as a limited authority Washington peace officer, as defined in RCW 10.93.020; OR

s have primary responsibility to supervise eligiblie members who meet the ahove criteria.

PSERS defined benefit retirement benefits are financed from a combination of investment earnings and
employer and employee contributions. PSERS retirement benefit provisions are established in state statute and may be
amended only by the State Legislature.

PSERS Plan 2 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. PSERS Plan 2 members
may retire at the age of 65 with five years of service, or at the age of 60 with at least ten years of PSERS service credit,
with an allowance of two percent of the average final compensation (AFC) per year of service. The AFC is the monthly
average of the member’s 60 consecutive highest-paid service credit months, excluding any severance pay such as iump-
sum payinents for deferred sick leave, vacation or annual leave. Plan 2 members who retire prior to the age of 60 receive
reduced benefits. Ifretirement is at age 53 or older with at least 20 years of service, a three percent per year reduction for
each year between the age at retirement and age 60 applies. There is no cap on years of service credit: and a cost-of-
living allowance is granted (based on the Consumer Price Index), capped at three percent annually.

There are 73 participating employers in PSERS. Membership in PSERS consisted of the following as of the
latest actuarial valuation date for the plan of June 30, 2008;

Retirees and Beneficiaries Receiving Benefits i
Terminated Plan Members Entitled to but not vet Receiving Benefits 0
Active Plan Members Vested 0
Active Plan Members Nonvested 3,981

Funding Policy ‘
Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts PSERS Plan 2 employer and employee contribution

rates. The employer and employee contribution rates for Plan 2 are developed by the Office of the State Actuary to fully
fund Plan 2. All employers are required to contribute at the level established by the Legislature. The methods used to
determine the contribution requirements are established under state statute in accordance with Chapters 41.37 and 41.45
RCW.

The required contribution rates expressed as a percentage of current-year covered payrolls, as of December 31,
2009, were as follows: :

iR vt L

[PSERS Plin2.

Employer* | 7.85%
Employee 6.55%

e The employer rate includes an employer administrative expense fee of 0.16%.

Both the county and the employees made the required contributions, The county’s required contributions for the
years ended December 31 were as foliows:

“PSERS Plan 2
2009 61330
2008 $52,974
2007 $45,612
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B. BEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The County offers its employees 3 deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal Reverue
Code Section 457. The plans are with Great West Life & Annuity Insurance Company, Nationwide Retirement Sofutions
and the DRS Deferred Compensation Program. The plans, which are available to afl eligible employees, permit them to
defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available o employees until
termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency,  As of December 31, 2009, the County had 58 active
participants and Fire District #2 had 14 active participants in the Great West and Nationwide Retirement plans with
contributions totaiing $2,567,064. The County had 4 active participants in the DRS Deferred Compensation Program
with contributions totaling $66,917.

NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT

A, GENERAL LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE

Kittitas County was one of the twenty-eight members of the Washington Counties Risk Pool (“Pool”) during
2009. Other members included: Adams, Benton, Chelan, Clatiam and Clark, Columbia, Cowlitz, Douglas and Franklin,
Garfield, Grays Harbor, Istand and Jefferson, Kitsap, Lewis and Mason, Okanogan, Pacific, Pend Oreille and San Juan,
Skagit, Skamania, Spokane and Thurston, Walla Walla, Whatcom and Yakima Counties. Klickitat and Whitman
Counties were former Pool members, but terminated their memberships effective October 2002 and 2003 respectively.

The Pool was formed August 18, 1988 when several Washington counties signed an Interlocal (Cooperative)
Agreement. It was established to provide its member counties with “jeint” programs and services including self-
insurance, purchasing of insurance, and contracting for or hiring of personnel to provide administrative services, claims
handling and risk management. The Poo! operates under Washington’s “pooling” laws, more specifically Chapters 48,62
RCW and 82.60 WAC and implemented via Chapter 39.3¢ RCW. It is overseen by the State Risk Manager and is
subject to fiscal audits performed annually by the State Auditor.

The enabling Interlocal Agreement was amended once in 2000 to add the Membership Compact, a commitment
to strengthen the Pool by helping its member counties implement and/or enhance local risk management efforts to reduce
losses and support the best management of the Pool and its resources. The Compact established obligations to support
these goals through three major elements; membership involvement, risk control practices, and a targeted risk
management program.

The Pool’s mission is: To provide comprehensive and economical risk coverage; to reduce the frequency and
severity of losses; and to decrease costs incurred in the managing and litigation of claims. The Pool’s core values include:
being committed fo learn, inderstand and respond to the member counties® insurance needs; being commitred to esiablish
working relationships with all members that identify business issues and jointly develop solutions; member counties
commit to allocate necessary resources to risk management in their own operations; the Pool’s board of directors and
professional staff share a commitment to manage the organization based on sound business principles, benchmarked
mdustry standards and measurable outcemes; and being committed to continuous planning and innovation in product
development and service delivery.

New members are required to pay the Pool modest admittance fees to cover the members’ share of
organizational expenses and the costs to analyze their loss data and risk profile. Members contract initiaily to remain in
the Pool for at feast five years. Counties may terminate their memberships at the conclusion of any Pool fiscal year
following the initial term if the county timely files its required advance written notice. Otherwise, the Interiocal
Agreement is renewed automatically for another year. Even after termination, a former member remains responsible for
reassesstents from the Pool for any unresolved, unreported, and in-process claims for the period they were a signatory to
the Interlocal Agreement.

The Pool is governed by a board of directors consisting of one director (and at least one alternate director)
designated by each member county. The Pool’s board of directors, made up of both elected and appointed county
officials, meets three times each year with the summer meeting being the Annual Meeting. The board of directors is
responsible for determining the 3™-party liability coverage to be offered (approving the insuring agreement or coverage
document), the reinsurance program to acquire, the excess insurances to be jointly purchased or offered for optional
purchase, and approving the Pool’s annual operating budgets and work programs, and the member deposit assessment
formulas.
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Reguiar oversight of the Pool’s operations is furmished by an 11-person executive committee. The
committeepersons are elected by the Pool’s board of directors from its membership to staggered 3-year terms during each
Annual Meeting. The committee meets several times throughout the year to approve all Pool disbursements and examine
the Pool’s financial health; to approve case settlements exceeding the members’ deductibles by at least $50,000 and to
review all claims with incurred loss estimates exceeding $100,000; to evaluate the Executive Director and the Pool's
operations and program deliverables; and to participate in the board’s standing commitiees (finance, personnel, risk
management, and underwriting) for development or review/revision of the organization's policies and coverage
docurnents.

The following constitute the highlights from the Pool’s most recently completed Policy (Fiscal) Year (Qctober 2008
through September 2009):

e Operating Income was experienced during the year of $1.15 million, a 40% increase from FY-2008.

& Interest Income slipped to just $0.22 militon (-65%) due to the nearly non-existent interest rates associated with the
national and worldwide recession.

¢ Total Assets grew by $4.64 million (15%) to more than $35.71 million. Specifically, current assets increased $4.69
million (16%) while non-current assets decreased $0.035 million (-4%).

° 966 cases were added to the Risk Pool’s claims-related database during the year which raised the to-date (Oct. 1988
—Sep. 2009) total of third-party liability claims and lawsuits submitted by WCRP member counties to 16,470, Only
492 cases remained classified as “open” at year’s end. Independent actuarial estimates suggest another 553 claims
may be filed for covered occurrences from all years-to-date through September 2009,

°  Nel Assets (also referred to as Members’ Equity} increased nearly $1.38 million to more than $8.16 million at
September 30, 2009. $6.35 million is classified as ‘Restricted” to satisfy the Section D provisions of the WCRP
Underwriting Policy that were enhanced by the Board of Directors in March 2007. Another $1.06 million is
invested in Capital Asseis (net of debt). The remaining $0.76 million is listed as ‘“Non-Restricted” and is available.
The WCRP Board of Directors is the authority to decide if, how much, and when distributions of atty (Non-
Restricted) Net Assets are to be made.

Professionals from some of the most respected organizations worldwide are called upon regularly to address specific
needs of the Pool. For example, independent actuarial services are furnished by PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP;
insurance brokerage and advanced loss contro! services are provided by Arthur I, Gallagher Risk Management Services,
Inc.; coverage counsel is provided by Stafford Frey Cooper; and special claims audits are frequently performed by the
Pool’s insurers and re-insurers. These professionals are in addition to the many contracted and in-county counselors
assigned to defend Pool cases, as well as the ongoing oversight provided by the State Risk Manager and the annual
financial audits performed by the State Auditor.

Over half of the Pool’s 9-person staff handles and/or manages the several hundred liability cases filed upon and
submitted by the Pool’s member counties each year. These claims professionals have more than eighty years combined
claims-handling experience. The Pool’s “open” file count remains fairly constant between 400 and 500 cases. Other
staffers provide various member services inciuding conducting risk assessments and compliance audits, coordinating
numerous trainings, researching other coverages and marketing, with some simply supporting the organization’s
administrative needs.

Pooi member counties presently acquire $20 million {with another $5 million optional) of joint liability coverage on
a “per occurrence” basis for 3™-party bodily injury, persenal injury, property damage, errors and omissions, and
advertising mjury, and includes public officials” errors and omissions. Annually, members select a per occurrence
deductible amount of $10,000, $25,000, $50,000, £100,000, $250,000 or $509,000. The initial $10 million of coverage,
less the retention (the greater of the member’s deductible or $100,000), is fully reinsured by superior-rated conumercial
carriers. The remaining insurance, up to $15 million, is acquired from superior-rated commercia) carriers as “following
form™ excess insurance. There are no aggregate fimits to the payments made for any one member county or ail member
counties combined.

Property insurance, with composite Hmits of $500 million for normal (“Ali Other Perils”) coverage and $250 million
for catastrophe coverage and participant deductibles between $5,000 and $50,000, was added to the Pool coverage lines a
few years ago as an individual county option. Coverage is for structures, vehicles, mobile equipment, EDP equipment,
and equipment breakdown, etc. Participants are responsible for their claims’ deductibles. The commercial insurers are
responsible for covered losses exceeding the participant deductibles to the maximum limits of the policy. Twenty-six
counties purchased this program during 2009.
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Additionally, many members use the Pool’s producer (broker) services for other insurance placements, e.g. public
officials bonds, and crime & fidelity, special events/concessionaires, and environmental hazards coverages.

The Washington Counties Risk Pool is a cooperative program, so there is joint fiability amongst its participating
members. Contingent liabilities are established when assets are not sufficient to cover Habilities. Pool member counties
are required to timely submit their 3“§—party liability claims which are handled by the Pool’s staff. This includes
estabiishing reserves for both reported and unreported covered events, as well as estimates of the undiscounted future
cash payments for Josses and refated claims adjustment expenses. Deficits resulting from any Pool fiscal year are
financed by proportional reassessments against that year’s membership. The Pool’s reassessments receivable balance

at December 31, 2009 remains at ZERO.

B. WORKERS COMPENSATION

The County pays premiums to State of Washington Department of Labor and Industries based on hours worked
for each employee. The County belongs to the Retrospective Rating program with Labor & Industries in which we joined
in 1988. Each year the County selects a rate plan, showing the maximum refund/maximum premium the County is
willing to risk based upon claims management. January 2009, the County had a credit account balance of $32,197 and
subsequently we received a refund for the year 2008 in the amount of §1 8.785 leaving an accumulated credit balance of
$50,982.

C. UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATON

The County is cumently on the Reimbursable basis with the Washington State Employment Security
Department. The County paid Employment Security $129,526 in unemployment charges in 2009, The County also
contracts with TALX Corperation to assist with the claims handling, and in 2009 we paid $1,681.

NOTE 9 - SHORT TERM DEBT

Kittitas County had no outstanding short term debt as of December 31, 2009 and no short-term debt activities
during 2009.

NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT

A LONG TERM DEBT

1. REVENUE BONDS

Kittitas County has issued revenue bonds to finance the construction and renovation of the fairgrounds
grandstands. The revenue bonds are being repaid by revenues generated from the fairgrounds. The federal arbitrage
regulations apply to the Grandstand Renovation debt.

The revenue bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Purpose Interest Rate Amount
Grandstand Renovation 4.25% - 5.10% $875,0600
TOTAL $875,000 |

The variable interest rate is set by the bond resolution, 2002-2007 at 4.25%:; 2008 at 4.30%; 2009 at 4.50% then
increasing .10% each year until 2015.
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The bond debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest

2010 $130.000 $40.250
2011 135,000 35.015
2012 140,000 20,280
2013 150,000 23,030
2014 153 000 16,000
2015-2019 165,000 8,415

TOTAL $875,000 $151.,990

2. CUMMINGS/BERRY PURCHASE LOAN

The Cummings/Berry loan to purchase property at 411 N. Ruby, Ellensburg, WA has a maturity date of
September, 2012, The contract includes a balloon payment of $688,028.34 in September, 2012. The amount of the loan
currently outstanding is;

Purpose Interest Rate Amount
Cummings/Berry Purchase 5.5% $819,139
TOTAL $815,139

The Cummings/Berry purchase debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest
2010 546,959 $43.878
2011 49,608 41,229
2012 722,572 26,015
TOTAL 5819,139 $111,122
3. SOLID WASTE PUBLIC WORKS TRUST FUND LOAN
The Solid Waste Public Works Trust Fund Loan debt currently outstanding:
Purpose Interest Rate Amount
Solid Waste Loan 5% $975,000
TOTAL $975,000

The Solid Waste Public Works Trust Fund Loan debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest

2010 75,000 $4,875
2011 75,000 4.500
2012 75,0600 4,125
2013 75,000 3,750
2014 75,000 3,375
2013-2019 375,000 11,250
2020-2022 225,000 2,250

TOTAL $975.000 $34,125

4. SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

The Kittitas County Hyak Bond Fund was established in 1997 for the redemption of debt incurred by property
owners within the Hyak County Road Improvement District. The initial aggregate principal amount of the bonds issued
on June 15, 1997 was 32,087,070. The bonds bear interest at the rate of 6.44% per anpum. The bonds are called
annually on July 1* and shall mature on July 1, 2014.

In addition to the Hyak Bond Fund, Kittitas County also maintains the Hyak Bond Guaranty Fund. We are
required o maintain a balance equal to 7% of the outstanding principal bond amount. The guaranty fund may be used for
any defaulted assessments within the road improvement district. The County Treasurer currently invests funds and all
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interest remains in the guaranty fund.

Funds in excess of the mandatory 7% reserve remain with the county and will be used for Hyalc RID issues and
maintenance. For example, excess funds may be used for a 7-year cycle ACP overlay or other extraordinary costs
associated with the roads within the Hyak Road Improvement District.

The RID assessment debt currently outstanding

Purpose § Interest Rate Amount |
RID 96-1 ] 6.44% 565,000
TOTAL 365,000
The RID assessment debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:
Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest
2010 565,000 $3,933
]
TOTAL | $65,000 $3.933

At December 31, 2009, Kittitas County has $386,989 42 available in debt service funds to service the
general bonded debt.

4, DEBT LIMITS

State Law provides that debt cannot be incurred in excess of the following percentages of the value of
taxable property of the County:

1.5% - Without a vote of the people
2.5% - With a vote of the people

The total tax property value was $6,128,464,393 and the debt limits for the County as of December 31,
2009 was as foillows:

Purpose of Indebtedness Remaining Capacity
Generai Purposes -- without a vote of the people $87.047 868

General Purposes ~ with a vote of the people $153,211,610

NOTE 11 — LEASES

A, OPERATING LEASES

The county leases a copier under non-cancelable operating leases. Total cost for such leases was $15,921 for the
vear ended December 31, 2009. The future minimum lease payments for these leases are as follows:

Year Ending Amount

December 31
2010 39,423
2011 7.257
2012 7.257
2013 6035
2014~ - 0
Total $24,542

B. CAPITAL LEASES
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The county leases office equipment under non-cancelable capital leases for governmental activities. These
lease agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes, therefore, have been recorded at the present value
of their future minimum lease payments as of the inception date. We do not depreciate capital leases. There were no
leases for Business-Type Activities to report.

The following table is a listing of the outstanding debt on the capita? leases for 2009.

Asset Governmental
Activities
Mail Machine 516,066
OCE CM4321 Copier-PH 17.406
Sharp AR-M 280U Digital Copier 1,608
DM 500 Mail Machine System 1,872
OCE-IM 5530 Copier-Treasurer 7,259
Sharp MX-3560N Copier-Pros 12,073
IM 4511 Doc Feeder-Pros 7,650
IM4511-Prosecutor Support Div. 2,703
Sharp ARM-4355N Copier-Sheriff 11,647
Dish Machine Lease 540
Kyocera Mita-Fair 169
Konica Minolta-CDS 9,858
Ricoh 760D Scanner 5,852
Kvocera Mita-Sheriff 3,624
Total 598,417

The future minimum lease obligation and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of
December 31, 2009, are as follows:

Year Ending Governmental
Pecember 31 Activitics

2010 £47.045

2011 3333
2012 13,647
2013 4267
2614 119
Total Minimum Lease Payments $98.417
Less: Interest 0
Present Value of Minimum Lease Payvments 598,417

NOTE 12 — CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

During the year ended December 31,2009, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities: The payofl
amount for the 2006 Sheriff Vehicle - Lease #2 was $1.00 higher than the ending balance as of December 31, 2008. The
Kyocera Mita Copier was transferred from Community Development Services to the Sheriffs office in 2009. The Public
Health Department bought a new copier - OCE CM4521 and had the oid copier - Kyocera Mita KM5035 balance paid
off by the new leasing company. The old copier (Kyocera Mita KM3035) was then surplused. The total amount redeemed
for Capital Leases equals lease payments made during the year not including sales tax. The amount reported for Capital
Leases on the General Ledger includes sales tax. Effective January 2008, the County’s Other Post Emplovment Benefit
(OPEB) liability was required to be reported per GASB 45 (See Note 17).
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Beginning Ending o
Balance Additions | Adjustments | Reductions Balance Dggj{{lél;ﬂ
01/01/09 12/31/09
Governmental
Activities
Bonds Payable:
Revenue/Assessment
Bonds $1.259 630 80 $0 $319.630 $940.000 $195,000
Capital Leases 148 818 32,183 -9.727 72,857 08417 47 Hd5
Compensated Absences 1,906,851 193,112 0 20,549 2.079.414 51,519
Long Term Liabilities 863.326 0 0 44,187 816,139 46,959
Other Post Employment
Benefits 137,106 131,549 0 0 268,655 O
Total 84,315,731 | $354,259 8-6,727 $454.638 $4,205,625 $340.523
Business-Type
Activities
Compensated Absences $ 79661 $5,801 30 0 585,462 $0
Long-Term Liabilities 1,050,000 0 0 75,000 975,000 75,000
Total $1,126,661 55,801 S0 §75,000 51,060,462 875,000
GRAND TOTAL $5,445.392 | $360,060 $-9,727 $529.638 $5,266,087 $415,523

NOTE 13 — CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATIONS

Amounts received or receivables from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies,

principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a
liability of the applicable Funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be
determined at this time aithough the County expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial,

Kittitas County is named as the defendant in a few legal actions. Claims which have been classified as

"reasonably possible” by the Prosecuting Attorney's office for 2009 are expected to be immaterial at this time.

Civil Actions Pending in which Kittitas County, its Officers and Agents are parties as of December 31, 2009,

County Contingent Liabilitv Litigation Cases

L)

Manna Funding, LLC v. Kittitas County: Plaintiffs allege that the County’s denial of 2 rezone application wiil
cause Plaintiffs to incur substantial financial damages. The matter was referred to the Washington Counties
Risk Pool and the Superior Court remanded the matter to the Kittitas County Planning Commission with
directions to conduct a “meaningful open record hearing”. The rezone application was once again denied and a
Land Use Petition for Review has been filed in Kittitas County Superior Court. The matter has been forwarded
to the Washington Counties Risk Pool. Superior Court remanded the case back the Kittitas County Board of
Commissioners on February 5, 2009. The Board issued the rezone promptly. The applicant later moved
forward with an action for damages that is being handled by the Risk Pool.

Sierra Holdings, et al. v. Kittitas County: Plaintiffs allege that the County’s denial of a rezone application will
cause Plaintiffs to incur substantial financial damages. Although this is a petition under the Land Use Petition
Act, the Plaintiffs alleged violations of their substantive and procedural due process rights and violations of 42
USC § 1983 and chapter 64.40 RCW. The matter has been referred to the Washington Counties Risk Pool.
The parties stipulated that this action would be treated the same as whatever happened with Manna Funding.
We have not heard from: the applicant if they want to move forward.

Cameron. Gleason Properties. LLC, Fremmerlid & Tavlor, et al v. Kittitas County — Consolidated under 08-2-
00161-2 (Cameron): Plaintiffs allege that County’s denial of their (all four petitioners) Lot Performance Based
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Cluster Plat wili cause Plaintiffs to incur substantial financial damages. Although this is a petition under the
Land Use Petition Act, the Plaintiffs alleged violations of their substantive and procedural due process rights
and violations of 42 USC § 1983 and chapter 64.40 RCW. The matter has been referred to the Washington
Counties Risk Pool. The County was successful and the developer appealed to the Court of Appeals. This case
is currently with the Court of Appeals under cause number 275922, also handied by the Washington Counties
Risk Pool, 1t is stayed pending a subsequent development application.

4. Haley L. Weeks v, Kittitas County: Plaintiff alieges personal injury and damages resulting from the alleged
negligence of Kittitas County and the county’s Public Works Department by failing to maintain safe driving
conditions, which caused Ms. Weeks to become involved in a motor vehicle collision after she lost control of
her vehicle in ice and snow conditions. This matter has been referred to the Washington Counties Risk Pool.

5. Chuck Ferrell v. Kittitas County Community Development Services (09-2-00460-1Y: Plaintiff alieges that the
Kittitas County Community Development Department failed to properly handle a public disclosure request
made by attorney Jean Jorgensen on behalf of his client Chuck Ferrell. The matter has been referred to the
Washington Counties Risk Pool. Settlement negotiations are ongoing.

6. Darryl Piercy v, Kittitas County: Mark McClain, Alan Crankovich and Mark Jewell (09-2-038484-4: Yakima
County): Plaintiff alleges wrongful termination by Kittitas County in ending Mr. Piercy’s employment with the
County. This matter has been referred to the Washington Counties Risk Pool,

7. Dickson & Dawn v. Kittitas County (09-2-04684-0); Land use Petition and Complaint for Damages where
Plaintiffs allege damages by unnecessary delay caused by the County’s unlawful actions as stated in LUPA
incurring recoverable damages that include, at a minimum, loss of use, increased construction costs and lost
profits. This matter is being handled by Chief Civil Deputy A. Neil Caulkins with the Kittitas County
Prosecutor’s Office.

8. James Harum v. Kittitas County (10-2-00289-4); Lawsuit filed in Grant County Superior Court March 3, 2010
as continuation of claim filed by James Harum against Kittitas County on October 7, 2009, Kittitas County
Claim No, 200910070014, Plaintiff alieges that Skeriff Gene Dana and his staff at the Kittitas County Sheriff’s
Office created a harassing and hostile work environment at the Sheriffs Office. This matter has been referred
to the Washington Counties Risk Pool.

9. Gigelte Niblock v, Kittitas County and Deanna Panattoni, Kittitas County Treasurer (CV-09-3085-EFS):
Lawsuit filed in U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Washington, September 2, 2009, as action for
deciaratory and injunctive relief and money damages under 42 U.S.C. ss 1983 and 1988, U.S. and Washingion
State Constitutions, and RCW 84.64.080 {excess proceeds from rea! property foreclosure sale). Plaintiffs
attorney alleged failure to pay excess proceeds to attomey instead of record owner as required by RCW
84.64.080, where record owner did not sign Treasurer’s request for excess proceeds. Treasurer’s office
continued attempts to locate Plaintiff and obtain Plaintiff’s signature in order to pay the excess proceeds, or to
have Plaintiff’s attorney obtain Plaintiff’s signature. The matter was referred to the Washington Counties Risk
Pool. Plaintiff died, Plaintiff’s atforney moved to withdraw from case, and the matter is pending anticipated
court dismissal on or about May 17, 2010.

Civil Claims Pending

10. Megan Blaisdell

Claimant states that she was hit by a Sheriff’s employee (in her vehicle) while waiting for a pedestrian to cross
the street. Claimant sought monetary damages for car repairs, medications, therapy and pain and suffering.
Claim was submitted to risk pool. The claim was still open on December 3 1, 2009, with $6,066.59 having been
paid for vehicle damages, but the claim for personal injuries remained unresolved as of that date. A total of
§8,048.20 was paid through February 14, 2010, including amounts paid for vehicle damages plus the remaining
claims for personal injuries. As of December 31, 2009 the case was still open pending resolution of the
persenal injuries, but as of Febroary 14, 2010 the matter was closed.

45



NOTE 14 — INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund balances and transfers are activities between the funds of Kittitas County. Interfund activities are
divided into two broad categories: reciprocal and non-reciprocal. Reciprocal interfund acti vity comprises interfund foans
and nterfund services provided and used. Non-reciproca) interfund activity comprises interfund transfers and interfund
reimbursements.

A, Interfund Balances

Interfund balances at December 31, 2009 included billings for items such as postage, scan/phone, building rents,
copies, central services, computer hardware/software, advertising, and shared copier leases. The balances are as follows:

Due From
I Non Major Internal
G}fg;g&i C}g:gdty Government Solid Waste service TOTAL
o General Fund $38,547 $149,842 $10,503 $8,180 $3,763 $80,835
B~ Courity Road 4,186 22,006 G 30 267,595 $293,817
o >
g on-Major 37,431 0 2,418 0 236 $70,085
Selid Waste 4,626 264 0 94,618 0 §99.508
Internal Service Funds 0 0 6 4] 2290 $2,296
TOTAL $84,790 542,012 $42,927 $102,828 §273,884 $546,541
B. Interfund Transfers
Interfund transfers during 2009 inciuded contributions between funds. The balances were as follows:
- Transfer From
t General fund County Road Al Others Total
‘-2 General Fund s - s - $306,674 $306,674
| All Others 160,812 4,860 161,472 267,144
= Total 8100,812 § 4,860 S$468,146 $573.818

NOTE 15 - RECEIVABLE BALANCES

A. RECEIVABLES

Receivabies at December 31, 2009 were as follows:

Accounts Taxes Total
Total Government $2.600.481 51,471,542 54,072,023
Total Business $ 184,562 0 $ 184,362

On December 1, 2009, the Board of County Commissioners signed on interlocal agreement for a short term loan
of funds from Kittitas County to the Kittitas County Television Reception Improvement District for the amount of
$40,000.00 to be paid in full with interest by December 13, 2011. The actual amount borrowed was $37.395.17. The
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interest rate is .30% (Thirty One Hundredths of a percent). The amount is inciuded in the Total Government accounts
column above.

NOTE 16 - JOINT VENTURES

Kittitas County and the City of Ellensburg entered into a cooperative service enterprise to purchase and operate
the facility known as the City/County Community Center effective July 19, 1987. The $62,500 in initial costs of the
facility were split $15,625 to the County and $46,875 to the City.

The City is responsible for operations and maintenance of the facility. The operating costs are allocated
between the City and County based upon the percent of non-city resident users. Complete financial information can be
obtained from the City of Ellensburg, 501 N. Anderson Street, Eilensburg, WA 98926,

The City accounts for the operations of the faciiity in the Recreation Department of the General Fund. The 2009
operations are as follows:

BUBGET ACTUAL
Kittitas Co. Support $ 45,850 $45,820
City of Ellensburg Support 71,713 30,391
Tour Fees 17,000 13,286
Other 8.750 20.892
Total Revenues $i143313 $110,389

NOTE 17 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT (OPEB) PLANS

A PLAN DESCRIPTION

In addition to the retirement described in the Pension note 7 above, the County provides certain medical
insurance benefits for retired public safety employees. Substantially the entire County’s LEOFF 1 eraployees may be
come eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the County. Kittitas County does
not currently have any active LEOFF 1 emplovees employed. There are § retired LEOFF 1 employees who are eligible
to receive these benefits,

B. FUNDING POLICY

In 2009, expenditures of $62,368.19 for medical premiums and billings were recognized for post employment
health benefits. The program is fimded “pay as vou go”.

C. ANNUAL OGPEB COST AND NET OPEB OBLIGATION

The County’s annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
required conitribution of the employer (ARC). The County has elected to caleulate the ARC and related information using
the alternative measurement method permitted by GASB Statement 45 for employers in plans with fewer than one
hundred total plan members. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover normal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded actuarial Habilities (or funding excess) over a period not to
exceed thirty vears.

The following table shows the components of the County’s annual OPEB cost for the vear, the amount actually
contributed to the plan, and changes in the County’s net OPEB obligation.

The net OPEB obligation of $268,655 is included as a noncurrent lability on the Statement of Net Assets.

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 193,917
Interest on net OPEB obligation 0
Annual OPEB cost $ 193,917
Less: Contributions made (62,368)
Increase in net OPER obligation $ 131,549
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Net OPEB Obligation beginning of yvear 2009 137,106
Net OPEB Obligation end of year 2009 (NOO) $268,655

The County’s annuai OPEB cost, the contribution, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plat,
and the net OPEB obligation for 2009 were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended | Annual OBEB Cost Percentage of Annual Net OPEB
OBER Cost Contributed Obligation
12/31/2008 204,692 33.0% 137,106
12/31/2009 193917 32.0% 131,549
TOTAL 268655

D, FUNDING STATUS

As of December 31, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0% funded. The accrued
liability for benefits was $2,0%2,585 and the actuarial value of the assets was $0 resulting in a UAAL of $2,082,585
Historically, Kittitas County has used a pay-as-you-go approach to funding,

The projection of future benefit payments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of cccurrence of events far into the firture. Examples inchide assumptions
about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status ofthe
plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are comnpared
with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend information
about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits. As 2008 was the first year Kittitas County implemented GASB 45, only two years are presented.

E. ACTCARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

We have used the alternative measurement method permitted under GASB Statement No. 45. A single
retirement age of 56,22 was assumed for all active members for the purpose of determining the actuarial accrued liability.
Termination and mortality rates were assumed to follow the LEOFF 1 termination and mortality rates used in the
September 30, 2006 actuarial valuation report issued by the Office of the State Actuary (OSA). Healthcare costs and
trends were determined by Milfiman and used by OSA in the state-wide LEOFF 1 medical study performed in 2007. The
results were based on grouped data with 4 active groupings and 4 inactive groupings. The actuarial cost method used to
determine the actuarial accrued liability was Projected Unit Credit. These assumptions are individually and coliectively
reasonable for the purposes of this valuation.

NOTE 18 - CLOSURE AND POST CLOSURE CARE COSTS

Kittitas County’s only municipal landfill was established in 1980 to accept mixed solid waste. The landfill,
owned by the county, was established on a parcel of 640 acres of arid land reserved for the landfilt and related activities.
The following table depicts events affecting Ryegrass landfill operations:

Date Change/Modification
November 1993 Promulgation of new State Landfill Regulation WAC 173-351
December 1995 A new operations contractor was chosen in the bid process to operate each

transfer Station and the balefill. A three year contract was signed.

February 1996 Major Flooding at the Ellensburg transfer station

March 1996 Leachate observed flowing from the southern tip of Ryegrass balefil]
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August 1996 Fire at balefill

December 1996 Record snowfall and snowload resulted in the collapse of the Eliensburg
transfer station baler building

December 1996 A major fire broke out at Ryegrass balefiil

January 1998 ' Flooding at Ellensburg transfer station

June 1998 Department of Ecology Air Quality Program issued an Order under RCW
70.94 requiring corvective action in operations of the balefili.

September and December Chloride levels in ground watering monitoring Well B-4 exceeded

1998 groundwater standards.

April 1998 Began discussion/negotiations on an Agreed order under the Model Toxics

Control Act for closure of the landfill with the Department of Ecology.

The Landfil} is closed and not accepting any more garbage. The landfill
has been covered and must be monitored for 30 years.

Resolution 2004-132 Established Reserve Fund 401-011 CDL Post
Closure. This money is to be used for the closure and post closure care of
the Limited Purpose Landfill which the County operates.

Aprii 1998

December 21, 2004

January 2005 CDL. post Closure account was started with $200,000

The Ryegrass landfill was closed to new garbage waste in 1998 due to'a Washington Department of Ecology
Agreed Order. The closed bale fill will be monitored through 2028. The County still continues to accept construction
demolition at its limited purpose landfill. The limited purpose landfill is expected to be operational until 2021 after which
time it will be monitored for 20 years. State and federal laws and regulations including WAC 1273.350 required Kittitas
County to place a final cover on its landfill site when it stopped accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and
menitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure. GASB 18 establishes the standards for accounting and
financial reporting for municipal solid waste landfill closure and post-closure costs.

As a result of the Department of Ecology Agreed Order, a Remedial Action Grant was allocated to Kittitas
County for landfill closure/cleanup. This grant funds 75% of the total landfili closures costs. Landfill Closure operations
began in July 20600 with construction scheduled to be completed in accordance with the Agreed Order, In August 2000,
the Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution 99-81 reserving solid waste funds for the purpose of post-
closure for Ryegrass Landfill. In January 2005, a CDL post Closure account was established with $200,000 from the

Ryegrass Closure Account,

In addition to the Remedial Action Grant, $1.55 per ton of the tip fee and $2.44 per ton for the construction
debris goes to the post-closure account each year. Each year the Solid Waste budget includes the annual post-closure
costs needed for the Ryegrass landfill. Post closure care is funded as a regular part of the Solid Waste budget process.

In 2008 the County estimated the iability for post-closure care cost for the Ryegrass landfill to be $662,080.
The 2009 actual costs for post-closure care was $16,602 leaving a liability of$645,478. As required by federal, state, and
local regulations, cash in the amount of $326,209 has been restricted for post-closure care with the difference of
$319,269 recorded as an amount 1o be provided. A contracted professional estimate for the Ryegrass post-closure care
costs wiil be completed in 2010,

In 2004 an estimate for post-closure care cost for the Limited purpose landfill was done by RW Beck Inc. The
estimated liability for post closure cost was determined to be $908,847. As required by federal, state, and local
regulations, cash in the amount of $242,027 has been restricted for post -—closure care with the difference of $666,820
recorded as an amount to be provided.

The future liability estimates are subject to changes resulting from inflation, deflation, technology, or
changes in applicable laws or regulations.

48



NOTE 19 - OTHER DISCLOSURES

A. ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING CHANGES

i. NEW FUND - Forfeited Drug Proceeds

The Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution 2009-01, to establish the Forfeited Drug Proceeds
Fund as per R.C. W 69-50-0505 (10), which requires “that forfeited property and net proceeds not required to be paid to
the state treasurer be retained by the seizing law enforcement agency exclusively for the expansion and improvement of
controlled substances related to law enforcement activity.” And, that “money retained under this section may not be used
to supplant preexisting funding sources.”

2. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT TO CAPITALIZED ASSETS

The Capitalized Assets had prior period adjustments, reflected in the adjustment column. As stated in Note 6,
the Governmental Activities shows in the adjustment column $2 12,152 as an increase. This was a prior year adjustment
as an equipment disposal was recorded twice. This amount is adding the value back into equipment. The $-127,704 is
the related depreciation to the above equipment. The other entries in the adjustment column are a reclassification of an
asset. The asset was recorded as infrastructure and it should have been reported as Buildings & Improvements and
Improvements and the related depreciation on those assets. The total prior period adjustment was $339,856.

The Business Type Activities includes an adjustment of $109,636. This amount was for the compost facility
costs its 2008 that were not reported, with no depreciation attached to this cost,

3. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS TO FUND BALANCE

The following iist of funds had prior period adiustments. The adjustments will reflect differences in ending and
beginning balances on the Statement of Net Assets; Net Activity and Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balance for Government funds.

General Fund had a change in prior year receivables in the amount of $34,379
EIS Trust had an increase in Reserves in the arnount of $51,438

Public Health increase in Reserves in the amount of $50.00

Construction Performance decrease in Reserves in the amount $-7,987

Drug Enforcement prior vear adjustiment in the amount of $-20,787

Forfeited Drug Proceeds increase in prior vear in the amount of $20,787

for a total of prior year changes in the amount of $77.900

4. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT TO NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The Net Assets had prior year adjustments to the Governmental Activities based upon the above Note 19 A-2,
Capitalized Assets in the amount of $339,856.. In addition there was prior year adjustment of $2,282.63, and the
adjustments to fund balance as indicated in Note 19 A-3 in the amount of $77,900.77. The total net asset prior year
adjustment is $415,474.14.

5. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT TO NET ASSETS — BUSINESS TYPE

Kittitas County needed to report the liability of the Solid Waste Landfill Closure. As indicated in Note 18, the
landfill was closed in April 1998. It has been determined the prior Landfili Closuare Hability should be $1,554,324.69;
with $662,080.00 recorded in 2008 and amount to be provided of $986,088.94, leaving an amount 0f $93,844.25; tohe
recorded as a liability and a prior year adjustment to net assets.

The Net Assets were also adjusted as prior year based upon the changes in the Capital Assets as discussed in

Note 19 A-Z, in the amount of $109,636 is adjusted as a prior vear. This amount was for the compost facility and shouid
have been recorded as Construction in Progress in 2008; therefore there is no depreciation for 2008. The total net prior
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year adjustment is $203,480,

6. ADJUSTMENTS TO EXPENSED CAPITAL QUTLAY

Kittitas County’s budget policy is to show in the actual budget any asset that is over $5,000. The Washington
State Auditor requires all government entities to use the Budgeting, Accounting and Reporting Systern (BARS).
Because of this requirement there are several items that are actually treated as a capital items but are not capitalized, i.e.;
see Note |- E{6). The following amounts were adjusted for reporting purposes from capital to operating expenses
totaling $223,405.81.

General Fund

General Government - Auditor 5,153.26

General Government — Treasurer 5,396.43

General Government —~ Information Services 12,158.37

Culture & Recreation — Fair -23,901.04
Alrport

Transportation 376.46
County Road

Transportation 214,477.49

Auditor Centennial Document Preservation
General Government 9,744.84

7. Fairgrounds bond payment

The 1991 Revenue Bond for the Kittitas County Fairgrounds, in the amount of $350,000.00 with an interest
rate of 5.875% had a maturity date of October 29, 2031, In September 2009, Kittitas County paid this revenue bond
off with a final principal payment of $79,629.87. We have been making additional principal payments each year to
achieve the payoff of this debt,

B. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Board of County Commissioners are looking at obtaining financing to bond several projects. Those
projects are:

Tail Repairs & Maintenance $ 1.3 Million
Jail Expansion $ 6.1 Million
Armorv Project $ 1.5 Million
Upper District Court § 1.5 Million

Total $10.4 Million

The Jail Repairs & Maintenance Project started on May 235, 2010.  The funding sources are anticipated to be
REET (Real Estate Excise Tax), Hotel Motel Tax, 1/10" sales tax and current budgeted. The bonding project is
expected to start mn June 2010.

51



This page was left intentionally blank

- B2



Required Supplementary
Information

/ KITTITAS COUNT \




KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

General Fund

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Original Budget Final Budget Actual {Negative)
Revenues
Taxes 3 9,504 000 % 9,580,000 § 9,257,930 % (331,070)
Licenses & Permits 1,028,400 348,400 B44 591 486,191
Intergovernmental 2,355,102 3,108,180 3,161,862 53,6882
Charges for Services 1,844,125 1,983,850 1,840,023 (43,6827
Fines & Forfells 1,634,800 1,684,382 1691278 6,888
Misceilaneous 1,087,678 1,146,307 813,343 {332,884}
Total Revenues 3 17435205 § 17.850.819 § 17,705,027 & {150,852}
Expenditures
General Governmental kS 6,447,282 % 6,795,126 § 6372286 $ 422 832
Judicial 2,839,601 2,709,571 2,620,986 88,575
Security of Persons and Property 7,184,072 8,044 175 7,396,543 647 632
Physical Environment 126,000 122,200 111777 10,423
Transporiation 3717 3.717 3717 -
Economic Environmennt 948,612 1,270,094 987,275 282,818
Mental & Physical Health - - - -
Culture & Recreation 1,233,802 1,239,327 1,128,907 109,420
Debt Service 100,838 146,338 155 837 (9,499}
Capital Cutlay 659 927 2,841 848 2,648,033 192 815
Total Expenditures $ 19,353,951 23,172,388 3 21,427,381 § 1,745,017
Excess {Deficlt) Revenues over Expenditures 5 (1,918,746} § (5.312,479) § (3,718,354} § 1,694,125
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds Capital Leases $ - 0% -8 - $ -
Restitution 500 500 424 {76)
Sale of Fixed Assels - 55,000 58,218 3.218
Transters i 631,080 641,090 100,812 (540,278)
Transfers Cut (294,347) (518,347} {306,674) 212,673
Total Cther Financing Sources {Uses) 5 337243 § 177,243 § (147,220) $ {324,463)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (1,581,503} $ (5,135,236 § (3,865,574} $ 1,269,662
Fund Balance, January 1 3 5945249 3 8,774232 § 5074308 % (896 923)
Fund Balance, December 34 § 4,383,748 $ 3,638,996 § 4,208,735 § 569,739

The notes to the financial statements are an integrat part of this statement

53



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

County Road

Variance with

Final Budget
QOriginat Positive
Budget Final Budget Actual {Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 4,152,000 $ 4,657,000 % 4,238,581 % {417,419)
Licenses & Permits 200 200 65 {135)
Intergovernmental 8,651,749 8,551,749 6,008,508 {2,543,241)
Charges for Services 58,100 586,100 161,059 104,859
Miscellaneous 140,000 140,000 151,696 11,696
Total Revenues 3 12,800,048 % 13,405,049 % 10,560,908 $ (2,844 140)
Expenditures
General Governmentat 5 178,000 $ 178,000 & 283,285 $ (105,255)
Transportation 7,031,300 7,031,300 5825161 1,206,138
Capital Qutlay 7.184,500 7,688,500 1,840,943 5,648,557
Total Expenditures 3 14,393,800 § 14,898,800 $ 7.848359 § 6,949,441
Excess (Deficit) Revenues over Expenditures % (1,483,751} $ {1,493,751) § 2811550 § 4,105,301
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sale of Fixed Assets 8 - 8 $ (338 (33)
Transfers In 330,000 330,000 {330,000)
Transfers Out {4,860) (4,850
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses}  $ 330,000 $ 330,000 % (4,883) % {334,8393)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ {1,163,751} § {1,163,751) § 260688587 3 3770,408
Fund Bafance, January 1 $ 7,715,000 § 7,715,000 % 10,679,432 $ 2,864,432
Fund Balance, December 31 $ 6,551,249 % 8,551 249 % 13,188, 0R% $ 6,634,840

The notes to the financial statements are an integrat part of this statement.
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Required Supplemental information
Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Year Ended December 31, 2009

A. Budgetary Basis

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general, special revenue, debt service, capital
projects and all proprietary funds on the modified accrual basis of accounting. For governmental
funds, there are no differences between the budgetary basis and generaliy accepted accounting
principles.

B. Material Violations

There were no material violations of finance-related legal or contractual provisions in the general
fund and special revenue funds. In addition, these fund’s expenditures did not exceed legal
appropriation for 2009.
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Required Supplemental Information

Kittitas County

LEQFF | Retiree Medical Benefits

Scheduie of Funding Progress

Year Ended December 31, 2009

Fiscal Year Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded Funded Covered UAALasa
Ended Value of Accrued Actuarial Ratio Payroll Percentage
Assets Liability Accrued of Covered
Entry Age Liahilities Payroll
{UAAL)
12/31/08 ) - $2,158,297 | $2,198,267 | 0% - -
12/31/09 S 52,082,585 | 52,082,585 | 0% - -

*2008 is the first year Kittitas County implemented GASB 45, and only two years are presented.
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KITTITAS COUNTY
Required Supplementary Information
December 31, 2009

Information about Infrastructure Assets Reported Using the Modified Approach

As allowed by GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — Management's Discussion and
Analysis — for State and Local Governments, the County has adopted an aiternative process for recording
depreciation expense on selected infrastructure assets. Under this alternative method. referred to as the
modified approach, the County expenses certain maintenance and preservation costs and does not report
depreciation expense,

Full assessment of these infrastructure assets was completed in July, 2008 by County Staff. Through
2008, graveled roads were assessed on a yearly basis for the purpose of hard surfacing prioritization.
Beginning in 2009, a full condition assessmeni will be done on a yearly basis in July. Detailed
documentation of disclosed assessment levels is kept on file.

In order to utilize the modified approach, the County is required to:

= Maintain an asset management sysiem that includes an up-fo-date inventory of eligible
infrastructure assets.

= Perform condition assessments of eligible assets and summarize the results using a
measurement scale.

e Estimate each year the annual amount to maintain and preserve the assets at the
condition leve! established and disclosed by the County.

¢ Document that the assets are being preserved approximately at, or above, the estabiished
condition level.

ROADS

Measurement Scale
The County’s graveled roads are scored based on the following point system. The number of structures
on the road can be up to 41% of the total score,

Max. Points

Structures 40
Based on number of residences access road

2 points per residence

Mo. of houses

Traffic ADT 10
Based on a comparative ride roughness.
Rating:

Under 49=0

50 to 99 = 2 pis

100 to 149 = 4pts

150 to 250 = 6 pis

Over 250 = 10 pis

Speed Limit 4
Based on a posted speed.

0-35mph = 2 pts

over 35 mph = 4 pts
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Routes 10
Based on a reported schoof and mail routes.

School Bus Route= 5

US Mail= 5

Classification 8
Based on Federal Functional Classification.

Access (Class 09) =0

Minor Collector {Class 08) =4

Major Coliector (Class 07) =8

Connector 10

Maintenance Costs 15
= 1600 = & pts, < 2000 =6 pis, < 3000 =7 pts
< 4000 =8 pts, < B0CO =9 pts, < 6000 = 10 pts,
<7000 = 11pts, <BO00 = 12pts, <9000 = 13 pts,
<10,000 = 14 pts, >10,000 = 15 pts :

Total Possible Points 97
Assessed Conditions

The following table reports the rating of the County’s graveled roads by the number of miles by rating
score. The ratings are used to prioritize the graveled roads for paving in the future.

Miles of Gravel Roads Rating Score
4.21 50-65
1.14 41-49
7.3 31-40
5.18 21-30
28.18 11-20
219 0-10

Condition Level
The condition level which we hudget to preserve condition leval is equal to 35,000 per mile in
maintenance/preservation costs. ($325,000 annual budget/64 miles of gravel roads).

BUDGETED AND ESTIMATED COSTS TO MAINTAIN INFRASTRUCTURE

The following table presents the County's estimate of spending necessary to preserve and maintain the
roads and bridges at, or above, the “Established Condition Levels” cited above, and the actual amount
spent during the past five fiscal years:

Fiscal Year Estimated Spending Actual Spending
2005 292.000 78,169
2006 327,000 208,278
2007 312,000 183,131
2008 335,500 246 629
20609 372,000 218,576
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Special Revenue
Non-Major
Funds

KITTITAS COUN




With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2008

ASSETS

CashiPetly Cash

Cash in Bank - Retainage
lnvestments

Taxes Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Court Receivables

interest Recelvadle
Imerfunds Loans Receivable
Due From Other Funds

Due From Other Governmentat
Prepayment for Services

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable

Acoounts Payabie

Salaries Payable

Due To Other Funds

Interfund Loans Payable

e To Qther Governmental Units
Acorued interest Payabie
Deferred Revenues

Revenues Collected in Advance
Depesits Payabie

Taxes Payable

Contract Retainage Payable
Construction Esgrow Payable
MNotes Payahie

fnterfund |.oan Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANGE

Reserve for Petty Cash
Reserved for Prepaid items
Urweserved:

Designated

Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

$

SPECIAL REVENUE
NON-MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended December 31, 2009

CE
Vehicte Sherlff Comrnurity Fubtic EIS

Airport Rep. Res, K4 Unit Services Facilities Trust
355914 § 824724 % 441 8 288494 % 1,237,706 § 104 940
140,602 - - - 878,897 7

- - - 20,335 . -

21,487 - - 35,376 - -
1,158 ] o 1,415 243 0

[ . . N - -

4,750 - - 199,573 (18,370) -

2438 - - - - -
526,385 § 824,724 § 401§ 545192 § 2.100,577 § 104,947
4,205 § - 3 - % 128,801 § 1081 § 2,088

8,731 - - - - -
2254 - - 439 2 20

903 - - 92,144 - -

- - - 20,335 - -

25041 - - . .
195 - - - - 102,840

@ - - - - -

1,214 - - - - B
39,544 § " $ - S 241,519 % 1,083 § 504,947

- 3 - § - 8 - 3 -k -

2,439 - . - _

484,402 824,724 401 303,673 2,089,484 -

486,841 § 824,724 % 401 % 303,673 § 2,088.484 § -
526,388 824724 § 401§ 545,192 4 2,100,577 § 104,547
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ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

Cash in Bank - Retainage
investments

Taxes Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Court Receivables

Interest Receivable
Interfunds Loans Recseivable
Due From Other Funds

Due From Other Gavermmental
Prepayment for Services

TOTAlL ASSETS

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE
NON-MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2008

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITHES

Vouchers Payable

Accounts Payable

Salaries Payable

Due To QOther Funds

Interfund oans Payabie

Due To Other Govertmental Units
Accrued Interest Payable
Deferred Revenues

Revenues Collected in Advance
Deposits Payabie

Taxes Payabie

Contract Retainage Payable
Construction Escrow Payable
Notes Payabfe

Interfund Loan Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND B NCE

Reserve for Pelty Cash
Reserved for Prepaid ltems
Unreserved:

Designated

Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

FOTAL LIABHLITIES AND FUND BALANCE  }

Low income Hemelessness Trial Court Public Construction Veteran's
Housing Recreation Houskng Assist  impro 4 Health Perf Bond Assist;
H 43686 § 6525 3 146,420 4 22,558 § 337182 § 8,608 § 55,686
309,040 10,736 393,430 84,671 156,915 38,714 -
. . . - - - 10,307
. . - 21676 - 19
86 3 108 18 43 11 a
. . - 12,194 280 -
- 9,304 - 10,194 190,487 - -
- - - - 1,721 - -
b 357,821 § 29,567 b 541,959 107,635 | 708,313 3 47,230 § 66,012
H 3,080 3 138 3 7.535 § - B 13,723 § - 3 2174
- - - - 8,431 - -
49 1 19 12,422 - -
- - - - 7 - -
- - - - - - 10,307
. - N - 82,838 - -
. - - - 48,780 -
- - - - 238 - -
b 3438 % 139§ 7,555 } -} 95,656 } 46,780 § 12,481
3 - b - 3 -k -5 10 b -8 -
- - - - 1,721 - -
. R - . 156,915 - -
354 BR2 29,429 534,405 107,635 453111 550 53,531
H 354,882 } 29,429 b 534,465 § 07,635 3 612,657 b 550 53,531
357,821 § 29,567 541,859 | 167,635 3 708,313 § 47,330 § 86,012
FPage 2 of 4
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ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

Cash in Bank ~ Retainage
Investments

Taxes Receivable

Accounts Receivabie

Court Receivablas

imerest Reselvable
Interfunds Loans Receivable
Due From Other Funds

Due From Cther Governmental
Prepayment for Services

TOTAL ASSETS

$

3

LIABHITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payabie

Accounts Payable

Salaries Payable

Bue Te Other Funds

interfund |_oans Payable

Due To Other Governmental Units
Acerued interast Payable
Defarred Revenues

Revenues Coliected in Advance
Deposits Payable

Taxes Payable

Centract Retainage Payabie
Construction Escrow Payable
Notes Payabie

interfund Loan Payabie

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE

Reserve for Petty Cash
Reserved for Prepaid items
Unreserved:

Designated

Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

3

$

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE
NON-MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended December 31, 20609
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2608

g Auditor
Phone Jt0h Criminal  Treasurer Treasurer Noxious Centennial dlisdemeanant
System Justice Tax LLID M&D Weed Doc. Pres. Probation
21,928 $% 213012 § - 0§ 16414 § 56,917 § 53,615 § 35,687
- 488,865 51,525 33,108 50,228 365,256 51,360
- - - - 27,336 " -
- - - - 2,318 - -
- - - - - - 314,310
o 138 14 ] 14 104 14
. - - - - - 1%
143,083 {18,427) - - . “ R
165,623 & 683,586 § 51,54¢ $ 49,532 % 136,810 ¢ 418,642 § 401,260
165,023 & 3884 % - 8 281 § 360 § - 5 2921
- 6,804 - 91 1,780 1,218 5615
- - - - 27,336 - 314,310
- - - - - - 1,815
- 4 - - 2¢ - -
165,623 $ 10,872 5 - 8 arz § 29,514 § 1,219 § 324,461
-8 - % - % - 0§ - 8 - % £0
- 672,713 51,549 49,160 107,286 417,793 76,750
- $ 872,713 § 51,540 % 49,160 § 107,296 § 417,793 & 76,800
165,023 & 683,585 % 51,540 ¢ 49,532 § 136,810 § H15,012 % 401,260
Page 3 of 4
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE
NON-MAJOR FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended December 31, 2609

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2008

Prosecutor Drug Bomestic Public Earteited Drug Stadivm Real Estate Total Total
u Enfercement Vioience Defense Proceats Fund Tax Tech 2008 2008
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash § 29,258 & 97.43¢ § 39823 § 53223 § 2043 § 124886 § 118,107 § 4,269,977 § 3,451,766
Cash in Bank - Retainage - - - - - . - . N
Investments 118,810 - 90,289 151,057 - 3,381,658 2,986,283
Taxes Receivable - - - - - B - 57.8%7 12,045
Accounis Receivable B - - “ - - 80,874 181,811
Court Receivables - - - - - - - 314,10 324,040
Interest Receivable 32 C k¢l 25 42 0 3,502 24,731
Interfunds Loans Receivable - - - - - - - - -
Due Fram Other Funds - - - - 22,902 8,518 - 42,827 15,436
Due From Other Governmental 6,036 - - - - 27,913 - £66,553 Th2,292
Prepayment for Services - - - - - - - 4,160 -

TOTAL ASSETS % 162,137 % 87,439 § 3823 % 143,547 § 24,946 § 313,214 § 118,167 § 8,721,838 § 7,688,205

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Viouchers Payable H 624 % 1.860 % - % 1725 § S 12,458 § - 8 361,830 § 274,074
Agcaunts Payable - - - - - - - - -
Salaries Payable - - - - - - - 12,162 12,863
Due To Other Funds 4,872 23,207 - - - 1675 - 60,568 55,350
Interfund Loans Payabie - - - - - . - . -
Due To Other Governmental Units - - - - - - - 83,064 93,182
Accryed interest Payable - - - - - - - - -
Deferred Revenues - - - - - - - 372,287 336,088
Revenues Coflected in Advance - - - 45,067 - - 434,562 21,308
Deposits Payable - - - - - - - 148,814 140,812
Taxes Payable 17 - - - - - - 158 -
Confract Retainage Payable - - - - - - - 1,214 1,214
Construction Escrow Payable - - - - - - - -
Notes Payable - - . - N . . . _
interfund Loan Payabie - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES § 65612 § 25107 § - 8 46,792 § - 8 14134 § -8 1,175,947 8 1,004,898

FUND BAL ANCE

Reserve for Petty Cash & - S 3000 B - 3 - 8 - % - % - & 3960 § 4,066
Reserved for Prepaid tems - - - - - - - 4,180 -
Unreserved:

Designated - - - - - - - 158,215 18,643

Undesignated 146,525 £§,333 3,923 95,755 24,848 289 080 119,107 7,380,957 6,533,604

TOTAL FUND BALANCE § 146,525 % 72,333 % 3,823 § 86,755 § 24,946 & 299,080 § 118,407 $ 7,545,992 § 6,653,307
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE  § 152137 3 97,438 § 3,822 § 143,541 § 24948 8 313,244 & 118107 § 8,721,938 3 7,668,205

B2
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REVENUES

Taxes $
Licenses & Permits

intergovernmental Revenues

Charges for Services

Fines and Forfeits

Miscellaneous Revenue

Norm-Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES $
EXPENDITURES

General Government Services §
Judicial Services

Public Safety

Physical Enviroment
Transportation

Economic Environment
Mental and Physical Health
Culture arxd Recreation
Non Expenditures

Debt Service Pringipal
Qther Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES §

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 3§

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Operating Transfer In (Out} 5
Intergovernmental Agreements
Fixed Asset Disposal
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) $

EXCESS {DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES $

Fund Balance - January 1 $
increase (Decrease) in Reserves

Prior Period Corrections

Residual Equity Transfer In (Cut)

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounis for Year Ended December 31, 2008

CE
Afrport Vehicle Sheriff Community Public EIS Low Income
Rep Res K-9 Unit Services Facilites Trust Housing
- % - 141,258 % 827603 § - $
7.273 - 868,851 - - -

- - - - - 133,311 56,145
157,714 - 180 3,541 21,453 0 2.801
184,987 $ - 106 0§ 1,811,752 § 648,055 $ 133,311 § 58,846

$ - - 277307 § - 3§
128,596 - - - - - -

. . . - - 192,814 123,480

- - - 200,170 - - -
128,596 § - - 900,170 277,307 § 192,814 § 123,480
36,380 § - 104 111,582 ITL749 5 (59,503} § {64,534}

I - 5,000 {124,093) § - & -

- 11,811 - - - - -

- § 11,911 - 5,000 (124,093) § - 8 -

36,390 $ 11,911 100 116,582 247856 $  (59,503) $ {64,534)
450,451 % 812,813 301 187,081 1,851,838 § 8045 § 418,216

- - - - . 51,458 -
486,842 § 824,724 431 303,473 2,099,484 § o % 354,682

10of5
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REVENUES

Taxes

Licenses & Permits
Intergovernmental Revenues
Charges for Services

Fines and Forfeits
Miscellanecus Revenus
Non-Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Governmant Services
Judicial Services

Public Safety

Physical Enviroment
Transportation

Econamic Environment
Mental and Physical Health
Culture and Regcreation
Non Expenditures

Debt Service Principal
Other Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2008

$

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES'

Cperating Transfer In (Out)

Intergovernmantal Agreements

Fixed Asset Disposal

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SQURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1
increase (Decrease) in Reserves
Prior Period Corrections
Residuail Equity Transfer in (Out}

FUND BALANGE - DECEMBER 31

&4

ggq"
Homelessness Frial Court Public Construction Veteran's Phane
Recreation Housing Asst Improvements Health Perf Bond Assistance Systems

- % § -8 - % - % 69,548 § 261,967

- - - 196,554 - - -
5,854 - 40,880 871,080 - 8 356,410

174,825 - 177,541 - - -

102 810 268 48,442 538 - "
5,856 § 178,735 § 41,146 § 1,294,586 $ 538 § 69,551 § 618,378

¥ - % $ -8 -3 - % -

- - 63,003 - - - -

- - - - - - 871,058

26,291 - - - 57,343 -

- - - 1,423 888 - . .
40,387 - - - . - .

- - 3,553 - - -

- - - 12,826 - - -
40,397 § 26,251 % 63,093 $ 1,440,267 § - 8 67,343 § 871,058
(34,441} § 149,444 § (21,947} $ (145,681) § 538 § 2,208 §  (252,681)
32,840 3 - 8§ 40,880 § 211,847 § - % - % -

- - - 6,206 - - -
32,840 % - 5 40,880 § 218,053 § - § - 5 -
(1,681) § 149,444 § 18,833 § 72,311 § 538 § 2,208 § {252,681}
31,036 & 384,981 § 88,702 § 540,235 § 7999 § 51,323 % 252,681

- - - 50 {7.987) - -
29,429 § 534,405 § 107,635 § 612,657 $ 550 § 53,531 § {0}
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REVENUES

Taxes
Licenses & Permits

Intergovernmental Revenues

Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeits
Miscellaneous Revenue
Non-Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government Services

dudicial Services

Pubiic Safaty

Prysicat Enviroment
Transportation

Ecenomic Environment
Mental and Physical Health
Culture and Recreation
Non Expenditures

Debt Service Principal
Other Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES &

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FLUND BALANCE
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2008

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES!

Qperating Transfer In {Out)

infergovernmenial Agreements

Fixed Asset Disposat

TOTAL DTHER FINANCING

SOURCES {USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)

RESQURCES OVER USES

Fund Batance - January 1

Prior Period Corrections

Residual Eguity Transfer in (Oul)

FUUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $

Noxicus Auditor
3M0th Criminal Treasurer Treasurer Weed Centennial Misdemeanant
Justice Tax ULiD M&O Board Doc Pre Praobation
3 1,467,319 § - $ - 3 2105 § - $
1,025 - - 127,746 71,409 .
“ - 7,219 29,215 502,981
1,568 357 47,726 166,758 1,820 716
$ 1,159,912 § 37§ 47,726 $ 303,828 § 102,545 § 603,698
3 203388 8§ 188 § 70,425 $ - 3 31,088 §
564,959 . - - - 678,389
R - - 265,660 - -
50,685 - . - .
$ 819,051 § 188§ 0,425 § 265660 § 31,068 % 678,389
340,861 §$ 169 § {22,698) $ 38,168 § 71,477 § (74,692)
g - 3 - § - § " g - H -
- - - 1,398 - {7y
3 N $ . % . $ 1,398 § - % ]
5 340,861 % 169 § {22,698) § 39,568 % 71,477 § (74,699)
$ 331,852 % 51,371 § 71,858 § 87,730 % 346,316 § 151,498
Increase (Decrease) In Reserves - - . - - -
672,713 § 51,540 § 49,160 § 107,296 § 417,793 % 78,800
3of5
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31, 2009

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Taxes %
Licenses & Parmits

Intergovernmental Revenues

Charges for Services

Fines and Forfeits

Miscellaneous Revenue

Non-Revenues

TOTAL REVENLIES $
EXPENDITURES
Generat Government Services $

Judicial Services

Public Safety

Physical Enviroment
Transperiation

Economic Environment
Mental and Physical Health
Cutture and Recreation
Non Expenditures

Debt Service Principal
Other Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES §

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES'

Operating Transfer In (Ouf) 3
Intargovernmental Agreements
Fixed Asset Disposal
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) H

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES $

Fund Balance - January 1 S
increase (Decrease) in Reserves

Prior Period Corrections

Residual Equity Transfer in {Out)

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $

(=151

Prosecutor Drug Domestic Public Forfelted Drug Stadium
VN Enforcement Violence Defense Proceeds Fund

3 - 3 - $ - $ - $ 232,729

32,397 - - 43,858 - -
62,184 - 718 - - "

- 26,205 188 . 3,215 -

807 - 443 - 591
95,388 § 26,205 % 906 § 43,889 § 3215 % 233,320
91,802 § 56,887 §$ - § 98758 § - $ -

- - - - - 67,301
81,802 5 56,887 § - $ 9,975 § - 5 67,301
1,586 § (30,682) § 306 § 34,024 $ 3215 ¢ 166,018

- $ - $ - 5 - 3 - § (22,018)

- - - - 943 .

- % - % - % D 943 5 (22,018)
3,586 % (30,682} $ 906 S 34024 § 4,158 § 144,004
142,639 % 123,802 $ 3,017 § 62731 % - $ 155,076
- {20,787} - 70,787 -
146,525 § 72,333 % 3,923 % 96,755 § 24846 % 298,080

4af5



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2008

Real Estate Total Total
Excise Tax Tech 2009 2008
REVENUES

Taxes b - $ 2,492.528 % 2,146,859
Licenses & Parmits - 196,554 202,283
Intergovernmental Revenies 20,676 2,445,231 2,502,567
Charges for Services - 1,244 140 1,324,626
Fines and Forfeits - 29,808 37,505
Miscelianeous Revenua - 457,753 461,273
Non-Revenues - - -

TOTAL REVENUES $ - 20,676 § 6,865,816 § 6,675,093

EXPENDITURES

General Governmeni Services 3 - % 741,849 5 583,259
Judicial Services - 53,093 -
Public Safety - 2,114,406 1,082,294
Physicat trviroment - 285,660 246,634
Transporiation - 128,596 130,134
Economic Environment - 409,928 202,858
Mental and Physical Health - 2,324,058 3,066,539
Culture and Recreation - 107,698 116,300
HNon Expenditures - - .
Debt Service Principal - 3,583 2,682
Cther Expenditures - 63,521 447,594

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ - § 6,221,563 § 5,888,584
EXCESS (DEFICIT)}

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES § 20,676 § 644,253 § 786,498
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (LISES!

Operating Transfer in (Out) $ " ] 144,460 § 195,611
Intergovernmantal Agreerents - B -
Fixed Asset Disposal - 20,451 15,348
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) $ - § 164,911 § 210,959
EXCESS {DEFICIT)

RESOURCES OVER LISES H 20,676 § 809,164 § 997,458
Fund Balance - January 1 5 98431 § 6,693,307 3 5,698,301
increase (Decrease) in Reserves - 43,521 (61,754)
Prior Peripd Corrections . - 50,485
Resldual Equity Transfer in (Cut) - . .
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 5 118,107 % 7,645,992 § 6,684,490

B7
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

AIRPORT
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

BB

ASSETS 200 2008
Cash/Petty Cash 355,914 182,376
Investiments 140,602 250,000
"Accounts Receivable 21,487 36,738
interest Receivable 1,188 2,756
Due From Other Funds B 2,058
Due From Other Governmental Units 4,750 33,238
Prepayment For Services 2,439 -
TOTAL ASSETS 526,385 507,168
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Vouchers Payable 4,205 7,850
Salaries Payable 5,731 5727
Due To Other Funds 2,254 15,898
Due To Other Governmental Units 903 845
Contract Retainage Payable 1,214 1,214
Rewvenue Collected in Advance 25,041 25,087
Taxes Payable (& -
Deposits Payable 185 195
TOTAL LIABILITIES 39,544 5g,716
FUND BALANCE
Reserved for Prepaid ltems 2,439 -
Unreserved:;
Undesignated 484 402 450,451
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 486,841 450,451
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 526,385 507,168
101CBS.xls



AIRPORT

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Transportation
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Sale of Fixed Assets
Operating Transfer In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budgst Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
$ 5,000 7,273 2.273 33,238
196,317 157 714 {38,603) 179,672
5 201,317 § 164,987 466,330 212,910
g 165,250 128,506 36,654 130,134
440,050 - 440,050 37,458
$ 605,300 $ 128,596 476,704 167,631
3 (403,983} 36,380 440,373 45,279
5 - $ - - -
430,000 - (430,000} -
5 430,000 $ - {430,000} -
$ 26,017 36,390 10,373 45,279
% 420,000 450,451 30,451 405173
$ 446,017 $ 486,842 40,825 450,451
101 REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CURRENT EXPENSE VEHICLE REPLACEMENT RESERVE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Due From Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Due To Other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved.
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

70

2008

824,724

824,724

824 724

824 724

824,724

]
o
=]

812,813

812,813

; 812,813
812,813

812,813

102CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CURRENT EXPENSE VEHICLE REPLACEMENT RESERVE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) '

Proceeds of General Fixed Assets
Operating Transfers In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

2009
Variance
Favorable 2608
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable} Actual
$ $ - % . .
$ $ - $ - -
$ $ $ - -
$ $ .
3 11,911 § 11,811 11,226
(51, - 51,500 -
$ {51,500) % 11,811 § 63,411 11,226
$ (51,500) 11,811 § £3.411 11,226
3 200,000 812813 % 12,813 801,587
3 748,600 % 824,724 § 76,224 812,813
102REFB xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SHERIFF K-9 UNIT
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash/Petty Cash $ 401 $ 301
TOTAL ASSETS $ 401 $ 301
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Due To Other Funds $ - $ -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5 - $ -
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved:
Undesignated 3 401 5 301
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 401 3 301
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 401 $ 304
104CBS xls

T2



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SHERIFF K-9 UNIT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2008
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budgst Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES T
Miscellaneous Revenue 3 5 100 $ 100 100
TOTAL REVENUES $ - $ 100 § 100 100
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety 100 - {100} -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 100 $ - $ (100}
EXCESS (BEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ (i00) § 100 §$ - 100

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds of General Fixad Assets $ - $ - $ - -
Operating Transfers in {Out) - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 7
SCURCES (USES) $ - $ - $
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

RESQURCES OVER USES $ (100) & 100 § 200 100
Fund Balance - January 1 % iC0 % 301 % 201 201
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ - $ 401§ 401 301

104REFB xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMMUNITY SERVICES
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

009 2008
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash 3 288,494 3 192 815
Taxes Receivabie 20,335 7,586
Accounts Receivable 35,378 53,157
Interest Receivable 1,415 2,126
Pue From Other Governmental 189,573 111,801

TOTAL ASSETS $ 545,192 $ 367,485

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable 8 128,601 $ 80,593
Due To Other Funds 438 72
Due To Other Governmental Units 92,144 92,144
Defarred Revenues 20,335 7,586

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 241,519 $ 180,394

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:

Undesignated 3 303,673 3 187,091

TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 303,673 3 187,091
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 545,192 $ 367,485

105CBS.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMMUNITY SERVICES

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2008

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENLIES
Taxes
Intergovernmental Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Mental & Physcial Health
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers In (Qut)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1
Prior Year Correction

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
$ 155,420 % 141,259 (14,161) § 122,270
905,421 866,951 (38,470} 836,907
- 3,541 3,541 7,696
$ 1,060,841 §$ 1,011,752 (49,089) $ 1,066,873
3 1,104 585 900,170 204,429 $ 1,138,208
$ 1,104,595 % 900,170 204,428 % 1,138,208
$ {43,758) 111,582 165,340 § (71,335)
3 5000 § 5,000 - $ 5,000
3 5000 % 5,000 - L 5,000
$ {38,758) 116,582 155,340 % {66,335)
$ 38,758 187,091 148,333 § 202,941
- - 50,485
$ - $ 303,673 303,673 % 187,091
165REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC FACILITIES
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

009
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash $ 1,237,706
Investmenis 878,897
Interest Recsivable 243
Due From Other Funds -
Due From Cther Govermental (18,370)

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,100,577

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Voucher Payahle $ 1,081
Sataries Payable -
Due To Other Funds 2
Due To Cther Governmentai -

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 1,083

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:

Undesignated $ 2,099 494

TOTAL FUND BALANGCE $ 2,099,494
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 5 2,100,577

76

2008

711,403
1,201,705
17,500

{19.875)

1,910,732

58,893

58,884

1,851.838

1,851,838

1,910,732

108CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC FACILITIES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES
Taxes
Miscefianeous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government
Economic Environment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES

Operating Transfer In {Qut)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS {DEFICIT)
RESQURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
3 680,000 827603 % 32,387 6395 346
15,000 21,453 {6,453) 38,080
$ 675,000 % 648,055 § 25,945 733,427
3 965,725 277,307 % 688,418 238728
$ 965,728 % 277307 0§ 688,418 239,729
$ {290,728) 3,749 § 714,363 493,698
$ {150,000) (124093y $ 25,808 (146,673)
$ {(150,000) § {124,093} $ 25,808 (146,673)
$ (440,725) 247656 § {688,381} 347,025
$ 1,431,000 1851838 & {(420,838) 1,504,812
$ 980,275 & 2,098494 § {1,109,219) 1,851,838
108refh.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EIS TRUST

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS
Cash/Petty Cash
Investment
Accounis Receivable
interest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds
Customer Deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCFE

Undesignated
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANGE

78

2008

104,940
7

__ 104947

2,088
20

102,840

104,947

104,947

&

™
fo
o0

27,371

77,744

105,121

(2.221)

99298

97,076

8,045
8,045

105,121
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EIS TRUST
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDRGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES '
Charges For Goods and Services 200,000 133,311 % {66,689} % 137,828
Miscellaneous Revenue - 0 0 47D
TOTAL REVENUES 200,000 § 133,311 % {66,689) $ 138,297
EXPENDITURES

Economic Environment 200,000 192,814 % 7,186 % 80,550

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 200,000 § 192814 § 7,186 § 80,550
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES - $ (59,503) % {59,503) § 57,747
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ({LISES)

Operating Transfers in {Out) - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES {USES) u $ - $ - $ -
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

RESOURCES OVER USES - $ {59,503) § (59,503) & 87,747
Fund Balance - January 1 - 8045 % 8045 § 11,036
Increase (Decrease) in Resarves - 51,458 51,458 (60,737)
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 - $ 0 3 o0 % 8,045

110REFB.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LOW INCOME HOUSING
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash/Petty Cash $ 48,656 $ 12,848
Investments 309,040 415706
Inferest Recievable 86 518
TOTAL ASSETS $ 357,821 $ 439,271
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Vouchers Payable 3 3,090 3 10,055
Due To Other Funds 49 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3 3,139 $ 10,055
FUNB BALANCE
Unreserved: :
Undesignated $ 354,682 $ 419,216
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 3 354,682 $ 419,216
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE § 357,821 $ 4282714
112CBS.xls
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REVENUES

Charges for Goods and Services
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Economic Environment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

Fund Balance - January 1

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LOW INCOME HOUSING
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actuali Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

o

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual

56,800 56,145 (855) 62,018
7,000 2,801 {4,189} 10,510
63,800 58,946 {4,854} 72,526
150,000 123,480 (26,520) 61,000
150,000 § 123,480 (26,520} 61,000
(86,200) § {64,534} 21,666 11,626
431,200 % 419,216 {11,984) 407,690
345,000 % 354,682 4,682 419,216
112ZREFB.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RECREATION
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

Investments

Interest Receivable

Due From Other Govermental Units

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

82

2009

9,525
10,736

9,304

29,567

138

139

29,429
29,428

29,567

hS
(=]
[=]
(==]

7,693
14,974
22

9,483

32172

422
721

1,142

31,030
31,030

32,172
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RECREATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended Decernber 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31 , 2008

200%
Variance

Favorable 2008

REVENUES Budget Actual {Unfavorble} Actual
Intergovernmental Revenue $ 5,000 5854 % 854 3 8,483
Miscellanecus Revenue 300 102 {198} 384
TOTAL REVENUES $ 5,300 5956 § 658 § 9,868

EXPENDITURES

Culiure and Recreation 3 52,800 406397 § 12,403 % 78,523

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5 52,800 40,397 & 12,403 § 79,523
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ {47,500) (34,441) § 13,059 % (89,656)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers in (Out) 3 33,500 32,840 3 860} $ 71,149

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SQURCES (USES) 5 33,500 32,840 $% (660) $ 71,149
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

RESOURCES OVER USES $ (14,000} 3 (1,601} § 12,398 % 1,494
Fund Balance - January 1 $ 14,000 § 31,03 $ 17703 § 29,536
Prior Year Adjustment _ - - - -
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ - 5 29429 § 25429 ¢ 31,030

113REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

HOMELESSNESS HOUSING ASSIST
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash/Petty Cash 3 148,420 5 292,331
Investments 393,430 92,482
Interest Receivables 109 138
TOTAL ASSETS $ 541,959 3 384,961
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Vouchers Payabie Control $ 7,535 3 -
Due To Other Funds 19 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 7,555 $ -
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved:
Undesignated 5 534,405 3 384,961
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 534,405 $ 384,961
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 541,959 g 384,961
1H4CRBS xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

HOMELESSNESS HOUSING ASSISTANCE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2008
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Charges Goods/Services
Miscelianeous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Economic Enviornment
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXGESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers in (Cut)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (REFICITY
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

o

2009
Variance
Favorabie 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorble} Actual
110,000 174,825 64,825 % 142 234
3,000 910 {2.080) 3,539
113,000 175,735 62,738 § 145,773
100,000 26,291 73708 % -
100,000 26,291 73708 § "
13,000 149,444 136,444 § 145,773
- . . $ .
. - - $ -
13,000 149,444 136,444  § 145,773
200,000 % 384,961 184,967 & 239 188
213,000 534,405 321,406 % 384,961
1T4REFB.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TRIAL COURT IMPROVEMENTS
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

009 2008
ASSETS
Cash 3 22,558 3 55,413
Investments 64,671 34,372
Interest Recievable 18 51
Pue From Other Funds 10,194 -
Due From Other Governmental Units 10,194 -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 107,635 $ 89,836
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Vouchers Payable 3 - $ 1,134
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ - 3 1,134
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved:
Undesignated $ 107,835 g 28 702
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 107,635 $ 88,702
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 107,835 $ 89,836
[15CBS xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TRIAL COURT IMPROVEMENTS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

intergovernmental Revenue
Miscellanecus Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
General Government, Judicial
Capital Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers In {Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Batance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 231

2008
Varlance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actug] {Unfavorble) Actuai
25,000 40,880 15880 § 42,287
1,500 266 {1,234) 1,154
26,5060 % 41,146 14,646 $ 43,441
110,500 63,003 47407 % 27,977
. - - 38,674
110,500 % 63,093 47407 § 66,651
(84,000} (21,947} 62,053 § (23,210)
25,000 40,880 15,880 § 42,287
25,000 § 40,880 15880 % 42,287
(59,000) 3 18,933 77933 % 19,677
56,000 $ 88,702 28702 % 69.625
- $ 107,635 107,638 § 88,702
115REFB.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC HEALTH
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Pelty Cash

Investments

Accounts Receivable

Interest Receivable

Due From Other Funds

Due From Other Governmentai
Prepayment For Services

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable

Salaries Payabie

Due To Other Funds

Due To Other Gavernmental Units
Revenues Collected in Advance
Use Tax Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Reserve for Petly Cash/Prepaid items
Reserve for Prepaid ltems
Unreserved:

Designated

Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

a8

2009

337.182 $
156,915
21,676
43
200
190,487
1,721

708,313 $

13,723 $
6,431
12,422

62,838
236

95,656 $

910 3
1,721

156,915
453,111

612,657 $

708,313 $

2008

148,428
155,843
8,463
232
4,350
286,679

603,784

26,261
48
16,736
103
20,400

63,548

1,010

185,643

383,583
540,236

603,784

[16CBS.xis



REVENUES

Licenses & Permits
Intergovernmental Revenues
Charges for Goods and Services
Miscellanecus Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Mental and Physical Heaith
Debt Service - Principal
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC HEALTH

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actuai Amounts For Year Ended December 3, 2008

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Disposition of Fixed Assets
Operating Transfers In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS {DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

Increase/Decrease Changes Fund Balance -

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual

$ 187,500 196,554 § 9,054 202,283

993,333 871,050 (122,283} 867,581

253,872 177,541 (116,331) 346,301

60,000 49 442 (10,558) 13,474

g 1,534,705 % 1,294,586 § (240,119) 1,529,630

$ 1,650 682 1,423,888 § 235,794 1,928,331

- 3,553 (3.553) 2,682

92,500 12,826 79,674 104,184

$ 1,752,182 % 1,440,267 § 311,915 2,035,197
$ {217,477} {145881) $ 71,796 {505,567)

$ - 8206 % 6,206 881

211,847 211,847 - 261,764

$ 211,847 % 218,053 § 6,206 262,644
$ {5,630} 72,311 % 78,001 {242,923)

$ 563¢ § 540,235 % 534,605 783,158

50 - .
$ - % 612,657 § 612,607 540,235
P 16REFB. xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CONSTRUCTION PERFORMANCE BOND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2608
ASSETS
Cash/Petty Cash ' $ 8,606 3 8,606
Investrmenis 38,714 40,653
Inferest Receivables 71 60
TOTAL ASSETS $ 47.330 $ 49,319
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Customer Deposits 3 46,780 $ 41,320
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 46,780 5 41,320
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved: 7
Undesignated 5 550 3 7,899
TOTAL FUND BALANCE § 550 $ 7,899
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 47,330 $ 49 319
117CBS.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CONSTRUCTION PERFORMANCE BOND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 21, 2008

REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS {DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

QOTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

2009

Actual

538

538

Operating Transfers In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES {USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1
Increase/Decrease Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

538

538

7,999
(7,987)

5§50

g1

Variance
Favorable 2008
{Unfavorble} Actual
538 1,453
538 1,453
538 1,453
538 1,453
7,989 7,583
- {1,017}
8,537 7,398
117REFB xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

VETERAN'S ASSISTANCE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash 3 55,686 3 54 369
Taxes Receivable 10,307 4,458
Accounts Receivable 19
Due From Other Funds - -

TOTAL ASSETS $ 66,012 $ 58,827

LIABILITIES AND FUND BAL ANCE
LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $ - $ -
Vouchers Payable 2,174 3,046
Due To Other Funds - -
Deferred Revenues 10,307 4 458

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 12,481 $ 7,504

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:

Undesignated $ 53,531 3 51,323

TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 53,631 $ 51,323
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE % 66,012 % 58,827

118CBS.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

VETERAN'S ASSISTANCE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended Decemnber 31, 2008
With Comparative Actual Amounis For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2008
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorahie) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes 3 75,000 69,546 $ {5,454) % 73,504
intergovernmental Revenue - 6 8 7
TOTAL REVENUES $ 75,006 % 69,551 § (5,449) § 73,511
EXPENDITURES
Econemic Environment $ 75,000 87343 $ 78657 % 61,307
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 75000 § 67,343 § 7657 % 61,307
EXCESS (DEFICIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $ . 2,208 §% 2208 % 12,204
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES {USES}
Operating Transfers In (Out) $ - . $ - $ -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING .
SOURCES (USES) $ - $ - $ - $ -
EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES $ - $ 2,208 §% 2,208 § 12,204
Fund Balance - January 1 5 - 5 51323 S 51,323 ¢ 38,120
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 3 - $ 53,831 § 53,537 % 51,323

T18REFB xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

"911” PHONE SYSTEM

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Due From Other Governmental Units

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES
Vouchers Payabie

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

94

2003

21,929
143,093

165,023

165,023

165,023

165,023

[ 3]
(o=
=]

46,655

262,681

299,336

46,855

46,655

252,681
252,681

299,336
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REVENUES

Taxes
infergovernmental Revenus

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Public Safety

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

"611" PHONE SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2008
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2008
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable} Actual
$ 310,000 261,867 3% (48,033) 262 628
590,000 356,410 (233,5980) 254,027
$ 900,000 § 618,378 § (281,622) 516,655
3 900,000 871,058 § 28,942 263,975
Ly 900,000 § 871,058 § 28,942 263,975
5 - {252,681) § {252,681} 252,681
% - 3 252,681 % 252,681 -
$ - $ “ 5 - 252,681
119REFB xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

3/10TH CRIMINAL JUSTICE TAX
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash 3 213,012
investments 488,865
Interest Receivable 135
Due From Other Funds -
Due From Other Govt Units (18,427)

TOTAL ASSETS $ 683,585

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable 3 3,994
Salaries Payable -
Due To Other Funds 6,804
Use TaxPayable 74

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 10,872

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:

Undesignated $ 672,713

TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 672,713
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 683,585

96

2008

316,680
37,377
56

25

__ 354137

16,358
1,746
4,181

22,285

331,852

331,852

384,137
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

3M10TH CRIMINAL JUSTICE TAX
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable} Actual
REVENUES
Taxes $ 1,200000 § 1,157,319  § (42,681} % 827,785
Intergovernmental Revenue - 1,025 1,025 -
Miscellaneous Revenue - 1,568 1,568 443
TOTAL REVERUES $ 1,200,000 & 1,158,812 § {40,088} & 828,228
EXPENDITURES
General Government Services 3 281,181 g 155810 3 125371 % 83,348
Judiciat Services 49,452 47,588 1,864 22,351
Security of Persons & Property 817,661 564,958 52,702 170,212
Capital Expenditures 251,000 503,695 200,305 242 B16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 1,199,284  § 818,051 § 380,243 §$ 518,727
EXCESS (DEFICIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $ 706 % 340,861 § 340,155 % 309,501
Furd Balance - January 1 $ 300,006 $ 331,852 % 31852 % -
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ 300,706 § 672,713 % 372,007 % 309,501

i20REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TREASURER ULID/RID RESERVE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

009 2008
ASSETS
Cash/Petty Cash 3 - 3 -
Investments 51,825 51,295
Interest Receiviable 14 78
TOTAL ASSETS $ 51,540 L3 51,371
EIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Due To Other Funds $ - $ -
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ N $ -
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved:
Undesignated 5 51,540 $ 51,371
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 51,540 $ 51,371
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 51,540 $ 51,371

121cbs.xls
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TREASURER ULID/RID RESERVE

Year Ended December 31, 2008

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Charges for Goods and Services
Misceilanecus Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General Government Services
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating Transfer In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES {USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

2008
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorabie) Actua)
3 3 - 3 -
2,080 357 {1,723) 1,317
$ 2,080 357 0§ (1,723) % 1,317
$ 45580 § 188 % 45392 % 137
L 45580 $ 188 $ 45,392 § 137
$ 3 - $ 3 -
$ $ - $ $ -
$ (43,500) $ 69§ 43,669 § 1,180
£ 43800 % 51,371 % 7871 8§ 50 191
$ - $ 51,540 § 51,540 & 51,371
121REFB xis

88



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TREASURER'SM & O
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2008 2008
ASSETS
Cash/Petty Cash 3 16,414 $ (663)
Investments 33,108 72,497
interest Receivable 9 103
TOTAL ASSETS $ 49,532 $ 71,937
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Vouchers Payable $ 281 $ -
Due To Other Funds 91 78
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 372 $ 78
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved:
Undesignated 5 49 160 $ 71,858
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 49160 $ 71,858
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 49,532 $ 71,837

[22CBS.xls
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With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES
Miscellahoues Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General Government Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TREASURER'SM & O
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorabile) Actual
3 47726 % 47728 % 31,703
$ 47728 § 47726 31,703
$ - 70,425 § (70,425) § 28 468
5 70425 § (70,425) § 28,468
§ {22,698} § (22,698) & 3,235
3 - 71,868 § 71,858 & 688,623
$ 49,160 § 49160 § 71,858
122REFB xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

NOXIOUS WEED BOARD

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

Investments

Accounis Receivable

Special Assessments Receivable
Interests Receivable

Due from Other Governmental Unils

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES
Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds
Use Tax Payable
Deferred Rev Spec Assessments

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Reserve for Petly Cash
Unreserved;

Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

102

2009

56,817
50,228
2,316
27,335
14

136,810

369
1,780
29

27,335

29,514

107,298
107,296

136,810

o
[
[
oo

|

61,943

4,602

8,848

76,492

26
8,735

8,761

87.730
67,730

76,491
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With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENLUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental Services
Charges For Goods and Services
Miscellanoues Reveniles
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

Physical Environment
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES
Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

NOXIOUS WEED BOARD
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009

£

2008
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
- 2,105 $ 2,105 1,190
114,500 127,746 13,246 112,282
- 7,219 7,219 13,315
160,500 166,758 6,258 151,882
275,000 % 303,828 % 28,828 278,678
266,500 265660 % 840 246 634
8,500 - 8,500 5519
275,000 § 285,660 § 9,340 252,153
- 38,168 $ 38,168 28,525
- $ 1,388 & {1,388} 515
- % 1,398 $ {1,398) 615
. 39,566 § 38,566 27,140
- $ 67,730 $ 67,730 40,591
- $ 107,296 % 107,296 67,730
123REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

AUDITOR CENTENNIAL DOCUMENT PRESERVATION

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Investments

Interest Receivable
Due From Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

104

53,615
365,205
101

419,012

1,218

1,219

447,793
417,793

419,012

2008

104,804
263,085
381

368,280

18,798

3166

21,964

346,316
346,318

368,280

125CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

AUDITOR CENTENNIAL DOCUMENT PRESERVATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorabie 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorabie) Actual
REVENUES
Intergovermental Revenues $ 70,000 71400 % 1,408 § 57,085
Charges for Goods and Services 42,000 29,215 (12,785) 31,334
Miscellaneous Revenues 7,000 1,820 {5,080) 7.024
TOTAL REVENUES $ 118,000 5 102,545 § (16,455) § 85,423
EXPENDITURES
General Government Services $ 182,385 310688 % 151,317 % 55 418
CapHal Expense 50,000 - 50,000 -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 232385 3§ 31,068 % 201,317 % 55416
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ (113,385) T1.477 % 184,862 § 40,008
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Sale of Fixed Assets $ - $ - 3 -
Operating Transfers In {Out) (30,000} 30,000 {4,817}
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) $ {30,000) $ - 3 30,000 % {4,917)
EXCESS {DEFICIT)

RESOURCES OVER USES $ (143,385) 71477 % 214882 % 35,091
Fund Batance - January 1 $ 303000 % 348316 % 43316 % 311,225
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ 159615 § 417,793 § 258,178 & 346,316

125REFB.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

MISDEMEANANT PROBATION
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Investments

Accounts Receivable
Court Receivable
Interest Receivable
Due From Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable

Salaries Payable

Revenues Coilected in Advance
Due To Other Funds

Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Reserved For Petty Cash
Unreserved:

Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

106

2009

35,557
51,360
314,310
14

19

401,260

2,921

1.615
5,615

314,310

324,461

50

76,750
76,800

401,260

55,367
105,429

324,040
229

2,496

2,265
4,766

333,567

50

485,065

324,040

151,448
151,498

485,085
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

MISDEMEANANT PROBATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorabile 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Charges for Gooeds and Services 3 481000 § 602,881 % 111,881 & 535,800
Miscellaneous Revenusas 6,000 718 {5.284) 6.083
TOTAL REVENUES $ 497000 § 603,698 § 106,698 § 541,983
EXPENDITURES

Public Safety 5 793,945 675,389 $ 115,856 § 658,107
Other Expenditures 3,055 - 3,055 10,387

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 797000 % 678,389 $ 118,611 § 668,495
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ {300,000) (74,692) % 225,308 § {126,512)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Disposition of Fixed Assets $ - $ 7 % @ s - 2827
Restitution - - - .
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) 3 - $ 7y % {7} % 2,627
EXCESS (DEFICIT) -

RESOURCES OVER USES $ (300,000) (74,699) % 225301 § (123,885)
Fund Balance - January 1 $ 300000 % 151,488 § (148,502) $ 275383
Increase (Decrease) Reserves ~ - -
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ - § 76,800 § 76,800 $ 151,498

[27REFB.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PROSECUTOR VICTIM/WITNESS
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

investrments

Accounts Receivable

Interest Receivable

Due From Other Governmental

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Salaries Payabie

Use Tax Payable
Due To Qther Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

108

2009

29,259
116,810

32

5,036

152,137

624

17
4,972

5,612

146,525
146,525

152,137

2008

23,280
115,863

172

10,052

__149367_

92
5,341

[Le]
w
tn

6,428

142,939
142,839

149,367

130CBS.xls



STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PROSECUTOR VICTIM/WITNESS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 21, 2008

REVENUES
Intergovernmental Services
Charges for Goods & Services
Fines & Forfeits
Miscelianeous Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

General Government Services
Other Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

Fund Balance ~ January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
] 9,000 32,397 $ 23,397 % 22,830
58,000 62,184 4,184 55,038
- - - (i)
- 807 807 2,974
$ 67,000 $ 95,388 $ 28,388 % 80,529
$ 98,400 81,802 3 6,598 % 92,830
$ 88400 & 91,802 5 6,538 % 92,830
) (31,400} 3,586 $ 34,986 § {11,904)
% 150,000 142,939 3 (7,061 $ 154 840
$ 118,600 % 146,525 $ 27,825 % 142,939
130REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

DRUG ENFORCEMENT
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash 3 97,439 $
Due From Other Funds -

TOTAL ASSETS § 97,429 $

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable $ 1,800 $
Due To Other Funds 23207

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 28107 $

FUND BALANCE

Reserve For Petty Cash $ 3,000 &
Unreserved:

Undesignated 89,333

TOTAL FUND BALANCE % 72,333 $
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 97,439 $

110

2008

117,868

8,002

126,870

3,088

3,068

3,000

120,802
123,802

126,870

131CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

DRUG ENFORCEMENT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2008

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Fines & Forfeits
Miscellansous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

General Governmental Services
Other Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS {DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURSES (USES)

Dispasition of Fixed Assets
Operating Transfer I {Ouf)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1
Prior Year Adjustment

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {(Unfavorabie) Actual
3 40,000 26,205 % (13,795) $ 37,378
$ 40,000 § 26,205 § {(13,795) & 37,378
$ 87,900 56,887 % 31,013 &% 52,205
$ 87,900 % 56,887 § 31,013 % 52,205
$ {(47.900) (30,682) § 17,218 § {14,826)
$ - -8 -8 -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ (47,300) (30.682) 3% 17,218 § {14.826)
3 110,000 & 123,802 § 13,802 3% 138,629
- (20,787 (20,787 -
$ 62,100 § 72333 § 10,233 % 123,802
131REFB.xls

111



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2008 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 3,923 3 3,017
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,923 $ 3,017
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Vouchers Payable $ - 3
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ - $ -
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved:
Undesignated 3 3,823 3 3,017
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 3,923 $ 3,017
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE - 3,923 $ 3,017

133CBS.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorabie 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Charges For Goods and Services 3 - % 719 § 719 $ 665
Fines & Forfeits - 188 188 138
TOTAL REVENUES $ - $ 906 % 9086 § 803
EXPENDITURES
Other Expenditures $ - $ - 8 - % -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ - 5 - L1 ~ $ -
EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ _ - $ 906 $ 806 § 803
Fund Balance - January 1 % - 3 3,017 8 3,017 % 2214
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ - $ 3,823 § 3,823 $ 3,017

133REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC DEFENSE

COMPARATIVE BALLANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS
Cash
Investments

Interest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Vouchers Payable
Revenue Collected in Advance

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

114

2009 2008
53,223 $ 47,156
90,299 59,792

25 89
143,547 $ 107,037
1,725 $ 750
45,067 43,556
46,792 $ 44,306
08,755 $ 62,731
58,755 $ 62,731
143 547 $ 167,037
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC DEFENSE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorabie) Actual
REVENUES
Intergovernmental Revenue $ - $ 43 556 $ 43556 % 44 049
Miscellaneous Revenue 1,000 443 (857) 1,486
TOTAL REVENUES 5 1,000 § 43,999 § 42998 § 45,545
EXPENDITURES
General Government $ - $ 9,975 § 89875 & 3,150
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ - $ 9,975 $ 9975 § 3,150
EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ 1,000 $ 34,024 % 33,024 § 42,395
Fund Balance - January 1 3 49000 % 82731 & 13731 § 20,336
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ 50,000 § 96,755 % 46,755 § 62,731

134REFB.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

FORFEITED DRUG PROCEEDS FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash
Due From Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Vouchers Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved;
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

116

2009 2008
2,043 3 0
22,902
24,946 $ 0
0 3 0
0 g 0
24,946 $
24,846 $ 0
24,946 5 0
135CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

FORFEITED DRUG PROCEEDS FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUFS

Charges For Goods and Services
Fines & Penaities

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Other Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sale o.f Fixed Assets

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)

Prior Year Adjustment

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

2009
Yariance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
$ - - 8 - 3
- 3.215 3,215
$ - 3,215 § 3,215 $ -
$ - - 8 -3 -
$ - - 3 -8 -
$ - 3,215 % 3,295 & -
$ 943 3 943 $ -
- 943 943 -
$ - 20,787 % 20,787 %
$ - 24,946 § 24,002 § -
135REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

STADIUM FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

Investments

Accounis Receivable

interest Receivable

Due From QOther Funds

Due From Other Governmental

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BAL ANCE

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved;
Designated
Undesignated
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANGCE

118

2009 2008
124,686 70,365
151,057 75,385
- 918
42 112
9516
27,913 8,288
313,214 155,076
12,459 -
1,675 -
14,134 -
289,080 155,076
299,080 155,076
313,214 165,078
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

STADIUM FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable} Actual
REVENUES
Taxes 3 80000 §% 232729 % 152,729 184,136
Miscellaneous Revenues 800 591 (209) 1,815
TOTAL REVENUES & 80,800 $ 233,320 & 152,520 165,850
EXPENDITURES
Culture & Recreation g 85200 § 67,301 & (17,889) 3B77T
Other Expenditures - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5 85,200 §$ 67,301 § 17,899 36,777
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 3 {4,400} $ 166,018 % 170,419 129,174

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers in (Cut) & {16,500) % (22.015) § (5,515) (33,000}

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOQURCES (USES) $ {16,500) % (22.015) $ (5,515) {33,000)
EXCESS {DEFICIT)

RESQURCES OVER USES $ {20,800} % 144,004 § 164,804 896,174
Fund Balance - January 1 3 30,200 % 155076 & 103,976 58,802
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ 8200 § 299,080 % 268,880 155,076

140REFB xlis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payabie

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:

Designated

Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

120

2009 2008

119,107 98,431
119,107 98.431
119,‘;0? 98,5‘:31
118,107 98,431
118,107 98,431
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX TECH
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes $ - - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental Revenue - 20,676 20,676 22,691
TOTAL REVENUES $ - § 20,676 & 20676 % 22,691
EXPENDITURES
Culture & Recreation $ - $ - 3 -5 -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ - $ - $ - % -
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES g - $ 20,676 % 20,676 $ 22,691

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers In {Out) $ - 3 - $ -8 -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) $ - $ - $ - $ -
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

RESOURCES OVER USES 3 - $ 20676 % 20,676 $ 22,691
Fund Balance - January 1 $ - $ 98,431 3% 98431 § 75,740
FUND BALANCE - DECENMBER 31 $ - $ 119,107 & 116,107 & 98,431

142REFB .xls
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Debt Services
Non-Major
Funds

KITTITAS COUNTY




ASSETS

Cash/Petly Cash
nvestments

TaxeslAssessments Receivable

Interast Receivable
Due from Qther Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIARILITIES
Deferred Revenues
Vouchers Pavable
Due To other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Unreserved:
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCE

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2009

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2008

2001 FAIR Co. REFUND CRID 86-1 CRID 1691 FAIR 2609 2008
BOND FUND FUND FUND GUARANTY BOND FUND TOTALS TOTALS
k3 100,000 § 346 § 5417 § -3 9516 § 116280 § 383,454

123523 - 28 437 131,178 - 281,138 27,752
- G {4.514) - - 4,513} -
34 - 7 36 - 78 41
$ 223857 5 356 § 27,348 % 131,215 _§ 9,816 % 391,993 § 411,247
L - $ 03 (4,514) § - % - 8 14,513 § {0
- - b - 9,516 8516 -
$ - § [ ] 4,54} § - % 8,516 § 5,003 § {0
$ 223557 % 368 & 31,861 § 131218 s - & 386,988 5 411,247
$ 223857 8 386§ 31,861 35 131215 § % 386,989 § 411,247
§ 223657 % 356 § 27,348 § 131,216 5 2518 § 381,993 § 411,248
200CBS. ks
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REVENUES
Taxes
Miscellanecus Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Bent Service Principal
Debt Service interest

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS {DEFICIT) REVENUES
CVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Uperating Transfer in (Out)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES {USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January *

FUND BALANCE - CECEMBER 31

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2008

2001 FAIR CO REFUND CRID 961 CRID 1881 FAIR 2009 2008
BOND FUND FUND EUND GUARANTY BOND FUND JOTALS TOTALS
- -8 28,387 & - - 28,397 41,574
75,298 - 92,847 B4ag 25229 194,324 256 687
75,299 - % 121,343 % 849 25,229 fr Nl 298,561
125,000 - $ 115000 3§ - 79,630 $19430 283,374
4B 480 - 10,890 - 4,191 83,480 78,703
173,488 - 13 125.890 $ " 83,731 383,110 sz.u8z
{98,188) - 3 (4,547 § 849 {68B,503) {180,38%) (63,521}
124083 - $ - 3 - 12,040 136,132 118,918
124,093 - $ - k3 - 12,040 138,132 119,918
26,303 - ] {4.547) ¢ 849 {46,463) {24,257} £6,398
167 853 356 § 36,408 § 130,566 48,463 411247 454 849
223 657 356 S 31,881 § 131,218 - 386,989 411,247
200REFB xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

2001 FAIR BOND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 2008

20098 2008
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash 100,000 197.653
Investments 123,523 -
Interest Receivable 34 -
Due From Other Funds - -

TOTAL ASSETS 223,557 197,653

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable - -
Due To Other Funds - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - -

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:

Undesignated 223,557 187 653

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 223,557 197,653
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 223,557 197,653

201CBS.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Year Ended December 31, 2009

2001 FAIR BOND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service - Principal
Debt Service - Interest & Other Expense

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfer in (Qut)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

$

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
25100 % 75,298 § 50,199 125,588
25100 % 75,299 § 50,199 125,588
120,000 $ 125,000 3% (5,000) 120,000
63,000 48,489 14,512 53,345
183,000 $ 173,48% 3§ 9,512 173,345
{157,900} {88,189) $§ 59,711 (47,757)
175,000 $ 124,093 & {50,908) 171,873
175,000 124,093 § {50,808) 171,673
17,160 25803 § 8,803 123,915
- $ 187653 & 197,653 73,738
17,100 $ 223,857 § 206,457 197,653
201REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COUNTY REFUND FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES
Deferred Revenueas

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BAL ANCE

Unreserved:
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

127

[l
[
=
[3=]
[
o
£0

|
|

356 $ 356
0 (0)
356 $ 356

0 $ {0)
356 5 356
356 $ 356
356 $ 356
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COUNTY REFUND FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Actual Amount For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

Rl

128

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable} Actual
- 3 - $ - 3 -
- 5 - $ - $ -
- $ - $ 3 -
- $ - $ $ -
- 3 - $ $ .
00 % 356 $ 456 § 356
00 § 356 § 456 § 356
205REFB xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CRID 96-1 BOND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash ] 5,417 5 36,408
Investments 26,437 -
Special Assessments Receivable (4,514) -
Interest Receivable 7 -

TOTAL ASSETS $ 27,348 $ 36,408

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Deferred Revenues Spec Assessments 3 (4,514) 3 -
Bonds Payable - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ {4,514) $ -

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:

Undesignaied $ 31,881 $ 36,408

TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 31,861 $ 36,408
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 27,348 $ 36,408

206cbs.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CRID 96-1 BOND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amount For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual (Unfavarable)} Actual
REVENUES
Taxes 3 - $ 28,397 3 28397 % 41,574
Miscellaneous Revenue 114,000 92,047 {21,053) 100,418
TOTAL REVENUES $ 114,000 3 121,343 $ 7343 § 141,994
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service - Principal 3 100,000 % 115,000 & (15.000) % 115,000
Debt Service -~ interest $ 14,000 10,880 3,110 17.840
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 14,000 $ 125890 § {11,880) & 132,840
EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ - (4,547) 3% (4,547) § 8,151
Fund Balance - January i i3 25,000 36408 % 11408 % 27,257
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ 25000 § 31,861 § 6,861 $ 36,408

200reth.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CRID GUARANTY FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ - $ 130,388
Investments 131,178 -
Interest Receivable 36 .
TOTAL ASSETS $ 131,215 $ 130,366
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Due To Other Funds $ - 3 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ - $ -
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved:
Undesignated 3 131,215 $ 130,366
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $§ - 131,215 $ 130,366
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANGE $ 131,215 $ 130,366

207chs.xis

131



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CRID GUARANTY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Actual Amount For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service - Principal
Debt Service -Interest
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS {DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (LSES)

Operating Transfer in (Cut)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS {DEFICIT)
RESOURCES QVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

FURD BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

]

$

2008
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actual {Unfavorable} Actual
2,000 849 {1,151) § 5.268
2,000 % 849 {1,161y % 5,268
- - . 5 -
- $ - - $ .
2,000 849 1,181 % 5,268
§ ~ $ (84,754}
- $ - - §  {84,754)
2000 $ 8459 1,151  § (79,485)
130,200 130,366 {166) § 200,852
132,200 § 131,215 985 $ 130,368
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

1891 FAIR BOND FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash/Petly Cash 3 9,516 3 18,670
Investments - 27.752
interest Receivable - 41
Due from other Funds - -
TOTAL ASSETS _$ 9,516 3 46,463
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Due To Other Funds $ 9516 $ -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5 9,516 % -
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved:
Undesignated $ - $ 46 463
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ - $ 46,463
TGTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 9,516 $ 46,463
209CBS.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

1991 FAIR BOND FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
REVENUES Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual

Miscellaneous Revenues $ 25567 % 25229 % (338} % 25714

TOTAL REVENUES $ 25567 % 25229 & (338) 3 25714

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service - Principal 3 45000 % 79,830 % 33630 % 48,379
Debt Service - Interest 18,500 4,101 {14,308} 7,518

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 64,500 % 83,731 % {19,231) $ 55,8897
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES % (38,833) 3§ {58,503) & (19,570) § {30,183)
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Operating Transfer In (Out) $ 16,500 % 12040 % {4,481) § 33,000

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) $ 16,500 § 12,040 % {4,461) $ 33,000

EXCESS (DEFICIT)

RESOURCES OVER USES $ (22,433) & (46,463) $ (24,030) % 2,817
Fund Balance - January 1 g 70000 % 46,463 % 116,463 3§ 43,646
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 $ 47,6567 § - $ 82433 % 46,463

209REFB.xls
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Capital Projects
Non-Major
Funds

KITTITAS COUNT




With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
investments
interest Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES
Voucher Payable
Due To Other Funds

Interfund Loans Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:
Undesignated

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LABILITIES

[
AN FLIND BALANCE

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2008

CAPITAL COURTHOUSE FAIRIRODEC 2009 2008
IMPROVEMENTS JAIL FAC CAPITAL IMP TCTALS TOTALS
$ 2652672 % - % 7,888 2,660,558 2,429,187
- - 14,945 14,945 14,824
- - 4 4 2
$ 2,652,672 % - % 22,835 2,675,507 2,444,033
$ -8 -8 . - -
$ -8 -8 . - -
$_ 2652672 % - 8 22,535 2875507 S 2,444,083
$ 2652672 § - % 22,835 2,675,507 2,444,033
$ 2,652,672 § - % 22,835 2,675 507 2,444 033
300CBS.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Taxes

Charges For Services
Intergovernmental Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Public Safety
Culiure & Recreation
Debt Service Principal & Interest

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfer In (out)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

136

CAPITAL COURTHOUSE FAIRIRODEC 2009 2008

IMPROVEMENTS JAIL FAC CAP IMP TOTALS TOTALS
347548 § - 347,548 § 705,629
- 103 103 2,277
347548 103 347,651 § 707,808

- 3 41,447 - 41,447 § -

- $ 41,447 - 41,447 § -
347,548 § {41,447) 103 306,204 & 707,206
(116,177} § 41,447 - (74,731) (841,771
{116,177} § 41,447 - {74,731 % {841,771)
231,371 % - 103 231474 % {133,865)
2421301 § - 22,732 2444033 § 2 B77.898
2652672 % - 22 835 2,675,507 $ 2,444 033

IDOREFB.xis



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash/Petty Cash 3 2652672 $ 2,421,301
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2652672 $ 2,421,301
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ - $ -
Vouchers Payable - -
Due To Other Funds . . -
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ - $ -
FUND BALANCE
Unreserved:
Undesignated $ 2,652 672 3 2,421,301
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 2,652,672 $ 2,421,301
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 2,652672 $ 2,421,301
301CBS.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

2009
Varlance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actuai {Unfavorabie} Actuai
REVENLUES

Taxes $ 300,00000 & 34754786 & 4754786 % 705,629.15
Charges For Services - - - -
Miscellaneous Revenues - - - -

TOTAL REVENUES $ 300,00000 §% 34754786 % 4754786 % 705,629.15

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ - $ - $ - $ -
EXCESS (DEFICIT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ 300,000.00 347,547,868 § 47.547.86 $ 705,629.15

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers In (Qut) $ (520,837.00) & (116, 17712  $ 40485988 § (763,021.18)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) $ {520,837.00) §% {116,177.12} § 404,659.88 § (763,021.18)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)

RESOURCES OVER USES $ {220,837.00) 23131074 § 48220774 § (57,392.03)
Fund Balance - January 1 $ 450,000.00 242130094 § 197130094 § 2 478 692.97
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31 [ 229183.00  § 2,662,671.68 § 242350888 §$ 2,421,300.94

30IREFB.xis
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COURTHOUSE/JAIL FACILITIES EXPANSION
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash 3 - %

TOTAL ASSETS $ - $

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Accounts Payabie $ - $
Vouchers Payzble -
Due To Other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ - $ -

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:

Undesignated $ 3 -

TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ - $
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ $

302CBS .xIs
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COURTHOUSE/JAIL FACILITIES EXPANSION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2608

REVENUES

Charges For Services
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

Public Safety
Cther Expendifures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Operating Transfers In {Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESQURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

$

2009
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budget Actuai {Unfavorable) Actual
$ - -
. $ . . .
250,00000 % 41,446 .60 208,553.40 -
250,000.00 §$ 41,446.60 208,553.40 -
{250,000.00) $ {41,446.80) 208,553.40 -
25000000 &% 41,446.60 {208,553.40)
250,000.00 $ 41.446.60 {208,553.40) -
- $ - - -
[ -
- $ - . -
J02refb xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

FAIR/RODEO GROUNDS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
- COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash 3 7,885 % 7,886
nvestment 14,845 14,824
Interest Receivable 4 22

TOTAL ASSETS $ 22,835 3 22,732

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable 3 - 3 -
Due To Other Funds - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ - $ -

FUND BALANCE

Unreserved:

Undesignated $ 22,835 3 22732

TOTAL FUND BALANCE % 22,835 $ 22,732
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 22,835 $ 22,732

308chs.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

FAIR'/RODEO GROUNDS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Charges For Services
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

Culture and Recreation
Other Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
RESOURCES OVER USES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

20098
Variance
Favorable 2008
Budaget Actusal {(Unfavorable) Actual
5 - 3 - $ -
103.22 103.22 2.276.57
$ - 103.22 % 103.22 $ 2,276.57
$ - - § - % -
$ - $ $ - $ -
$ - 103.22 % 103.22 § 2,276.57
5 5 - §  (78,748.32)
3 - - §  {78,749.32)
$ - 103.22 § 103.22 § (76,472.75)
$ 50,000.00 2273181 § (27288.19) $ 90,204.55
$ 50,00000 & 22,835.03 § (27164.97) § 22,731.81
309refh.xls
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Internal Service Funds

KITTITAS COUN




As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
investments

Accounis Receivable
interest Receivable

Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Govt
Prepayment for Services
Inventory

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Land
Buiidings
improvements
Equipment
Constfruction In Progress
TOTAL PROPERTY, FLANT
AND EQUIPMENT

Less Accumuiated Depreciation

NET PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Salaries Payable
Accaounts Payable
Vouchers Payable
Taxes Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Gov'

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Contributed Capital
l.ess Accumuiated Amortization

NET CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
RETAINED EARNINGS
Unreserved:
Designated
Undesignated
NET RETAINED EARNINGS
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

UNEMPLOYMENT 2009 2008
E.R. &R, COMPENSATION TOTALS TOTALS
$ 2,300,665 § 150,360 § 2,451,055 3,564,427
3,057,923 . 3,067,823 1,015,039
22,301 - 22,301 -
273,884 - 273,884 343,935
2,434 . 2,434 -
500,310 - 500,310 500,285
$ 6,167,517 § 150,380 $ 5,317,907 5,343,687
3 26,024 § . $ 26,024 26,024
421,684 - 471,664 441,344
128,957 . 128,957 128,957
8,544,004 - . 6,544,004 6,853,285
231,570 . 231,570 -
3 7,352,220 % . $ 7,352,220 7,249,610
$ (4,470,606) § - $  (4.470,696) (4,327,056)
$ 2,881,524 § . $ 2831524 2,922,554
s 9,049,041 150,390 $ 919943 9,266,241
g 30,603 § g 30,603 23,400
3,398 1,398
150,136 13,864 164,000 78,749
2,206 - 2,206 233,738
481 - 481 479
§ 186,914 § 13,864 % 200,778 337,365
$ 799,500 § 136,528 § 936,116 991,578
(358,050) - (358,050) (353,841)
$ 441,540 § 136,526 $ 578,068 637,637
$ 2312,019 8 - § 2312019 2,407,063
5,108,568 - 6,108,568 5,884,178
$ 8,420,587 § R $ 8420587 8,291,239
5 8,862,127 § 136,526 $ 5,998,653 8,928,876
$ 9,049,041 § 150,380 $ 9,199,434 3,266,241
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGES IN FUND EQUITIES

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2008

OPERATING REVENUES
Sales of Merchandise

Other Charges for Services
Rents, Parking, Concessions
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:

General Operations

Cost of Sale & Services
Maintenance
Administration-Generat
Depreciation, Amortization

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES {(EXPENSES):

interest Revanhues

Gain {Loss) on Fixed Asset Disposal
Other Non-Oper. Revenuss
Cperating Transfer in

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES
NET INCOME
Fund Equity - January 1
Other Changes Fund Equity inventory

Residual Equity Transfer in {Ouf)

FUND EQUITY ~ DECEMBER 31

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

As of December 31, 2009

UNEMPLOYMENT
ERER. COMPENSATION 009 2008

$ 243402 § - 243,402 173 455
187,126 77,468 264,595 287,979
1,185,944 - 1,165,044 1,263,146

3,603 : 3,603 4,982

4 1,600,076 § 77 4689 1,677,544 1,729,562
$ 893,438 131,207 1,024,545 1,140,187
180,287 y 100,287 141,139

6,585 . 5,585 7,347

74,588 . 74,588 66,308

490,635 - 490,635 472,794

$ 1,655,533 % 131,207 1,786,740 1,827,755
$ (55,458) § {53,738) (109,198) (98,193}
$ 116,442 § . 116,442 102,217
46,028 . 45,028 35,202

11,644 . 11,544 10,222

4,860 - 4,860 194,660

$ 178,974 § - 178,974 342,301
3 123,516 § {53,738) 69,778 244,108
$ 8738611 § 190,265 8,928,875 B,684,768
s 8,862,127 § 136,527 8,998,654 8,928,876
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - DIRECT METHOD
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2608

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash receivad from custemers
Cash payments to suppliers
Cash payment for operating expenses

Net cash provided {(used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES;
Non-Oper. Rents and Charges
Non-Oper. Expenses

Net cash provided from noncapital activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceads from sale of fixed assats
Paymants for Capital Acquisition
Acquisition {disposition) of fixed assets
Construction in progress

Changes to Fund. Equity - inventory

Changes to Fund Equity - Amortization/Sale Contributed Cap -

Rasiduat equity transfer in (Qut}

Net cash provided (used in)
capita financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Investment Interest
Purchase of Investment

Net cash flows from invasting activities
Net increase (decr.) in cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME {LOSS5) TO NET

CASH PROVIDED {USED) BY OPERATIN

Net opsrating income {ioss)

CTIVITIES:

ADJUSTMENT TO RECCONCILE OPERATING INCOME [LOSS)

TONET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Depreciation Expense

{Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivabie
(Increase) Decrease in Due From Other Funds
(increase) Decrease in Prepayment for Services
Increase {Decrease) In inventory

Increase {Decrease) in Accounis Payabie
Increase {Decrease) in Salaries Payahie
Increase {Decrease) in Vouchers Payable
ncrease {Decrease; in Taxes Payahle

increase (Decrease) in Due To Cther Funds
inerease {Decrease} in Due Te Other Governments

Total Adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

UNEMPLOYMENT 2009 2008 °

E.R.&R. COMPENSATION TOTALS IOTALS

$ 1,670,126 $ 77,454 $ 1,747,595 § 1,841,779
{1,297 416 (137,736) {1,435 152) (1,718,942}
5 372,719 § (60,2677  § 312,443 § 122,837
$ 11,643 $ - $ 11,643 § 10,222
$ 11,643 $ - 11,643 18,722
$ 17,700 H - $ 17700 0§ 35,202
{421,276} - {421,276) (706,145)
4,860 . 4,860 194,660

$  (398,716) % - $ (398,716) $ (476,283}
5 94,141 $ . $ 94,141 3 102,247
{1,152 884) - {1,152,884) 577,498
5 (1,058743) 8 - 5 {1,058 743) § 879,716
$ _{1,073.108) 5 (60,267)  § (1,133,373) $ 336,492
$ 33737 $ 210,657 $ 3584428 § 3,247,936
$ 2,300,665 $ 159,380 $ 2,451,055 3,584,428
$ 55458) . § (53,738)  $ (109,196)  $ (98,193
§ 490635 3 - $ 490835 3 472,794
. . - 94,532

70,061 - 70,081 17 685
12,4343 - (2,434) -

(25) - (25) (4,211}

3,388 - 3,398 -

7,203 - 7.203 706
90,780 (6.,528) 84,252 {156,306}

- - - 479
1231,442) . {231,442) {204,848)

H - 2 -

§ 428168 3 (6,528) § 421839 5 221,030
5 372710 $ 60,267 312443 % 722,837
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND REVOLVING
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

2,009 2008
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash/Petty Cash $ 2,300,665 % 3,373,770
investments 3,067,923 1,815,039
Account Receivable [} .
Interest Receivable 22,31 -
Due from Other Funds 273,884 343,835
Prepayment for Services 2434 N
Due from Other Governments 0 -
inventory 500,310 500,285
Total Current Assets § 6,167,517 3% 6,133,030
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Land $ 26,024 % 26,024
Buildirigs 421,664 441,344
Improvements 128,957 128,957
Equipment 6,544,004 6,653,285
Construction in Progress 231,570 -
Total Property, Plant & Equip. $ 7,352,220 % 7,242,610
- Less Accumulated Depreciation $ (4,470,696} $ '(4,327,058)
Net Property, Plant & Equipment § 2,881,524 % 2,922 554
TOTAL ASSETS $ 9,049,041 $ 9,055,584
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 3398 § -
Salaries Payable 30,603 23,400
Vouchers Payable 150,136 59,356
Taxes Payabie 0 -
Due to Other Funds 2,298 233,738
Due to other Governmental Unit 481 479
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 186,914 % 318,973
FUND EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
Contributed Capital $ 799,580 § 801,313
Less Accurmuiated Amortization (358,050) (363,941)
NET CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL $ 441540 % 447,372
RETAINED EARNINGS
Unreserved:
Designated 5 2312018 § 2,407,083
Undesignated 65,108,568 5,884,176
NET RETAINED EARNINGS 8,420,587 8,291,239
TOTAL FUND EQUITY $ 8,862,127 § 8,738,611

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 9,048,041 % 9,055,584
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EQUIPMENT RENTAL & REVOLVIN.G
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND EQUITIES

Year Ended December 31, 2009

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

OPERATING REVENUES

Sales of Merchandise

Other Charges for Services
Rents, Parking, Concessions
Miscellanecus Revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES:
General Operations
Cost of Sales and Services
Maintenance
Administration-General
Depreciation, Amortization

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Interest Revenues

Gain {Loss} on Fixed Asset Disposal
Other Non-Operating Revenues
Operating Transfer In

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES

NET INCOME

Fund Equity - January 1

Other Changes Fund Equity inventory

Residuai Equity Transfer In {Out)

FUND EQUITY - DECEMBER 31

2008

$ 243 402
187,128
1,165,944

3,603

3 1,600,075
'$ 893,438
180,287

8,585

74 588

480,635

$ 1,655,533
$ {55,458)
$ 116,442
46,028

11,644

4,850

$ 178,974
$ 123,516
$ 8,738,611
0

0

$ 8,862,127

147

Rid

2008

173,455
210,792
1,263,146
4,982

1,652,375

1,108,259
141,139
7,347
66,308
472,794

1,785,847

(143,472)

102,247
35,202
10,222

194,660

342,301

198,829

8,539,782

8,738,611

501REFE.xis



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND REVOLVING
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - DIRECT METHOD
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AG;FIV!?EES:

Cash Recef'ved From Customers
Cash Payments To Supphers
Cash Payment For Operating Expenses

NET CASH PROVIDED {USED) BY OPER, ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROWM NONCAPITAL.
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Non-Operating Expenses
Non-Operating Rents and Charges

NET GASH PROVIDED FROM NONCAPITAL ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds From Sale OF Fixed Assets
Payments for Capital Acquistions
Acguisition {Disposition) of Fixed Assels
Construction in Progress

Residual Equity Transfer in (Out)

NET CASH PROVIDED {USED IN)
CAPITAL FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Investment Interest
Purchase of investment

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Netf increase {Decr.) in Cash and Cash Equivaient
Cash and Cash Equ.ivalents at Beginning of Year
Gash and Cash Equivalents At End Of Year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (L.OSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES;

Net Qperating Income {Loss}

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)

TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Depreciation Expense

Decrease (Increase) in Due From Other Funds
(Increase) Decrease in Prepayment Services
Decrease (Increase) in Inventory

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
increass (Decrease) in Salaries Payable
Increase (Decrease) In Vouchers Payable
increase {Decrease} in Due To Cther Funds
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Govts

Total Adiustments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES

148

2008 2008
1,570,126 1,764,592
(1,297 416) (1,702 930)
372,710 61,662
11,843 10,222
11,643 10,222
17,700 35,202
(421,276} (706,145}
4,850 194,660
{398,718) {475,283)
94,141 102,217
{1,152,884) 577,499
{1,058,743) 879,716
{1,073,106) 275,317
3,373,771 3,098 454
2,300,865 3,373,771
(55,458) (143,472}
490,635 472,794
70,051 17,685
(2,434} 94,532
(25} (4,211}
3,398
7,203 706
90,780 {172,202)
(231,442) (204,648}
2 479
428,168 205,134
372,710 61,662
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008

ASSETS

URRENT ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash $
Accounts Receivabie

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Voucher Payable $
Due To Other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES $
FUND EQUITY

Contributed Capital $

TOTAL FUND EQUITY $

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $

149

2009

150,390
0

150,390

13,864

13,864

136,526

136,526

150,380

]
<3
(<]

210,657

210,657

20,393

20,393

190,265

190,265

210,657

511CBS xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND EQUITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2009
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 2008

OPERATING REVENUES
Other Charges for Services
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:

General Operations
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NET INCOME

Fund Equity - January 1
tncrease in Fund Equity

FUND EQUITY - DECEMBER 31

150

2008 2008
77,489 77,187
77,469 77,187

131,207 31,908

131,207 31,908

{53,738) 45279

(53,738) 45279

180,265 144,986
0 -

136,527 150,265

511REFE.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - DIRECT METHOD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2008

CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers
Cash payment for Supplier

Net cash provide {used) by operating activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, January 1
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Operating [ncome {Loss)

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME {L.0OSS)
TONET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

(increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Due from other funds
increase (Decreass) in vouchers payable _
Increase (Decrease) in Dug To Other Funds

Total Adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

151

2008 2008
77,460 77,187
(137,736) (16,012)
__..(60,267) 61,175
(60,267) 61,175
210,857 149,482
150,390 210,657
(53,738} 45,279
(6,528) 15,806
{6,528) 15,886
(60,267) 61,175
511SCF xls
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Agency Funds
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

Balance
DESCRIPTION Jan. 1, 2009 Additions Deductions

irrigation/Conservation Districts

ASSETS

Cash ' $ 192,845 § 1498206 $ 1,434,729
Investments 302,781 2,445 §,000
Taxes Receivable - - .

Balance

Dec. 31, 2009

257,422
296,226

TOTAL ASSETS $ 485,726 $ 1,501,651 § 1,443,729

553,648

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable 3 - $ B44 157 % 644,157
Vouchers Payabie - 544 157 644 157
Custodial Accounts 495,726 1,037,792 973,870
Other Current Notes Payable - - -
Deferred Revenues - - .

553,648

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 495,726 - & 2,326,105 % 2,268,183

553,648

Parks & Recreation Districts

ASSETS

Cash g - $ . $ : .
investiments - - -
Taxes Receivable - - .

TOTAL ASSETS $ - $ - $ -

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable $ - $ - % _ -
Vouchers Payable - - -
Custodial Accounts . - - -
Other Current Notes Payable - - -
Deferred Revenues - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ - $ - $ -

154
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

DESCRIPTION

Fire District Combining

ASSETS

Cash
Investments
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable

Vouchers Payable

Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Paysble
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Hospital Districts

ASSETS

Cash
Investments
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payabie
Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Payable

Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

ALL AGENCY FUNDS

Balance Balance
Jan. 1, 2009 Additions Deductions Dec. 31, 2009
- B03,528 % 19,182,685 18,774,325 1,021,888
3,622,244 4 550,118 4,121,671 4,050,687
245,097 5255759 4,999 488 501,388
4,470,866 $ 28,998,561 27,895,464 5,573,963
70,851 % 6,166,817 6,164,146 73,222
- 6,191,889 6,191,899 -
4,155,218 9,680,223 8,836,088 4,899 353
245067 5,255,759 4,099 468 501,388
4470866 $ 27,294,698 26,191,601 5,573,963
11,436 & 1,822,540 1,787,183 45,784
92,610 1,971 872 1,814 917 249 565
104,046 § 3,794,412 3,602,100 296,358
- $ - - -
11,436 2,189,271 2,133,913 48,794
92,610 1,871,872 1,814,917 248 565
104,046 5 4,141,142 3,948,830 296,358
600CSAL xls
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

DESCRIPTION

PUD #1

ASSETS

Cash
Investrents
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable

Vauchers Payable

Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

School Districts
ASSETS

Cash
Investments
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LiABILITIES

Warranis Payable

Vouchers Payable

Custodiai Accounis

Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

156

Balance Balance

Jan, 1, 2009 Additions Deductions Dec, 31, 2008
5,273,062 23,295,972 22,613,544 5,955,481
- 8,023,117 7,500,350 522,787
5,273,062 31,319,089' 30,113,894 6,478,257
294,780 8,504,569 8,735,788 63,564
4.978.281 15,394,660 13,858,249 6,414,693
£,273,062 23,899,230 22,694,035 6,478,257
2,772,031 67,219,434 67,473,238 2,518,227
5,698,314 10,497,036 10,948,128 5247 222
479,701 11,488,185 11,061,826 906,041
8,950,046 89,204,635 89,483,191 8,671,490
2,149,291 25,928 883 26,055,485 2,022,708
6,321,054 56,137,990 56,716,304 5,742,741
479,701 11,488,165 11,061,826 906,041
8,950,046 93,555,039 93,833,585 8,671,490

GOBCSAL xls



COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

DESCRIPTION

Sewer District
ABSETS

Cash
Investments
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable

Vouchers Payable

Custodial Accounts ‘
Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TV District
ASSETS

Cash
Investments
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable

Vouchers Payable

Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Balance Balance
Jan. 1, 2009 Additions Deductions Dec. 31, 2009
50805 % 2,840,335 2,822 378 68,861
1,023,685 476,267 852,683 647,269
1,074,589 § 3,316,602 3,675,061 716,130
14,821 & 1,083,345 1,093,609 4 556
1,083,707 1,083,707 -
1,058,769 904,805 1,252,800 711,574
1,074,589 3 3,071,657 3,430,116 716,130
22361 % 85,079 100,881 7,578
26 G 268 -
22386 $ 85,079 100,887 7,678
824 % 53,808 47,053 7,578
- 53,808 53,808 -
21,562 G 53,808 (32,245)
" 32,245 - 32,245
22386 § 139,861 154,668 7,578

157
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

DESCRIPTION

Cemetery District

ASSETS

Cash
investments
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Warranfs Payabie

Vouchers Payable

Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Water Districts
ASSETS

Cash
Cash with Fiscal Agent
Investmenis

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable

Vouchers Payable

Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

ALL AGENCY FUNDS

Balance Baiance
Jan. 1, 2009 Additions Deductions Dec. 31, 2009
13,846 § 25,478 19,510 19,814
64,564 528 65,092
524 11,141 10,934 730
78,834 3§ 37,146 30,444 85,636
944 3 9,474 g 482 825
9,474 9,474 -
77 466 21612 15,097 83,980
524 11,141 10,934 730
78,934 3 51,700 44,897 85,636
358,341 § 1,287,230 1,316,319 327 252
164,978 37,293 66,330 135,841
521,318 § 1,324,523 1,382,648 463,193
40262 § 534,529 544 727 30,065
- 538,178 536,178 -
481,056 688,517 736,445 433,128
521,318 § 1,759,225 1,817,350 463,193
600CSAL xls
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

BESCRIPTION

Weed District
ASSETS

Cash
Investments
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Warrants Payabie

Vouchers Payable

Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Payabie
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Clearing Funds

ASSETS

Cash

Cash with Fiscal Agent
Investments

Due From Funds
Taxes Receivable
Other Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Warrants Payabie
Salary/Nouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts

Due To Other Funds

Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

169

Balance Balance
Jan. 1, 2009 Additions Peductions Dec. 31, 2008
49,717 238,003 266,689 21,031
58,449 2,478 5,600 55,327
108,167 240,481 272,289 76,358
9,958 125,622 135,569 9
- 140,778 140,778 -
98,210 137,049 158,910 76,349
108,167 403,449 435,258 76,358
1,763,145 45,806,747 45,328,190 1,240,702
353,470 553,000 359,283 547 286
- 24,568 - 24,566
5 341 5,341 -
2,121,957 46,384,411 46,683,814 1,812,554
1,371,064 34,528,029 34,864,665 1,034,424
200,714 38,255,281 38,342 850 113,348
550,179 1,543,653 1,428,848 664,784
2,121,857 74,326,863 74,636,266 1,812,554
600CSAL xls



COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

DESCRIPTION
Cifies
ASSETS

Cash
Investmenis
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable

Vouchers Payable

Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

State Funds -
ASSETS

Cash
Investments
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable

Vouchers Payable

Custodial Accounis

Other Current Notes Payabie
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

ALL AGENCY FUNDS

Balance Balance
Jan. 1, 2008 Additions Deductions Dec. 31. 2008
38447 § 3,911,690 3,805,974 45,163
353,297 353,257 -
199,493 3,418,685 3,305,190 312,988
238,940 3 7,683,672 7,564,461 358,151
- $ - - -
39,447 4,042 440 4,036,724 45,163
194,493 3.418,685 3,305,190 312,988
238,940 % 7,461,124 7,341,814 358,151
386,885 $ 16,479,215 16,547 256 318,844
768,048 12,563,079 11,601,273 1,730,753
1,155,833 % 28,042,294 28,148,529 2,048,597
. S - - .
20 32 52 -
386,865 18,542 807 18,610,828 318,844
768,948 12,563,079 11,601,273 1,730,753
1,155,833 § 31,105,918 30,212,153 2,048,597
600CSAL.xls
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

DESCRIPTION

Expendible Trust

ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Due From QOthers
Other Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warranis Payable

Vouchers Payable

Custodial Accounts

Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TOTAL ALL AGENCY FUNDS

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ASSETS

Cash

Cash with Fiscal Agency
Invesiments

Due From Others

Taxes Receivable

Other Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Salary/Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts

Due To Other Funds

Cther Current Notes Payable
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

161

Balance Balance
Jan. 1, 2009 Additions Deductions Dec. 31, 2008
- 7 28 a0
2,026 17 100 1,942
3 1 3 1
2,029 134 129 2,033
- 10 10 -
2,028 17 13 2,033
2,029 27 22 2,033
11,535,648 183,704,729 183,391,220 11,849,157
353,470 553,099 359,283 547.286
10,937,063 23,987 160 23,857,185 11,047,038
1,786,372 34,708,700 32,793,608 3,701,484
5,344 1 5,344 1
24,617,898 242,933,689 240,406,641 27,144,946
3,852 493 77,579,232 78,294 673 3,237,052
200,734 46,915,324 47,002,712 113,346
18,678,298 110,300,536 108,917,996 20,060,838
- 32,245 - 32,245
1,786,372 34,708,700 32,793,608 3,701,464
24,617,898 269,536,037 267,008,990 27,144,946
600CSAL.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SCHEDULE CF STATE AND LOCAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

Current Year
Grant identification Number| Expenditures Notes
State Legislature and Its Commitiees
Prosecutor Salary NiA 74,416 4
Total State Legislature and its Committees 74,416
State of Washington - Department of Agriculture
Apple Maggot Eradication and Controt Program K256 44 954
Total State of Washington - Department of Agricufture 44,954
Department of Parks and Recreation
Boating Safety Program N/A 14,029 4
Total Department of Parks and Recreation 14,029
Depariment of Ecology
Department of Ecclogy - Coordinated Pravention Grant G0B00407 39,3114
Department of Ecclogy - Coordinated Prevention Grant G0900146 7,500
Department of Ecology - Exempt Well ' COB600003 133,068
Department of Ecology - Exempt Well C1080163 35,336
Department of Ecology - Litter Grant CO8G0030 9,084
Degartment of Ecology - Litter Grant C1000030 20,109
Deparatment of Ecology - Coordinated Prevention Grant Offset Cycle
Agreament G0200149 210,000
Department of Ecology - Coordinated Prevention Grant Alternative to
Burning GO800403 718,078
Department of Ecology - Coordinated Prevention Grant G0800300 77,200
Well Delegation Grant N/A 14,675 4
Total Department of Ecology 1,265,258
County Road Administration Board (CRAB)
Washington State Rural Arterial Program - Nelson Road 1905-01 154,924
Washington State County Arterial Preservation Program CAPP CAPP 354 285 8
Total County Road Administration Board (CRAB) 509,209
Administrative Office of the Couris
Children's Administration BECCA IAA-0B021 5,335
Children's Administration BECCA IAA-10174 5670
Total Administrative Office of the Couris 11,008

166




KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SCHEDULE OF STATE AND LOCAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

Current Year
Grant ldentification Number| Expenditures Notes
Department of Social and Health Services
4D Nen-support - Child Support MN/A 2277 4
4D Noan-support - Child Suppaort N/A 45 853 4
Chemical Dependency Disposition Alternative 0863-34068 216
Chemical Dependency Disposition Alternative 0963-6794%9 77
CJAA 0863-34068 9,885
CJAA 0963-67949 12,342
Division of Developmental Disabilities 0763-21311 294,971
Division of Developmental Disabifities 0963-68108 304,318
Special Sex Offender Disposition Alternative 0863-34068 11,381
Special Sex Offender Disposition Alternative 0963-67949 7,322
Evidence Based Epansion 0763-30334 (1) 18,372
Evidence Based Epansion 0863-66970 11,858
Consclidated Juveniie Services 0863-34063 14,944
Censolidated Juvenile Services 0963-87949 13,165
Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration 3800 0863-34091 8,250
Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration 3900 0963-67943 6,240
Div. Alcohol/Substance Abuse pass through to Cascade Recovery 0763-20318/9505-0 1,844
Div. Alcohoi/Substance Abuse pass through to Cascade Recovery 0983-6280044-01 14,395
Div. Alcohol/Substance Abuse pass through to Alcoho! Drug Dependency
Services 0963-680044-01 81,970
Div. Alcohol/Substance Abuse pass through to Alcohol Drug Dependency
Services 0763-20318/9505-0 65 085
Total Department of Social and Health Services . 929,766
Washington Secretary of State
Archiving and Records Management 07CEQ33R (G-3733-1 2,800
Archiving and Records Management 819K-928 G-3730 18,264
Archiving and Records Management G-3731 22837
Archiving and Records Management O7CE154R G-3885 27,941
Total Washinaton Secretary of State 71,943
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SCHEDULE OF STATE AND LOCAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

Current Year

Grant Identification Number} Expenditures Notes
Department of Community, Trade and Economic Development
Resfitution Specialist S09-31100-719 8,637
Restitution Specialist S08-31100-719 8,837
Restitution Specialist 8$10-31102-718 9,163
Restitution Specialist $10-31102-718 9,163
Total Department of Community Trade and Economic Development 35,589
Military Department
211 Grant Wireland/Wireless E10-062 267,847
911 Grant Wireland/Wireless E09-039 88,563
Emergency Management - Road Snow DSR #1825 2,229 8
Emergency Management - Road Fiood DSR #1817 209,266 9
Emergency Management - Solid Waste Flood DSR #1817 411 8
Emergency Management - CDS Flood DSR #1817 892 8
Emergency Management - Sheriff Flocd DSR #1817 2,562 8
Emergency Management - Public Health Fiood DSR #1817 146 8
Total Milifary Department 571,916
Department of Health
Blue ribbon Local Heatth Funds - 5930 Public Health Funding C14952 79,170
Adult Viral Hepatitis Strategic Plan C14952 1,212
Hepatitis C Awareness C14952 8500
GFS Nutrition and Physical Activity C14052 2,500
HIV Omnibus Grant - Pass through Yakima Health District N11531 34,628
Local Capcity Development Funds-Assessments 14952 45,956
QOral Health Program C14952 6,160
Tobaceco Prevention and Control Prograrm -Youth Tobacco Prevention C14652 7,062
Tobacco Prevention and Contrel Program - TPC Account C14952 36,223
Immunization - Non Cash N/A 30,429 34,7
Child Death Review C14082 489
Office of Drinking Water Group A Safe Drinking Water C14952 2,250
Office of Drinking Water Group B Safe Drinking Water C14952 4,000
Totatl Department of Health 258,578
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SCHEDULE OF STATE AND LOCAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
For The Year Ended December 31, 2009

Current Year
Grant Identification Number| Expenditures Notes
Department of Transportation
Transportation Planning - QUADCO QUADCO RY08/09 28,122 8
Bowers Field Vegetation Control Bow-01-08 4,687 8
Aviation Division - Bowers Field Taxilane, PAP] Lighting BOW-01-09 4,750 8
Total Department of Transportation 38,559
Total State Assistance 3,825,233
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Kittitas County, Washington

NOTES TO THE 2009 SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

This Scheduie is prepared on the same basis of accounting as the Kittitas County financial statements.
The County uses the modified accrual system of accounting.

NOTE 2 — PROGRAM COSTS

The amount shown as current year expenditures represent only federal and state grant portion of the
program costs. Entire program costs, including the county’s portion, may be more than shown.

NOTE 3 - NON CASH AWARDS

The amount of vaccines reported on the schedule is the value of vaccine distributed by the county Health
Department during the current year.

NOTE 4 - NOT AVAILABLE (N/A}

The County was unabie to obtain other identification number.

NOTE 5 — EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES PURCHASED WITH FEDERAL DOLLARS

Federal dollars used to purchase equipment and supplies.

NOTE 6 ~ VACCINE FOR CHiL DRENS PROGRAMS

Vaccine supplied by Federal Government for Vaccine for Children Program.

NOTE 7 — VACCINE FOR 317 PROGRANS

Vaccine supplied by Federal Government for Vaccine for 317 Program.

NOTE 8 ~ PROJECT HAS BEEN COMPLETED OR EXPIRED

Project has been completed or expired.

NOTE 8 — PROJECT CARRIED QVER

Project carried over pending construction funding.

NOTE 10 ~ IN-LIEU Of Tax

Kittitas County received $676,135.00 from the Bureau of Land Management. We did not include this on
our 2008 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards because they are not subject {o an audit under the
OMB Circular A-133.
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Kittitas County

Introduction to Statistical Section

This part of Kittitas County's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context
for understanding this year's financial statements, note disclosures, and supplementary information. This
infermation is unaudited.

Contents Page

Financial Trends 176

These tables contain trend information that may assist the reader in assessing the County's current
financial performance by placing it in historical perspective.

Revenue Capacity 177

These tables contain information that may assist the reader in assessing the viability of the County's
two most significant "own-source" revenue sources, property taxes and sales taxes.

Debt Capacity 178

These tables present information that may assist the reader in analyzing the affordability of the County's
current levels of outstanding debt and the County's ability fo issue additional debt in the future. The
County has not had any general obligation bonds outstanding for the last ten fiscal years.

Demographic and Economic Information 181

These tables present demographic and economic information intended (1) to assist users in
understanding the social economic environment within which the County operates and (2) o provide
information that facilitates comparisons of financial statement information over time and among
counties,

Operating Information 185
These tables contain service and infrastructure indicators that can inform one's understanding how the
information in the County’s financial statements relates to the services the County provides and the

Data Source:

Unless otherwise noted, the information in these tables is dertived from the comprehensive annual financial
report for the applicable year. The County implemented GASB Statement No. 34 in fiscal year 2003,
therefore tables presenting government-wide financial data include only seven years of information.

introduction to Statistical Section.xlsx
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

GENERAL GOVERNMENT TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

GENERAL
PROPERTY RETAIL OTHER
YEAR TAX SALES TAX TOTAL
2000 5,414,362 2,431,206 1,082,001 8,927,569
2001 5,668,086 2,393,192 1,288,295 8,249,573
2002 6,177,265 2,556,658 1,054,288 9,788,211
2003 6,279,492 2,735,197 1,278,587 10,293,276
2004 6,350,858 3,515,697 1,761,085 11,627,640
2005 7,045,789 3,757,763 2,200,044 13,003,596
2006 7,493,412 5,187,720 2,036,610 14,717,742
2007 7,982,493 5,748,087 2,644 877 16,375,457
2008 8,987,826 5,825,867 1,495,794 16,409,587
2009 9,344,773 5,668,214 1,352,996 16,365,983
Percent of Change
2000 to 2009 42.06% 57.11% 20.03% 45.45%

Schedule 06 Tax Revenues General Gov xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LIST OF ELECTED OFFICIALS AND SALARIES

Title
Assassor
Auditor
Clerk
Treasurer
Commissioner, District 1
Commissioner, District 2
Commissioner, District 3
District Court Judge (Upper)
District Court Judge (Lower)
Prosecuting Attorney
Sheriff
Superior Court Judge

Superior Court Judge

December 31, 2009

Incumbe
Marsha Wevyand
Jerald V Petit
Joyce Juisrud
Deanna Panattoni
Paul Jawelt
Alan Crankovich
Mark McClain
Darrel Ellis
Thomas Haven
Greg Zempe!
Gene Dana
Micheal Cocper

Scott Sparks

ni

$

3
3

Annual Salary
80,300.00
60,300.00
60,300.00
60,300.00
61,776.00
61,776.00
61,776.00
92,111.52

141,710.04

121,563.98
78,420.00

148,832.16

148,832.16

**50% of Superior Court Judges' Salary Paid Directiy by the State of Washington.
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